Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, May 10, 2022
Library
Regular Session

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

If you wish to participate in this public meeting through a Zoom webinar, please register in advance at the
following address:

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: May 10, 2022 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0qcO-ugzstHdf3PjLOhRpKa2vrimEhahdk

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.

Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent or
designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

L PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

II. Welcome Guests

III.  Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School
iil. Trivium Charter School
ili. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage
B. Teacher Reports

~1~
May 10, 2022 Board Agenda



C. Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities
i. General maintenance
B. Recognition of teachers and staff
C. SBCEO Second Interim Report Analysis and Recommendations
D. November 8, 2022 General Election Candidate filing information

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. 2022/2023 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of April 12, 2022 Regular Meeting

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — April, 2022

i. Payroll $176,354.18
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 138,631.43
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 314,985.61

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School 2021/2022 P-2 Attendance report:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Family Partnership
Charter School 2021/2022 P-2 Attendance report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

~ 2 ~
May 10, 2022 Board Agenda



D. Approval of following 2021/2022 P-2 Attendance reports:

i. Trivium Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Trivium Charter
Schools 2021/2022 P-2 Attendance reports as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School April 2022 attendance report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School attendance report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2021/2022 P-2 attendance report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2021/2022 P-2 attendance report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of the 2022/2023 — 2023/2024 contract for the Superintendent/Principal.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2022/2023 —2023/2024 contract for the Superintendent/Principal as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

~3~
May 10, 2022 Board Agenda



D. Approval of the 2022/2023 contract for the Special Education Director/School
Psychologist.

**%IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2022/2023 contract for the Special Education Director/School Psychologist as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of the 2022/2023 contract for the Interim Business Manager.

*** I'T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2022/2023 contract for the Superintendent/Principal as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS

A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items

C. Items not on the Agenda

May 10, 2022 Board Agenda



D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: June 14, 2022; open session at 5:30 p.m., in the

Library. There will be a Special Board meeting on June 16, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. to approve
the LCAP and the 2022/2023 budget.

X. CLOSED SESSION — The board will consider and may act upon the following items
during closed session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
A. Report of action taken during closed session.

XII. ADJOURN

Time:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

May 10, 2022 Board Agenda






- Santa Barbara County Education Office
82 e B BT 4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd, PO Box 6307, Santa Barbara, CA 93160-6307

County Education Office  Telephone: (805) 964-4711 - FAX: (805) 964-4712 - sbceo.org
Service & Leadership

Susan C. Salcido, Superintendent of Schools

April 15,2022 SBAS-9492
TO: Blochman Union School District
FROM: Bill Ridgeway, Assistant Superintendent {¥——

Administrative Services

SUBJECT:  Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendations

As required by Education Code Section 42131, our office has reviewed your district’s interim
report which was due to our office on March 17.

We have notified the State Department of Education and the State Controller that your district
has filed a positive certification with our office. Based on our analysis of the financial
information submitted by the Superintendent, we concur with your district's certification. Our
comments or technical corrections, if any, have been sent to your district's business office.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact your district financial advisor or Denice
Cora at ext. 5237.

ad
attachments
c District Financial Advisor

School Business Advisory Services

FAX: (805) 964-3041



> : Santa Barbara County Education Office

SANTA BARBARA 4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd, PO Box 6307, Santa Barbara, CA 93160-6307

County Education Office  Telephone: (805) 964-4711 + FAX: (805) 964-4712 -« sbceo.org
Service & Leadership

\ Susan C. Salcido, Superintendent of Schools
April 15,2022 SBAS-9491
TO: Doug Brown, Superintendent

Blochman Union School District

FROM: Denice Cora, Administratom/
Nicole Evenson, District Financial Advisor -1V

SUBJECT: Second Interim Report Analysis and Recommendations

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code Section 42131, our office has completed a
review of the district's Interim Report. Based on the multiyear projections and assumptions
provided by the district, with data current as of Jan. 31, it appears that the district will be able to
meet its financial obligations for the current and two subsequent fiscal years while maintaining
the required minimum level Reserve for Economic Uncertainties. We therefore concur with the
district’'s positive certification.

This letter discusses the areas of comment noted by the Santa Barbara County Education Office
in its review of the Interim Report and any corresponding supplemental information provided by
the district. The specific comments are reflected in the following sections.

Financial Overview

California’s economic outlook continues to be positive with state General Fund revenues
growing at historic rates. For the first time, state reserves will reach 3% of the K-12 portion of
Proposition 98 in the 2021-22 fiscal year. Consequently, districts which meet certain criteria will
be required to hold no more than 10% in combined unrestricted General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund (Fund 17) assigned and unassigned ending balances beginning with the 2022-23
Adopted Budget. As the district’s Average Daily Attendance (ADA) is below 2,501, the reserve
cap of 10% does not apply to the district.

Amid California’s record revenue growth, the Governor’s January Budget Proposal includes
increases in the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) with projected Cost of Living
Adjustments (COLAs) of 5.33% in 2022-23 and 3.61% in 2023-24. Conversely, districts
experiencing declining enrollment will begin to see their LCFF funding negatively affected with
the expiration of the hold harmless provision at the end of the current fiscal year. This provision
guaranteed that districts with declining enrollment would continue to receive the same level of
attendance funding in both 2020-21 and 2021-22. The Governor’s budget also includes a
proposal that would add a third method of calculating attendance to current statute. This
proposal would allow a district to use ADA based on an average of actual attendance reported in

School Business Advisory Services

FAX: (805) 964-3041



Second Interim Report Analysis and Recommendations
April 15,2022

SBAS-9491

Page 2

the prior three years. If approved, this provision will mitigate the significant impact to districts’
LCFF funding as the result of state-wide declining enrollment. The district is not including this
potential ADA provision in current projections because an increase in enrollment (from 177 in
2021-22 to 190 in 2022-23) is anticipated due to the restoration of the district’s Home-to-School
Transportation program beginning in 2022-23.

General Fund (Fund 01)

General Fund - unrestricted reserve

The district is projecting an operating surplus in its unrestricted funds of approximately
$255,000, exclusive of contributions and interfund transfers. In addition, the district is projecting
approximately $29,000 in contributions to categorical programs to cover encroachment (that is,
deficits in the district's restricted or categorical programs).

The net effect of these transactions is an increase in unrestricted reserves of approximately
$226,000. This increase, when added to the beginning balance of approximately $3,023,000,
results in a projected unrestricted ending balance of approximately $3,249,000.

General Fund - restricted reserve

With regard to its restricted funds, the district is projecting an operating deficit of approximately
$46,000. Additionally, the district is projecting to make a contribution of approximately $29,000
from the unrestricted General Fund (see above).

The net effect of these transactions is a decrease in restricted reserves of approximately $17,000.
This decrease, when added to the beginning balance of approximately $145,000, results in a
projected restricted ending balance of approximately $128,000.

Multiyear Projections

The district has seen a decline in enrollment and corresponding attendance mainly as a result of
the pandemic. Due to restrictions related to the coronavirus, the district suspended its Home-to-
School transportation services, which caused interdistrict attendance loss. While the district saw
a slight increase in enrollment of four students over 2020-21, overall enrollment has decreased
31 students since 2019-20. The district indicates it will be reinstating its transportation program
beginning in 2022-23. As a result, enrollment is anticipated to increase 13 students over 2021-
22. While enrollment is expected to increase in 2022-23, the district is conservatively estimating
a funded ADA of 171.

The expiration of the attendance hold harmless provision and lower actual ADA results in a loss
of LCFF revenue of approximately $205,000 in 2022-23. Enrollment and attendance projections
are held flat in the subsequent years, resulting in LCFF revenue increases in those years as a
result of projected COLA. While unrestricted revenue will increase in 2023-24, projected
expenditures will outpace revenue growth, resulting in deficit spending. The district projects an
unrestricted deficit of $155,000 in 2022-23 and $275,000 in 2023-24.

The district has been fiscally prudent and maintained strong reserves over a number of years. We
encourage the district to continue reviewing and revising its budget frequently and consider
taking action to reduce its projected future years' deficit spending. Expenditure reductions made



Second Interim Report Analysis and Recommendations
April 15, 2022

SBAS-9491

Page 3

now will have a compounding beneficial effect over the multiyear per thereby reducing the need
for cuts in future years.

Cash

Based on the cashflow analysis submitted with its Second Interim Report, the district is
projecting that the General Fund will maintain a positive cash balance in each month of the
current fiscal year. Due to the rapidly changing fiscal environment, the district should monitor
and analyze cash flow, revising its projections as necessary during the year to ensure cash
solvency. Should any updated cash flow projections indicate a shortfall that cannot be covered
through local means (i.e., interfund borrowing), we ask that the district notify our office
immediately.

Conclusion

We are aware that the information provided reflects the district's current financial position and
assumptions and that further adjustments will be made during the year as additional data
becomes available. We hope that these comments will be helpful to the district administration
and governing board as you plan for the remainder of this year and further develop your
multiyear projections.

We wish to express our appreciation to the district staff for their cooperation during this review.
If our office can be of further assistance, please call us.

c Nancy Shafer, Interim Business Manager
Bill Ridgeway, Assistant Superintendent
Dr. Susan Salcido, County Superintendent of Schools






Please note: The Order of Election template will be provided by the Santa Barbara County Education Office in
a separate outreach packet. Please mail the original Order of Election to the Santa Barbara County Education
Office (mailing address below), and provide a copy the Order to the County of Santa Barbara Elections Division
Office. Questions regarding the Order of Election may be emailed to Denice Cora at dcora@sbceo.org.

Santa Barbara County Education Office
Attn: Denice Cora, SBAS Administrator
4400 Cathedral Oaks Rd
Santa Barbara, CA 93110

How to File District Election Packet and District Request for Election Services:

The packet, the Request for Election Services form and district map (if applicable) may be emailed, faxed, mailed,
or delivered to the Santa Barbara Elections County Division Office:

Email: candidatefiling@countyofsb.org Fax: (805) 568-2209

Mail (USPS): Mail (FedEx, UPS, etc):

Santa Barbara County Elections Santa Barbara County Elections

Attn: Candidate Filing Attn: Candidate Filing

PO BOX 61510 4440A Calle Real

Santa Barbara, CA 93160 Santa Barbara, CA 93110

Delivery to the: Delivery to the:

Santa Barbara Elections Division Main Office: Santa Maria Elections Branch Office Mail Box:
4440A Calle Real, Santa Barbara, CA 93110 Located at 511 E Lakeside Parkway Ste. 134,

Monday to Friday, excluding holidays, 8am to Spm. Santa Maria, CA 93455
Monday to Friday, excluding holidays, 8am to 5pm.

Candidate Filing Information

The candidate filing period opens July 18, 2022, and closes at 5:00 p.m. on August 12, 2022. The filing period
is extended to 5:00 p.m. on August 17, 2022, for anyone other than the incumbent(s), if the incumbent or any
one of the incumbents (for districts with boards elected “at-large”), has not filed by 5:00 p.m. on August 13, 2022.

Candidate filing appointments will be available at the Santa Barbara Elections Division Main Office and Santa
Maria Elections Division Branch Office. In May, our office will post the initial draft of the 2022 School and Special
District Candidate Filing Guide. Should you have any questions regarding the packet or candidate filing, please
call the Elections Division at (805) 696-8957 or by email at candidatefiling@countyofsb.org.

Ballot Measure Information

If the district will be placing a ballot measure before the voters, attached you will also find the Local Measures
Event Calendar for the November 8, 2022, General Election. Please Note: This calendar was prepared
considering the deadline for items to be submitted to the printer.

Prior to or at the same time as submitting your resolution for ballot measure consolidation to the Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors, please provide our office a copy of the resolution and a completed District Request for
Election Services form. Please note: If the District Request for Elections Services form is filed with our office
prior to the filing of the District Election Packet, it does not need to be filed again.

Should you have any questions on how to place a measure on the ballot, please contact Renee Bischof at (805)
696-8963 or by email at rbischo@countyofsb.org or Andrea Luparello at (805) 696-8955 or by mail at
upare@countyofsb.org.







p/ 10 G 98ed 121151 [00Y2S AJRIUBLID|T UOIUNM UBWIYI0|g 10} UB]d AH|IGEIUNODDY [04IU0D) |BD0T £2-220Z

asn a8y} pue L z0z 40 10V 196png ayj ybnouy) papinoid sem ey} Buipuny ay} passnasip seAjejuasaldal JoisIiq “1L20g ‘6 1oqusnoN uo Buijeaw
pJeoq a1gnd paonou Aadold e Buunp pue |LzZoz ‘S JaquianoN uo Bunassw yejs jje ue Suunp siouped [euoijeanpa sy pabebua jouysip ay

"(dvD1) ueld Anjigejunoooy pue [ouog 18207 L2—020Z Y} Ul papnjoul Jou a1am Jey) |Z0g Jo 1Y J8bpng
ay) ybnouy papinoid spunj jo asn ay} uo sisuped jeuoneonpa sy ‘abebus 0} sueld Jo ‘pabebus Y37 ay) usym pue moy jo uonduosap vy

"S]oy 9say} ‘Jo uoliejuawajdwi pue ‘uo juswabebus o} pajejal sisuped jeuonjesnpa pue Apoq 10 preoq Buiuianoh jeoo|

ayj o} podal Jeak-piw awij-auo e si Buimoljo) ay | “syuapnis uo Buiuies| asuelsip Jo sjoedwi ay) ssalppe o} pue srwapued 6L-GIAOD Y} woly
Bunanooal ul salIUNWIWOD Iy} pue ‘Yels ‘sisyoes] ‘syuapnis woddns o} Buipuny ui asealoul juesyiubis e yim (sy37) seiouabe jeuonjeanpa
|EQ0] PAPINOId BABY S]JOB J3I|3. [RISPa} PUR S1E]S JaYJ0 PUB ‘| Z0Z JO 10V UB|d 9nJSay uedlswy |el1opa) auj ‘oY 1ebpng zz—1 20z S.eluojljed

8¥11-/£6-G08 Wspuauiadng W
m._o.bw:r_mrccoo_n©c\so._nﬁ umo.lg m:OD JOISIJ |00YdS Emycmrcw_m uoliun r_mF_r_oo_mW
auoyd pue jlewg 3[}1L pue aweN joejuo) aweN (v31) Aouaby Jeuonesnpy _moo._m

ueld Aj1qeIuN02oY
pue [0J3uU0) |B207] ZZ—-120Z Y} 0} ajepdn jenuuy ayj o} Juswajddng




£ J0 g 38ed 12U1SIJ 00YS AJBIUDWIB|F UOIUN UBWIYD0|g JOj ueld AJ|iGeIunoddy |0JIuo) (B0 £2-220C

pteoq olgnd paonou Aladoid e Buunp pue [ Z0z ‘G JoaquanoN uo Bunaaw yeis jje ue Buunp sisuped jeuoijeonpa sy pabebua jouysip ay

. ‘sjidnd uo Buluies| aouelsip Jo sjoedwi ay} pue siwapued gL-QINOD 9yl woiy Aianodal poddns
0} papusajul ale Jey} paAiedal Spuny jelapa) aWil-auo Jo asn ay} uo siauped jeuoijeonps s) pabebua Y3 ayy uaym pue moy jo uonduossp v

"2202Z/1z0z 1o} juelb uonesnuasuod
OU YiM Sn Ya] SAVdIvD Ul papodal siaquinu |enjoe ‘I9AAMOH €6/ 'S$ JO Junowe jueib uojesuaduod e pajessusb aaey pjnom yoiym
jenjoe uey) Jaybiy Ajpybis aq pjnom abejuaoiad 1dnd pajesidnpun ino jey; pajoaloid am ‘pasedaid Ajjeuibiio sem 4D 2202/120Z 94} USUA

‘Jusosad GG ueyj Jajealb si ey} yjnoA 1sjsoy
lo/pue ‘si1aulea) ysijbug ‘swoouI-Moj ale OYM Sjuapnis JO JUSWIJOIUD UB YIm sasndwied |0oyds Uo SJusSpnys 0} Sa2IAISS Joallp apinoid oym jels
JO Jaguinu ay} asealoul 0} paAlaoal )i Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uoieUSIUOD Jeuoiippe 3y} ‘asn o} suejd 1o ‘pasn 37 8y} Moy Jo uonduossp v

‘sBujeaw pieoq 2ijgnd paonou Aliadoid pue ‘sbunesw gy ‘sbuneaw j1Iouno) ajg jooyoss ‘sbuijesw yels ybnoiyy pajey|ioe)
aq |IIM SIYy] "ZzZ0z 1o judy ybnouayy Aenuep wous siseq Ajyjuow e uo aoe|d aye} |im saiiunpoddo juswabebus Jauped jeuoneonps ainn4

Buisa) yewyosuaq poddns apie [euononsul - €689 - alels - saiunpodd buluiea] pspuedxy ‘6

Buiuadoal jooyos ||n} ay} 0} Joud Buiyoes} uosiad ul 0} pauln}as OYm SISyoes) 1o} Salieles - /€289 - JUBISD uolonljsu| uosiad uj ‘g

Buiuses| aoue)sip woddns djay o} salddns Jeuononyisul pue Jajndwod aseydind - 8G'gL$ - 49 uonebiyy sso butuies “L

yoddns soueuajulew eixa apinoid ‘olwapued ay) Ag Alessadau apew s8]0 mau 0} seakojdwa pauisse|o asodindas ‘saakojdws 10} Bunse)
QINOD apinoid ‘Buluies| soueysip poddns djay o} saiddns jeuononisul pue siajndwod aseyaind - 6S1°801$ - YO uonebiiy sso bujuies ‘g
sa|jiwe} pue syuapn)s Joj Joddns yjesy [elusin - 9€1°G$ - | Y339 ‘seniunpodd( BuiuteaT| papuedxy ‘g

saljlwe} pue sjuapnis Joy poddns yyesy |ejuaw ‘poddns aple jeuoioniisul - £€60°29$ - Il PUB ‘|| ‘] ¥3SS3 ‘seiunpoddQ Buiuies] papuedxy
Buiuses| soueysip uoddns djay o} saljddns jeuononiisul pue si1a}ndwod paseyaind - 085'0L$ - Y339 - uonebmy sso Buiusea ¢

sulejunoy

Buiyuup ssajyono} aseyaind [Im ‘weiboid Aep jooyos papusixa pue weiboid Buipeas Jawwns e pajuawajdw| - €1L0°9Z1$ - 111 ¥3SS3 ¢
Sol|lWe) pue sjuapnis

Joj poddns yjeay jejuaw apinoid ‘saiddns Buijosjuisip pue juswdinbs anijoajold jeuositad 'siayund Jie aseyoind - 690°96$ - I ¥3SS3 'L

'Spuny 9SOy} JO asn 8y} pue PaAlaodal Spuny Jo isij e si Buimoj|o) ay;
‘“JaNRBMOH “dVyD7T ino uil papnjoul aq AjjeaidA} pjnom Jey} spunj jou ale [ Z0gz 40 10V 1ebpng sy} Aq papinold spuny Jo asn ay| “spunj asouy} Jo



£ 40 £ 38ed 1LISIA [00YIS Alejuauia|3 uolun UeWY0|g 4o} ue|d ALijIqeIun0ddy j0.3U0D (8207 €2-220C
"spuny ||} ¥Y3SS3T 2} UM apiaold [jIm Jo sey JOUISIp By} SSOIAISS PUB SUOIOE 8Y) JO uondiosap e si mojag

LSEYYLYEIL=] ¢IPA"L20C CL 0102%Pan0iddy0Z%PIe0g0Z%2260120

¢ WUISI [00YdS AJjusWw|3 uoluny UBWIYDOIG Ueld ainipuadx3 (I ¥3SS3 120¢/d3SSTA/SeINSS0Z%SSauIsSng/1ou}siQ/speojdnjusjuod
-dm/B10° pSNUBWIYD0|q MAMM//-SARY

'ssaippe qom Buimoljo} sy} Je ajsgam uewyd0jg 8y} U0 punoy

aq ueo ueld sy ‘ue|d ay; jo g abed uo sposu Juapnys Buissalppe aie SUOKUBAIBIUI MOY SMOYS UB|d ainppuadx] ||} ¥3ISST S1ouUsIp ay |

‘uonelusws|dwi Buunp paousuadxs sebusjeys pue sassaans ayj pue ‘uejd ainyipuadxe jalj@y Aousbiawig
jooyog Atepuoosg pue Aiejuswa|g |eJaps) pue Joy UB|d 9ndsay ueduswy [eiapa) oy Bunuswsajdwi si w37 oy} moy Jo uonduosep v

LSEYYLPEIL=] &IPd L2021 0102%PaA01aaY(0C%PIe090C%C260120

¢ WIS [o0YdS AJejuswalz uolun UeWYOOlg ueld ainiipuadx3 Il ¥Y3SST 120¢/d3SSI/SOINBS0Z % SSaUISNg/oUISIG/Speojdnjuajuod
-dm/B10"pSNUBWIYD0|q MMM/ SANY

:Ssaippe Buimoj|o} ayj Je 8}Isqam uewyd0|g 3y} uo puno} ag ued ueid ay ) 'ssaooid Juswabebua ayy jo uonduosap

e 1o} uejd ay) Jo ¢ abed aas asea|d "ueld ainyipuadx] ||| ¥YISST oy} Jo Juswdojaaap ay) Bulinp pabebus osje aiom sisuped [euojesnp]

89¢0¥80¢91 =1 ¢4pd ddy

-pieog-1£¢01202-asSnig ue|d jueis sapiunpodd( bulules| papuedxy | z0¢/SI9A|3/Speojdnjuajuod-dm/bio psnuewuyoo|q MMM/ sdly
:Ssalppe Buimo|[o) ay} Je ajIsqam uewydo|g ay} uo punoj aq ued ue|d ay] ‘ssasoid Juswabebus sy} jo uonduosap e 1o} ued

8y} jo Z obed sss ases|d "ue|d el sajunpoddQ Buiurea papuedxy ayj jo Juswdojaasp sy} Buuinp pebebus aiam siauped |euoieonpg

Hoddns aoueusjulew elxa apinoid oiwapued ay} Ag Auessaoau apew s8jos mau 0} saakojdwa palisse}o asodindal ‘seakojdws 1o} Bunsal
QINOD apinoid :Buiuses) souesip poddns djay o} saljddns jeuoijonisul pue sieindwod aseyoind - 6€1°801$ - ¥ uonebiy sso Buiuiest ‘g
Sal|iwe} pue sjuspn)s Joj poddns yjeay |ejusiy - 9€1°6$ - | Y339 ‘saniunpodd buiuies papuedx3y ‘g

saljlwe} pue sjuspn}s Joj Joddns yjeay fejusw ‘poddns aple [euononiisu| - €60°29$ - 11l PUe ‘|| ‘| ¥3SS3T ‘saniunpoddo Bulules papuedxy ¢
Buiuses| souejsip poddns djay 03 saiiddns jeuoijoniysul pue siaindwod paseyding - 08501 $ - ¥IIO - uoiebiyyy sso Buluies ¢

SUIBIUNO}

Bunjuuip ssajyono) aseyoaind |im ‘weiboid Aep jooyos papusixa pue welboid Buipeas tawiwns e pajuswa|dwi - €10'9Z1$ - 11l ¥3SS3 2
saljiwe} pue sjuapn}s

Joj pyoddns yjjesy |ejusw apinoid ‘saiddns Bunosyuisip pue juswdinba aAnosjoid jeuosied isiayund e aseyoind - 690'95¢ - |1 ¥3SS3 'L

‘spuny asoyj jo abesn ay) pue paniedal spuny |e19pay} au} Jo 1si| e sI mojag ‘siidnd uo Buiuies| souejsip jJo syoedwi ay} pue oiwapued §L-GIAOD
8y} woyy A1anooas poddns o} papusjul ale Jey} Spuny [e1apa) aLUIl-auo 3y} passnosip saAljejuasaldal 1oUIsIq " LZ0Z ‘6 JoquianopN uo Bunosw



¥£ Jo g 98ed 114351 j00YIS AJeuawa|] UoIUM UBWIYD0|g J0§ Ueld AM[IGRIUNOIDY [04IU0D) [BIOT £2-220T

‘B10"psnuewy20|q-Mmmm je pajeosol abed
awoy ,S1oUISIp 8y} uo punoy aq |je ued ueld ||| Y¥3SST JNO pue ‘UBjd SOIAIBS JO AJINURUOD Y} ‘Ueld UOHONIISU| UOSIa4-U| 0} uin}ay ajes ay|

‘(¥ 10D dvD1) siauped uoneonpa ino yum juswabebua anoidwi 0} ssoinosal jeasly 1no Buisn

osje ale ap\ ‘(€ 180D dvD1) siauses| abenbue) ysibu3 ino Joj aasiyoe anoidwi pue ‘(g |eo) 4vD1) sue abenbBuej ysibug ‘(z 1209 4vD1)
30UdIds ‘(] |B0D dyOT) ylew ul Juswanalyoe Juspnis Buinoidwi Jo sjeob 4y 1no yum subife ‘uiny ui ‘siy . "uononisul uosiad-ui ui sjedidiped
0} JUSWUOIIAUD 3jes B SABY JJe]S pue Sjuspnis Ino Jey} ainsus o} uejd ainjipuadx3 ||| Y¥3SSJ JN0 pue ‘uejd Sa2IAIS JO AJINuRUO) INo ‘ueld
uononsu| uosiad-u| 0} winjey ajes Ino jo sjeob ayy Juawajduwi 0} Jeak j00YDS 2Z0Z/1Z0Z @Yl 10} paaiedal Buipuny ayy Buisn si JoLISIP 9y |

‘sjepdn jenuuy pue 4w 2z-120Z S.\v31 a1 Yum paubije si pue suejd s|qesidde
BU} UM JUS)SISU0I S| Jey] Jauuew e uj Jeak jooyds gz—1Z0Z 24} Joj paAieoal sa0Inosal jeasy sy Buisn si 37 oyl moy Jo uonduosap v

"Jayoes) ayj pue ‘sjuaied 1isy} ‘Juspnis ay} 1oy Jnoiyip st sy "Apnis juapuadapui 0} 9A0W pue
auijuelenb o) Buiposu sjuspn)s swos pey aAeY SAA "SHBIGIN0 6L-AIAQD Aue BuiploA. Ul [njsSa00Ns U9 SARY 9M ‘Je) 0S "JUSWIUOIIAUD 9)esS
B Ul 31k Ualpfiyd J1ay} ey} a|qenojwod aiow |99} sjualed djay osje |jim siy| "Buiuies| uosiad-ul 105 sndwed uo ‘gjqissod juaxa }sajealb ayj o}
‘ulewal 0y yejs pue sjuspnis mojje Im wesboud siy] "weiboid Buiss) 6L-QIAOD B ulejulew pue juawa|dwi 0} spuny spise }8s sey JoulsIp ay |

‘'sabuajieyd awos asod pjnod Buipjing ino jo abe auy; ‘JenamopH ‘1oaloid sy jo s|ielep
3y} 1no Bunjiom |13s ale app “sadid Jajem Ino Jo swos soe|dal 0} peau am ‘sjuswipas yum BuibBojo woly suonels [|14al 1ayem ay) deay 0} Jap.io
ul ‘os|y "suonejs j|yas Jayem Bunjuup SS9|YoN0} YIm way) aoejdal pue sulepunoy BuijuLIp JUS1IND IN0 SAOWAI 0] paau am ‘olwapued ay} 0} ang

‘wesboud oy yyum jsisse o} sinoy sy} puaixe o} Buljjim usasq sey Je]s JUaLIno Ino pue papusjie |jam si wesboid sy} ‘JOASMOH “JusuaAaIyoe
Juspnis Buinoadus ui jnyssaoans aq [im welboud siyy 41 j181 03 AjJes 00} si 3} ‘Hoddns yjew pue Buipeal pazijenpiAlpul 910w 10} SIe)S

Bureag pue peay Joaloid ‘sjuapnis 1o} sUossa| Apeay-| pazijeuosiad apnjoul |im pasn SuoljuaAISiul paseg-a3usping "Aiessaoau se ‘pajsnipe
a4 ||im salbajels uonusAIaiul PUB 19)SaWIL] Yoea 9ouo Bunsa} yJewyouaq Apeay-| Buisn painsesw aq |jm ssaibolid Juspn)s ‘weliboid
Apeay-| ayj woly Buiyse} yiewyouaqg paseq-aouapiAa Buisn pue SUCKEPUSWILLIOTAI Jayoes) uo paseq weibold Aep papua)xa ayj} Joj payljusp
aq |IIM sjuspnig 1oafgns Aue ut uoinuanisjul Buipasu se payiuapl Juapnys Aue soj wesboid Aep papus)xa ue pajusius|duwl Sey Jo1SIp 8y |

"wesboid siy} ul Juswanalyoe Juapn)s djeljSUoWap 0} SoLBW Aue aAeY Jou Op am OS ejep 3jqeledwod apinoid Jou saop sieak
apelb s8ss010 jey) Buisa) Jey) siemeun aiam am pue | Zog jo Buuds ayy ul welboid Apeay-| ay) Buisn papess isnl 1ousip oy "welboid Apesy
-| 8y Buisn ||} sy} ul po}Sa}-a1 SI9M SJUSPN]S "JOUWIINS BY} JBA0 |00Yyds 0} Buloo 0} Hwwo2 o} sjuapnls buieb sabuajieyo swos aoe} pIp apA

‘weiboid Apeay-| sy} woyy Bunss} ylewyosuaq paseg-aouspiae Buisn UOIJUSAIS]UI 10} PalIJUSPI 819M SJUBPN}S "UcHUaAIB)Ul Bulpeal jeuonippe
Buipssu se payiuapl s1om oym ¢ — ¥ sapelb ul sjuapnys 10} ‘107 ¥ peay dwe) pajjes ‘welboid Buipeal Jawwns e pajsoy Joulsip ay ]



¥ 10 6 98¢e4 1PLIISIA [00YIS AJRIUBWI[T UOIUM UBWILDOIG J0} UBld AL{IGEIUNOI3Y [01IUOD) [BI07 £2-220C

"dVO1 €2-2202 S.Y31 9} Jo Led se [enosdde pue mains) Joj papiwgns a9 |iim Juswalddng zz—1.20Z 8Y} ‘yons sy

alejdwia] 4y dU} IO} suoljonijsu| ay] e

dVvO71 €2—220¢ @y} 10} sa|qe | uoidy 3yl e

dVd1€2-220Z234l

Juswia|ddng gz—120Z @yl e

Sjualed 10} MSIMBAQ 196png £€2—2202 Ul e
‘SMO||0} Se dYD7] 3y} Uim
papnjoul ag jsnw pue ‘jeacidde pue ‘mainal ‘uondope jo sasodind ay) 1o} dvDT1 £2—220Z @Y} Jo Yed pasapisuod st juawajddng gz—1z0Z @ul
‘slauped
jeuoleonpa s,\y37 9y} 40} 9|qISsad2e pue [njbfuluesw si Jey] [Ielop JO [oA3] B SUIBJUOD pUB Jouidans S|} jey) papinold ‘1xejuod [eao| ayj sjins
1S9Q Se uoinjewiIojul siYy} apinold 0} Ajjigixal) aAey ST ‘elep uoiejuswajdwi pue ‘ainjipuadxa ‘awo9}no Jjeak-piw ajqejieAe buiodalr usypp

"dVD1 22—120Z @Y} Ul payijuapi suonoe e uo ejep uonejuswajdwi pue ainjipuadxo Jeak-piy e

pue dyD1 22—LZ0Z 8y} Ul palijusp! oW o} paje|al ejep awodino Jedh-piw sjgeliene ||y e

‘(qusweiddng 2z—-1202) dvD12Z-120Z @y} Joj ajepdn |enuuy ayj o} Juswalddng syl e
:BuIMO||0} BY]3 JO I apnjoul Isnw 3 8y} ‘Bunesw siy} 1 w37 2y} Jo Apoq 1o pleoq Buiuianob ayj jo Bunesw psinpayos Auenbas
e e ‘ZzZ0z ‘gz Aeniga4 3108 IO UO sjuaied 1o} MaIAIBAQ }8bpng pue dvD1 ZZ—120gZ 2l 0} ajepdn |enuuy ay} uo ajepdn ue jussalid o0}
sy37 sasinbai g g Alquiassy Jo (a)pZ L uonjoasg ‘sjuapnis uo Buluies| aouelsip jo sjoedwl 8y} ssalppe o} pue oiwapued gL-gIAQD 8y} wolj
BullaA0Dal Ul SBIIUNWILLOD 1By} pue ‘Yels ‘siayoes) ‘sjuapnis woddns o} Buipuny ul sseasoul Jueaiubis e ypm (Sy37) ssiousbe jeuoneonps
|e20] papiAcid aARY SIOE JSIja) |eJapa) pue 3]B)S JaYI0 PUB ‘1 Z0Z 40 10V UB|d 8nosay UedLaWwy |esapa) ayl ‘oY 18bpng zz—1z0g s.eluloyed

uoionpoJu|

A0D B0 8pI@)JI] e Jlews Aq 10 6080-6LE-9L6 je duoyd Aq ‘ea1yO poddns sweisAs Aousby 207 (s,300)
s,uoneonp3 Jo juswipedsaq eiuioges 8y} 1o ‘(30OD) uoneanpa Jo 8010 Ajuno [Ba0f ayj Jorju0d asesid (JyvD71) ueld Aliqejunoddy pue j0iuo)
[B207 Z2Z2—1202 8y} 0} ajepdn jenuuy ayj 0} Juswajddns ay) JO uois|dwod 8y} 0] pajejal doUB)SISSE [BIIULYO9] 10 Suolsanb jeuonippe 10

lea A ue|d Ajljigejunoosoy pue |013uo)
[e207 ZZ—120Z 24} Joj ajepdn jenuuy ayj o3 Juswajddng ayj 10} suononisuj




t£ 40 0T 9884 111151Q [00Y2S AIBIUSWID|T UOIUN UBWIYIO|G 404 Ued AN[IGRIUNOIY [013U0D [BI0T £2-220C

‘uonjeue|dxa siy} apinoid ‘syuapnis
uo Buiusea) aouelsip jo syedw ay) pue olwapued gL-aIAOD 3y} wolj Aianooal poddns o) Buipuny [eiapa) SWIN-2U0 SAI903) JoU pIP Y3 9y} Ji

.sydnd uo Buiuieaj souejsip jo syoedwi sy pue oiwspued 6L-GIANQD 9y} wolj Aisaodal poddns o) papusjul
aie Jeyj panladal spunj [eiapaj alWij-auo JO asn ay} uo sisuyed jeuoljeonpa sji pabebus 37 8y} uaym pue moy Jo uonduosap v, :¢ ydwold

‘Juaolad GG uey) Jajealb si jey) sjuspnys pajediidnpun o JUSLU|JOJUS UB YIIM [00UDS B Je Sjuapn}s 0} Saolnas Joaip Bulpiaoad
JElS uiejal o} spuny ayj Buisn si 37 8y} Moy aquosap ‘Juadlad GG uey) J1ojealb si jey; sjuspnis pajesljdnpun Jo JUSWIJOIUS UB YHIM [OOYDS & Je
sjusapnjis 0} sadIAISS Joalip Buipinocid Yels Jo Jagquinu 8y} 9Seaioul 0} JUSIOHNS JOU SI UO-ppe Jueld uoljeljuaduod jeuoilippe ayj 1eyl JUaAs ay) u|

‘Juaolad GG uey) ss9| 1o 0} [enbs si Jey} sjuspnls pajesiidnpun JoO JusW||0Jud

ue yjm sjooyos o} paledwod se ‘Juawijosus jidnd pajesijdnpun jusolad GG ueyy Jayealb yum sasndwes |00Yds UO Sjuspn}s 0} SSOIAISS J0alIp
apinosd oym ‘Yeis jerpojsnd Buipnjoul ‘yjoq Jo ‘Yels payIsse|o ‘Yels pajesyila Jo Jaquinu sy} 8Sealioul 0} ‘papualie se ‘20 8szZy Uoijoas
8p0) UoKRINPT BIUIOHED YHM JUSISISUOD PaAladal spuny uo-ppe juelb uopesusouod ay; ‘asn o) sueid Jo ‘Buisn sI Y37 8y} Moy aquosa(

‘uonjeue|dxa siy} apiaoid ‘uo-ppe Juelb uonesuadUOD By} 10 Juelb UOIJBIIUSOUOD B SAISDa) JOU S90P YT 4

Jusaiad g uey) us)eaib si jey) ynoA isjso)
Jo/pue ‘sisuies| ysibus ‘aWOdUI-MO| 8l OYM SJUBPNJS JO JUBWII0IUS UB YIM SBSNALIBI [00YIS UO S)UBPNIS 0] SBIIAIBS Jo8ip apinoid oym
4B.}S Jo saquunu 8y} asealdul 0] paaieodal Ji buipuny uo-ppe jueib uoneuaduod ay} ‘esn o} sueld Jo ‘Pasn 37 Moy Jo uonduosep v, 1z ydwold

‘uoneuejdxa siy} apiroid ‘4D 22—120¢ pajdope sii ul spuny sjgedljdde sy} papnjoul Y37 Ue ji “spuny

J0 @sn ayj uo sisuped |euoileonpa sy pabebua sey Y37 9yl moy jo uonduosap e apinoid pue 4y 9y} Ul papnjoul Jou a1am jey} L Z0z 10 1oV
}obpng sy} ul papinoid spuny ayy Auspl ‘dvyOT SH ulylm papnjoul AjjeaidA} aaey pinom 3l ey} L.Z0g 30 1Y 1e6png sy} ybBnouyy bulpuny paniaoal
V371 9y} §| "papNjoul ale spuny asoy} JUSIXa JeUM 0} pue 4D 9yl Ul papnjoul ale spunj yeym Buipioap ul Ajjiqixa)) aaey sy37 ‘|etausb uj

. (dVD7) ueld Ajiqeiunoooy pue j04u0D (8007 LZ—0Z0Z Y} Ul PepNjoUl Jou alam Jey) LZOZ JO JoY 1ebpng ayj ybnoy)
papinoid spuny jo asn ayj uo siauped [euoleonpa sy ‘ebebus o} suejd Jo ‘pebebus Y37 ay) usym pue moy Jo uonduosap v, 11 ydwold

‘punoy} aq Aew paosualajal Bulaq uoijewlojui ay} ueld ay} ui ataym pue ‘(abed gam e o} yui| e
se yons) pajeoo| ale (s)uejd ay} aleym ‘pasualsyal Buiaq (s)uejd ayj Ajuapl Isnw syuawnoop Buluue|d Jayjo ul papiaoid uoijewlojul aousidjal
0} S8sooyo jey} Y31 uy ‘sjuswnoop Buiuue|d Jayjo ul papiaoid uoljewlojul aduaiajal o} Ajjiqixaly sey Y3 ay} ‘sjdwoud asay)} o} Buipuodsal uj

"sjuaied 0} 9|qisSad2e pue djgepuejsiapun si jey} abenbue| asn ‘s|qeonoeid Juaixa jsajealb ay) o} ‘Jshw
pue 21jgnd Japeoiq ayj} pue siaulned jeuoljeonpa s,\y3] 9y} 40} 9|qissadde pue [njbuiuesw aq [|im Jey] [IE}Sp JO |9AS] B ulejuod jeyj sasuodsal
Joudons apinold ‘s|geaijoeid jusixa jsajealb ay) 0} ‘Isnw sy37 ‘sidwold asay) o) buipuodsal uj “palinbais se ‘sydwoid Buimoj|o) ay) o} puodsay

SUOI}oNIISU|




¥/ Jo TT 98ed 19113517 |00YIS AJRIUSWI|I UOIUN UBWYDI0}g IO} Ue|d AJI|IgBIUNOIIY |04IU0)) |BIOT £2-2202

1202 JoqIBA0N
uoleonp3 jo juswyede( eluioje)

‘ueld ainjipuadx3 ||| Y3SST 2y} pue ue|d S92IAISS JO AJINUIjUOD PUB UOIIONIISU| UOSId-U| O} uinjay
3jegs ay} spnjoul suejd ajqeo)jdde, ‘ydwoud siyy 0} Buipuodsal jo sasodind 104 "dvDT 22—120Z S.Y31 2Ul Yyiim paubije si Jey} Jauuew e Ul
sueld sjqeoijdde jo sjuswaiinbai ay} Juswa|dwi 0} JeaA |00Yos Zz—LZ0Z DY} 10} PaAIDaI S32IN0sal |Bosl) s)i Buisn S| 3 8y} Moy azuewwng

. o¥epdn [enuuy pue dyOT 2Z—1202 S.¥31 U} yum paubije si pue sueld ajgedtjdde ay)
UM JUSJSISUOD S| Jey) Jauuew e ul J1eak |ooyos Zg—LzZ0Z 24} 10} paAIaoal saoinosal [easy sy Buisn si 37 ayl moy jo uonduosap vy, :6 jdwold

"sobuajjeyd pue sassaoons Buipnjoul ‘ajep o} ue|d ainjipuadxa (Y3SST) Joloy Aouablowg jooyog Alepuodag
pue Alejuswa|] |eiapa} 8y} Jo uonejuawaidwi S} pue ‘L ZOZ JO 10V Ue|d anasay uesuswy |elapa) oyl Ag palinbas se ‘saoiniss Jo AJinuijuod
By} ainsua pue Jjels Jsyjo pue ‘siojeanpa ‘sjuspnis jo AJajes pue yjjeay ay} ulejuiew o} Spoya sl jo uonejuawalduwl S Y37 @y} @qLosas(

‘uonjeueidxa siyy apinoid ‘Guipuny ||} YI3SST @AI9081 J0oU S0P Y] UB |

. uonjejuswaldwi Bupnp pasuauadxe sebusjjeyod pue $assadans ay} pue ‘uejd ainypuadxa Jalay Aouabiswg [ooyog
Aiepuooag pue Aiejuswa|] [B1apa} pue Joy Ue|d @nasay Ueduswy |eiapa) ay} Buuawaldwi si Y37 8yl moy jo uonduosep v, ¢ 3dwodg

"spuny a)e}s 0} pajeal

aoe|d uaye) sey jey} Juswabebus aquosap 0} palinbal jou sI Y3 8YL "Spun} 8say} UO UOKEBWLIOUI [euolIppe 10} (715/B]JACD €2 apd MMM//-SAJIY)
abed gom Buipun sninwig |eiapa4 ayy pue Buipuny jalal 6L-QIAOD 10 Buns e 1o} (ASe Spungaijal/io/b}/A0D €5 apo MMMy sdny) abed gom
1osys Arewiwung Buipund joioy 61-QIAOD U} 293 "sjuspnis uo Bulules] asue)sip jo spoedwi ayj pue siwapued 6L-QIAQD Ul Woly Alenodal
uoddns o} papusjul ale jey) paAiadal JI SpUN} [BI9Pa} SWI}-2UO0 JO asn ay) uo siauped jeuoleonps s pabebus y3 ay) usym pue moy aquoasa(]




p£ 10 2T 98ed 121181 [00YIS AJRIUBLWIB|F UOIUN UBWIYD0|g JO) uBld ALjIgeIUN0ddY |0JIU0)) {8207 £2-220C

Ino Jo siapoddns jeioueul) |eAo| g 0} @nuijUOD [[IM pUB Usaq aney saiuedwlod |10 pue spieAauin ay| "saiuedwod [I0 pue spieAaulA |njssedaNs
a|dijjnw Se [|aMm SE elulojije) Ul SSaUISN( }SapP|0 8y} 0} SWOoY SI JOLISIP UBWyd0|g 8y "SHJEWPUE] [BOLIO)SIY |[BIOASS SUlBjuod pue AIoisiy
ul you si eale siy} ‘jiews Auiej si Jouisip ayy jo uonendod ay) 9jiya Alunc) eleqieq BjUEBS Ul SJOUISIP [0OYOS 1SOPJO Sy} JO SU0 S| uewiyoo|g

V31 9y3 01 sjgeoidde se ‘z|—uspebiepuny [euonisuel) sepelb Ul sjuspnis s)l pue ‘sjooyos sj ‘37 au} Jo uonduossp v

uoljew.oju] [esauan

[eZ-zz02] Aewwing ue|d

8¥11-/£6-G08 jedioundauspusiuadng
Bio psnuewyo0|g@umoigp umolg Bnog 10UISIQ |00Y0S AJBjUSWIS|T UoIUN UBWYDO|]
auoyd pue jlew3] 9J}lL pue sweN Joejuo) aweN (y37) Aouaby [euoijeonp3 |20

-aje|dwa} ay} mo||o} (dVD1) ueld AJjIgBIuNOI2Y pue [043uo) [es07 3y} Buna|dwod 10} suolonIsul ay |

ueld A31|IgeIUN022Y |0J1U0)) |20




£ Jo €1 a8ed 1PUISIJ |O0YIS AJRIUSWIS|T UOIUN UBWYIOIG 104 Ueld ALjIQRIUNOIIY [04IU0) |BIOT £7-220C

"94,0 SeM |.Z02/020¢Z 1o} ajel jno-dolp |ocyos a[ppiwl InQ - ajel 1no-doip [00Yyds 3|PPIA «

'dvO71 #20¢/120c

9y} JO Z puk | S[e09) Ul pajodjal SB 9JUBIDS pUB YJew uo S8ainosal 4y 4no Jo Ajuolew ay} snooj pue saibajel)s Jualind Jno Yyim anuijuod
0} uejd am 0s wWINNoLUND sy abenbueyysiBug jsnqol e aney oM Jey) |99} siapjoyayels IO Yoog Buipeals e Buisn isnf ueyy Ajaaijoaye
aiow s||is Buipeal sjuapnis yoes anoidwi 0} djay ues weiboid siy| "doysylopp Buipeay ‘pajjes Buipeas jo Buiyoes) ino o} yoeoidde

M3U B paonpoJjul os|e aAaeYy apA A|9o1u ubije sjuswssasse Buipeal 1IN0 pue WNNoLIND JNO 0S ‘YIOM S [|dUlld PUB SBJUNO| U0 paseq pa|ons)
aJe syo00q Buipeas Jno ul s8o)s 8y “sAsuInop - wWnnoLLIND suy abenbue| mau Ino Jo sioyine sy} JO SUO SEM ‘||aulild 9 SEIUNO JO ‘SEJUNO
‘Ajeulq -Buipeas ul jana] apelb e si Juapnis e Jayiaym 1no Buniodal usym Jua)siSuod aiow awosaq |ooyos e se sn sdjay siy| -apeib ayy

uxa Asy) usym aq pjnoys Aay} [aA3] YoIym Je uay) pue apelb e 1sjus Aay) usym aq pjnoys juapnis e |ans] yoiym Buimoys sauijapinb sapinoid
os|e wa)sAs ay] ‘jons| Buipeas s,juapnis e Buissnosip usym siSAjeue JO SpIlepue)s awes ay} asn ued Asy] Jey} 0S JUSWISSISSE JO Wa)SAS SIy}
Buisn uo pautel) usaq mou aAey ‘G - ) ‘slayoea) ||y "uolsuayaldwod pue sojuoyd yjoq sepnjoul yoiym [is Buipeas jo Alxajdwod ulepso e uo
paseq sjuapnis ,S|SAY|, Ydiym ‘wa)sAS Juswissassy ylewyosuag ay) ‘yoeoisdde paziws)sAs e padojonsp aney Aay] ‘saijiqe Buipess sjuapnis
Ino ssosse 0} weiboid ||suuid @ Sejuno4 ay} buisn osje ale ap\ ‘sieak aaiy) ised ay} JoA0 paonposiul Usaqg aaey jey) sweiboid Jayjo pue
‘Buiiipn 03 dn dalg azin ‘welboid Apeay-| ayj uiyum punoy saainosal ay} Buizimn Aq v13 w aaocldwi sjuspngs diay o} anuijuod o} uejd app

"G |BOS) Ul passalppe si souewlopad 13 ‘suoiejoadxa ymmolb papasoxa 1o Jaw sjuapnis

Jo Juaaiad AIXIS "MOjaq S|9A3| apelb 210w 10 831y} 819M %,g pue ‘Mojaq S|ana| apelb om) a1em %,/ ‘Mo|aq [9AS] apelb auo ale o,ce ‘[aA9)] !
apeib anoge Jo Je ale %,zG Jey} smoys Buipeal 1o} ejep aouewlopad Juapnis (y13) suy abenbueysiibug [e00] Jo SisAjeue uy "yjew pue
Buipeas ul ssaiboid s juapnis e sassasse jey) weiboid paseq pasuapine ue s| Apeay-| "ssalboid juapnis ssasse 0] WalsAs Apeay-| ay} woly
Blep [e00| pasn om ‘al1oja1ay] ‘paysiignd Jou a1am Spieoqyse( |ooyoS eiuloylied [ Z0zZ 84l pue 0Zoz @y} ‘olwapued gL-QIAQD 2U} 0} an(

"elep |e20] pue (pJeoqyseq) pleoqyseq |00Y2S elulojijer) ay} Jo MaIAaI B UO paseq ssaiboid 1o/pue sassa0ons Jo uonduosap v
S9SS9IING SUO0I]O3}])oY

%Pl | - UedUBsWY UBdLY/Oe|d.

%69l - SAIEN UB)SE|Y/uUBlpu| UBdlBWY,

%92¢'2 — ouI0/31dilINIA.

%9.'S¥ — SUUM«

%S |L"6¥ - dluedsiH,

:SMOJ||0} se ale solydeifowap Juapn)s "pPajjoiud YInoA 19)so} 1o SS9BWOoY ou ale alay] "sisuiea ysibug aie

%@ pue pabejueapesip Aj|eoILIOU0D30I00S 1B SJUBPNS By} JO % /1 AjJUaLIND a1ayM |O0YIS §-) B SI SIY] "Sjuapnis / /| 0} woy Sem [00YdS
Arejuswa|g uaxo4 ujweluag ‘L z0zZ ‘9 J2qo}00 JO Sy "9ALIY] UBD USIPJIYD YOIYM Ul JUSLUIUOIIAUD 3jes B Sk ||am se welbolid ojwapese snosobil
e Buuayo uo jjasy sapud jooyog Alejuswalg usxo4 uliweluag ‘jooyos siy} jo pnoid Ajpwalxa ale Ajunwwiod sy} ul ajdoad ay | “jouisip




¥/ Jo pT a%ed 121351 [00Y2S ALRIUDWS[T UOIUM UBLIYDO|g 1O} UB|d AJI|IGEIUNODDY [0J1U0D) [BD0T £2-720C

:seale Buimojjo} ay} uo sasnao} 4yo1Ino

‘paziseydwa aq pjnoys jey} sainjesy Aoy Aue Buipnjoul ‘gD 9Y3 JO MBIAISAO Jalq

sybiybIH dvo

*Z [BO9S) Ul pasl| S92IAISS pue SUOHO. 3y} YlIm aoualos ul ssalboid ssaippe spp

"S19}SaLL] Y}0g JOA0 3SIN0D S0USI0S Jidy) Ul Jajaq Jo g B paAIadal sjuapn)s Jo 9%,/ 9 ‘abelane uQ 'z
"IXaU 8y} 0} Ja}SawL} auo woly sapelb aousios J1ay} panoldwll JO paulejuiew sjuapn)s Jo %,z9 ‘ebelane uQ 'L

:BuImo]|o} By} pajeanal Jeak |00yos ZzZ0z/1LZ0Z Yl woly

8 — G sopelb ui sjuapn}s 1o} elep pied podal [eo0] O SISAjeue uy “piepuels ay) Jaal Jou pIp SJUSpNIs INo JO %9/ 6 PUe ‘piepuels ayj Jaw
Ajjeau sjuapnis Ino Jo 9,01 °9G ‘@oUBIDS 10} plepue]s SY) PaPaaIXa 10 1ol SJUSPNIS N0 JO %G| ¥E ‘||BJBAO 1By} MOYS 61L0Z-810¢ 10} S}nsai
(1SVD) 1sa] 2ous0s elulojje) ay} Jo sishjeuy "Jeak |0oyos §102-810Z @Y} WO} SI 90U310S 10} 3jqejieAe ejep Bunysa) pazipiepuels }se| ay|

"¢ |0 Ul passalppe si douewlopad 113 "ymmolb pajoadxa

piemo) ssaiboid apew 9,zz pue suoljeoadxa Yymolb papaadxa sjuapn)s Jo %G| ‘yjew u| -Buipeas ui ymolb pajoadxe piemo) ssaiboud
apeuw 9%pz pue Buipeal ul suonepadxa Yimolb papasdcxa 9,6z eyl pajeanal sjuapnis (713) Jauses] abenbue ysibu3 1no jo Bunss} Apeay-|

‘| |e0S) ul passalppe S| asuewlopad yjey suoeoadxs ymolb

popoooXd IO Jaw Sjuapn]s Jo Juadlad uanas-AYi4 "Mojaq S|oA3] apelb alow JO 93IY) SIaM %6 PUB ‘MOJaq S|OA3] apelb oM} alam 9,0 ‘Mojaq |
[ON3| apesb auo ale 9,/ ‘|ona] apelb anoge 10 e ale 9% ¢ 1Byl SMOYS Ylew 10} ejep aouewlouad juapnis [B20] J0 sisAjeue uy "yjew pue
Buipeas ui ssaiboid s juapnys e sossasse jey} weiboid paseq paousapina ue st Apeay-| "ssalboid juapn}s ssasse 0} WajsAs Apeay-| ay} woly
BJep |Bo0| pash om ‘alojalay| ‘paysiignd jou aiam spieoqyse |0oydS elulole) LZ0Z dYl pue 0z0oz aui ‘oiwapued gL-0IAOD dU} 0} ang

"seale 9soU) ssaippe 0} uaye)} sdajs Aue pue ‘siojedipul pieoqyse uo sdnoub juapnis Buowe sdeb sosuewsopad juesiiubis pue souewsopad
MOJ Jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep |eo0] pue pJeoqyse( JO M3IAS) B U0 paseq juswanoiduul Jueoyiubis pasu jey) sease Aue Jo uolduosap v

PaaN Payiuap| :SuUoid9JOY

"0,0 Sem ajel uolsindxa | Z0z/0202Z INO - aley uoisindxy ,

‘¥ |[BOS) Ul passalppe ale $s900Ns sIy} uo Buipjing pue Bujurejuiew 1oy spoylaw INQ %9’ | a4 0} ajel
uolsuadsns |L.Z0z/0Z0gZ IO SMOUS jsanpele(] ‘19aAamoH "0z0zZ U paysiignd jou sem pieogyse( [00YoS eiuiojie) ayl — ajey uoisuadsng ,




¢ Jo ST 98ed

121151 |00Y2S AJRIUBI|T UOIU( UBWYIO|g 104 UB|d ATIjiQEIUNOIDY [0JIUOD) |07 £2-220T

‘Juawanoidwi pue poddns aaisuayaidiod 1o} a|qifie se payiuapl uaaq SABY Jey} S|O0YIS OU SABY IAA

"Juswianoidwul [ooyos pue Juspnis pnoddns o} uejd ay} ajenjeAs pue JoJuoW [[IM 3] 8y} Moy Jo uonduosap v
SsauaAooyg bunenjeag pue buLiojiuop

‘Juswanoidwi pue poddns anisusyaidwiod 1o ajqiblja se payiuapl uaaq aAeY Jey} S|O0YIS Ou SABY SAA

‘sue]d Juswanoidwi pue uoddns anisuayaidwoo Buidojansap ui sjooyos a|qibije sy poddns |im 1o sey 3] 9y} moy jo uonduosap v

sjooyss payipusp| 104 poddng

‘Juawanoidwi pue poddns anisuayaidwioo 1o} 9|qibie se payiuapl uaaq SABY ey} S|00YIS OU SABY SAA

‘Juswanoidwi pue poddns aAisuayaldwiod 10} 9|qibije aJe Jey} Y37 SYi ut S|jooyas 8y} Jo isl| ¥
paynuap| sjooyas

‘sjdwoid Buimojjo} ay; 0} puodsail isnw juswanoidwi pue poddns anisuayaidwiod 10y 91qibife S|ooyIs 40 |o0YIS B Y)iIM Y3 uy

jusdwaAoiduwij pue poddng aAlsuayaisdwor

‘spy abenbueysibug ul sdouewlopad jJuapnis aaoldw| - G jBOD
‘9jewWl|D |Jooyos 1IN0 9dueyua pue anoldw| - p [BoDS)

‘souewouad juapnis 713 Jno anoidw] - ¢ [0S

‘90uaI0s Ul ouewlopad Juapn)s snosdw| - Z [0S

‘ylew ul aosuewlopad juapnis anoidwy - | |BOS




$/ 40 9T a8ed 121151 [00YIS AJRIUSWSF UOIUN UBWIYIOJG IO} UB|d AYI|IQRIUNOIDY |0JUOD) [BI0T] £2-220T

"sawodino jidnd ajesjsuowap 0} Jeak ay) Jo 8sIN02 3y} Jnoybnoly} pajoa|oo elep Yium papirocid alam s1aguusw ay |

2202 ‘vz Aen,

Z202 ‘se Aenuer,

1202 ‘92 1890}00.

‘sajep Buimoljo) oy} Uo 4D ¥202/£202 — 2202/1.202 SY} PSSSNISIp pUB pamalAal JIouno) a)iS [00YyoS ay |

"3JISgOM S,JOLIISIp By} uo pajsod
sem Buijesw siyj Jo 891ON 'Z20Z ‘Gz Aenuep uo 4D £202/220Z dUl 10} suonisabbns apiaoid o} payse sem aspiwwo)) AOSIAPY dvDT dUl

"'sawo02ino idnd panoidwi ajeljsuowuap o} Jeak

3y} Jo 9s1n09 8y} Jnoybnoliy} pajos)|od ejep Yyiim papinoid aiom s1aquiswl IO 3Y ] "dVYD1 ¥202/S20T - 2202/120Z 24} Jo) suoiysabbns
3)ew pue juswwod o} Ajunpoddo ue uanib aiam pue ejep |ejuswajddns ay} pue 4y 3y} POMIIASL S1aquIBW S3JIWILIOYD "8aIWLWOD
9jesedas e 1o Juswalinbal ay} SI yoiym sjpuapnys Jautea] ysibug g ueys ssa| sey gSNg asnesaq paiinbal jou si sapiuwiod Hy13A/0V13
gjejedas y "siaquiaw AJlUNWIWOD pue ‘Sjuapn}s 73 Jo sjualed ‘Yels pajedyilad ‘yels payissed ‘sjualed jo dn apew S| 991LIWOI SIY |

2202 ‘vz Ae.
(rewin sIyl 1B 4V¥D] @y} 0} Juswajddns sy} pamainai Os|e 2391w ay]) 220z ‘Gz Aenuer,

1202 "92 4990300,
:s9)ep Buimol|0} 8Y) U0 dvD1 ¥202/€20Z — 2202/120Z dU} PASSNISIp pUe PamaIAS) 9]0 AIOSIAPY dVOT 8yl

‘a1ewl|o jooyos Buipiebals pakanins azam g ybnouyy g sapeib
ul sjuspnis ajewt|d jooyss pue ssalboid Buiuies buipiebal siseq Buiobuo ue uo sjusSpN}s Yjm pajNsuod siojelisiujwpe pue siayoes |

"S9WIOJ}NO0
|enuue ay) azAjeue 0} pasn Sem Jey} sjuswanaiyoe jdwoid Buijum pue saoualajuod Jualted Buipiebal ejep papinoid yels pajeosyipad)
"JuswiaAalIyoe Juapnjs Buipiebal paynsuoo sem Jejs pajedyia) siseq Buiobuo ue UO Pa}NSUOD S1oM JB]S PIIHISSE|D puk JElS poajedilua)d

"alIsgam S JoLISIp 9y} uo pajsod sem 4y 2y Jo sjeob pue asodind sy} Jnoge uoneLLIoUl [BUONIPPY “1eak ay} Buunp
S|BAIS)UI SNOLIBA JB P2)ONPU0D S1oM SIaqUUBLU AJIUNWIWOD pue ‘Yels paiISSelo ‘siojelisiulwpe ‘Yels pajeoyiad ‘sjualed ‘sjuapnis 4o} skanng

"Sjuspn}s 73 |G UBY] 210W SARY JOU SABY JOU Op &M SB a3jjiiwo)) AIOSIApY T3 ue aAeY Jou
Oop S\ 'Sloquisw AJUNWWIOD pue ‘uoljeliSiulLLPE [00YDS ‘Yels palisse|o pajuasaldaiun ‘(Jjels pajesyilad) UoeIoossy S Jayoes | uewyosolg
3y} Jo siaqwiaw ‘sjuapnys ‘syualed :ssao0id JuswdojaAap pue uolenead 4y 8yl ul siauled jeuoljeonpa Buimoljoy ay} panjoAul JOLISIP 8y

"dvD1 8y} Buizijeuy aiojoq pasopisuod sem juswabebus siy) moy pue siaupned jeuoneonpa abebus 0} pasn ssao0.id ay) jo Arewwns vy

siaulied jeuoneonpy buibebug



¥/ jo /T aded 121351Q |00YIS AJBIUBW|] UOIUN UBWIYDIO|G 104 Ue|d A}]IgeIunoddY |0JIU0)) [BI0T £2-220C

"} |BOS) Ul pISS3IPPE SI SIY| "Sjuapn}s Joj
aJewi|o |ooyos panoidwil 8as 0} anuiuod 0} 3| pjnom Aay} 1ey} pajesipul Aay] ‘siseq Jejnbai e uo ssalboid 4yD1 oyl pamainal pieog ay |

"SJUSAS |00YIS SnoleA je uoljedioiued
jualed uo uonew.ojul pue ‘sa109s jdwoid Bunum ‘seoualajuod Jayodea | Jualed ul uonedioied se yons ejep |eoo| papinold Jels pajeoyilan

‘¥ |BOS) Ul PaSSaIPPE SI 3jeWI|D [00YIS °|O0YDS BUj) 0} P}OSULOD |98} SJUSPN]S }SOW JBy} Pamoys sABAINS Juspng

‘b |e09) Ul passalppe SI SIYL JUSWUOIAUD 93l) A|INQ B 2INSUd 0} JuBM SJduled [eUORBINPA ||y "L |BOS) Ul passalppe SI wajl
SIY] 'S8l092S ]S} Yjew Ui sjuswanclidull 39S 0} Juem sjualed "sdnoib juaied yum jaw jedioulld ay} Jeak [ooyos ay) Buunp sawi snouea 1y

(G 1e09) VY13 pue (}L]eoD) yiew ul ssaiboid Juspnis ajenjeas o} |00} 8y} 8sn 0} SNUIIUOD O} SBM SNSUSSUOD 8Y| |00} Uolen|eAs
salnseaw adijinw Apeay-| ayj J0 asn ay} passnosIp siayoes) pue [edidulld ay} Bunesw aspiuwo)) AIoSIApY 4D Aenuer ayy Buung

‘siouned [euoneonpa oloads Aq papinosd Yoegpas) ayj jo Alewwns vy

'2202Z ‘9l aunr uo Bunsaw pieoq [eioads e je pajdope sem }abpnq sjoLisIp 8y} pue 4y dYl "2202 ‘vl
auN( UO P|3Y SEM JUSLLILOD pUB UOISSNISIp 10} pajuasald a1am }abpng s1ouIsIp 8y} pue dvD1 3yl yoiym je Buueay oignd pasonou Apadoid v

'Z20Z ‘01 2UNp UO 3)ISqam JOLISIP U} UO S|qe|ieAR SEM O] U} JO Jeip 919jdwod ay |

220z ‘01 Rep,
2202 ‘2l ludy,
:sbunjoaw

p1eoq sejnBas Buimol|o} 8y} 1e dv Q1 ¥202/S20Z — 2202/L.20Z SY} JO HEIP B UO JUSWILIOD 0} PaYiAUl SBMm dlgnd 8y} pue psmainal preog ey

2202 ‘8 Yyosep,

Zzoz ‘g Menigad,

z20z ‘L1 Aenuep,

:sBbunesw pieoq Jejnbas 6uimojjo) ay} je ajepdn jenuue ay} Uo JUSWILIOD O} PajJIAUI Sem dljgnd ay} pue pamainal pieog ay |

"spaau |euondadxa YIm sjuapnjs 1o} palinbal ale 1ey} suoijoe pue sa2iAas Buipiebal ojoalg
Vd13S 8y} wouy sajepdn saAlgoal ay ataym sbuljeaw s ojelisiuiupy uoljeonp |eioadg Ajyjuow spusje Jojoaliq uoieanpd jeloadg InQ




£ 40 8T a8ed 1U43ISIQ |00Y2S AJRIUBWID|] UOIUN UBWYDOLG 10} UB|d ATHIQRIUROIDY [0J4U0Y) [BI0T £2-220T

v [e0O Ul

passalppe s| ajewl|o |ooyds 0} Juswanosdwil panuiuod a3s 0} jsanbal sy "4y 9y} Jo) suolsabbns pue sjuswiwos axew o} Ajlunpoddo
ue way} aneb sjeassjul sejnbai je pieoq ay; 0} JyD7 2yl Bujuasald "sjuspnis Jo spaau ay} jJoaw 0} Buiop aie Aay} Yiom ay) pue siauped
feuoneonpa Jayjo abebus o} Bunjew aie siayoes) pue UOHRIISIUILIPE JOUISIP SLOYD 9y} YIIM pasesjd a1om S1aquiswl pJeoy "JUSWUOIIAUS
[ooyas anonpoud pue anisod e Buiney jo ped juepodw ue s| ssadold 4D 8y} Buipiebal pabebus pue pawlojul sioquiaw pieoq Buidesyy

"dVD 89U} 10 ¢ [BOS) Ul pasSsalppe SI SJewWID [00UdS "SalliAIloe sndwed [ewlou 0} uinjal 0} alisap ay} passaldxa sjuapnis
‘ssaiboid |eob Jo uonen|jeAs ay) ul pasn Sem jjels pajesiyiua) Ag papinoid ejep ay |

‘G — | S|e09S) Ul suoljoe
9y} 9je|NWiIOo} 0} Pasn alom siapjoyayels yum sbunssw Buunp ajgejieAe apew pue sAaains ybnoiy} paltayieb suoiysabbns pue sjuswiwon)

"s1ouped jeuoneonpa wodj indur oi0ads Agq pasuanyul alam jey) 4y 8y} jo sioadse ay jo uonduosap vy



¢ j0 6T 28e4

ILISIQ [00YIS AIBIUSWII|F UOIUN UBWYDO|gG JO} UB|d AM[IRIUNOIIY [0JIUO) [BI0] £2-220T

|euolssajoid auo jses)
1e anie0al Ajjenuue
[IIM S18yoes] - eg

"Sjuapnjs ||e 10} snjels
3y} Mojaq S|aA9| aiow
1o om} sdnoibgns

ou Ypm yiew

ui ‘siauies| ysijpbug
Buipnjour ‘syjuspnys

|le Jo} pieoqyse(
[00Y3gS ElulojlfED BY]
uo snjejs uaals) - ey

‘P3SN 3q |jim
sainseaw [eo0| Jayjo
uay} ‘ajqejieaeun
ai1e sa109s Buysay
ajejs §| “(s|qejiene

J1) sa102s Buiysoy
aje}s ay) Ag painseaw
se $z0g 1eah

|ooyos Jo pud ayj Aq
yjew 1o} Sa109s S8}
3)e}s Uo SawoINo
juapnjs anouduwi

0} Sl | [e0O VD1 4n0O

auo aAIdoal Ajlenuue
siayoea| - eg

'sjutod /°0¢
pasealoul {plepuels
mojaq sjulod GG}

ale sjuapn;s Jaulea)
ysiibuz - yjew oy
pieoqyseq 61/81 - ey
‘sjulod g'g Agq pauioap
‘plepue)s mojaq
sjuiod G'L¢ ‘snjeis
abueiQ -yjew 1o}
pieoqyseq 61/81 - By

"yjew ul saiunyoddo
juswdojanap
|jeuoissajold pajuelh
oq [Im sisydes) Iy e
SawWooINo

ldnd Jayi0 '8

yjew 10}

JUBWISSASSE ddSYVD
— pseoquse( ‘e
JuUswaAaIyDY Idnd §

yé—ccoc
1o} awoonQ pansaq

awooNQO ¢ JeaA

awooINQ Z IesA

awooNQ | JesA

auljeseg

Q=TI

s)insay builioday pue Burinses

(sswo9ono jidnd) sawoono jdnd 18yl - 8
(sawooino jidnd) Juswanaiyoe jidnd -

:sonuoud ajels Buimojjos sy} sassalppe [eob siy] "ylew yim 20UBISISSE |BUOIJIPPE Paau SJUapn)s Sajedlpul Os|e ejep

[e20] 1202/020¢ 10 SisAjeue uy "snjejs moj|o A e pauiea sdnoibgns ajlypn pue oluedsiH Ino 3jiym sniejs abueiO ue ylim }SOMo| 8y} paiods
dnoub juapnis pabejueapesip AjjeoILou0990100s JnQ “teak Joud ay} woly sjulod Z'G Aq pauljoap $2109s Juspnis |jejaAo pue sdnoib juspnys
[le 10} ©BuelQ SI 10j02 pieoqyse( ||BJSA0 JINQ "Ylew Ul Sjuawaroidwll 3xew 0} paau sjuapn)s Jno jey} smoys sisAjeue pieoquyseq 6102

‘reob siy} padojansp sey 37 @yl Aym jo uoneue|dxs uy

‘pasn aq ||Im sainsesw |eo0| JaYJo Uay] s|qe|jieAeuN ale Sa103s bunse) ajels j| (9jqejiene ji) sa100s
Bunsaj sjejs oy} Ag painsesws se z0g Jeah |0oyos Jo pud ay} Ag ylew Joj saloods 18] d)e}s U0 SaWwoo)no juapnis anoidul| L
uonduosaq # |eoo

[eod

SUOI}2Y pue sjeoq



¢ 40 07 93ed

PUISIJ [00YdS AJRJUBLUB|T UOIUM UBWYI0|G O} Ueld AlI|IGRIUNOIIY {0JIU0D |BI0T £2-720C

‘yjew u Ajlunpoddo
juswdolonsp

‘yjew ul sanjiunpoddo
Buiuies; jeuoisssyoud
yum papinoid usaq
aAey siayoes} ||y

‘suonejoadxs

ymmolb papoaaoxa

1O }18W sjuapnys

Jo Juaoiad usnas-Ayl 4
"MOJ2q S|oA3| apelb
2I0W 10 221y} a19m
9,6 PUB ‘MO|3( S|SA9|
apeib om} aiam 9%,01
‘Mojaq |oA9| apelb
UO ale %,/ ‘|ON9|
apelb anoge 1o je ale
%¥¢ 1By} sSmoys yjew
Joj ejep aosuewlopad
Juapnis |eao| Jo
sisAjeue uy "yjew pue
Buipeal ui ssaiboid

S JuopNn}s B S9SSasse
1eyy weibouid

paseq paosuapina

ue sl Apeay

-1 "ssaibouid Juspn)s
SSasse 0] Wa)sAs
Apeay-| ay} wouy
BJEp |BO0] pash om
‘alojaley] ‘paysiqnd
Jou alam spleoqyse(
[O0Y2S elulojled
}C0C 3y} pue

0202 @y} ‘olwspued
61-AINOD 3y 6} anQ

‘yiew ur Ajlunjoddo
juswdojanap
|euocissajold

| (A TANA
10} 8Wo9INQ palise

awoonNQO ¢ JeaA

aWOo2INQO 7 Jea

awoonNQ | JeaA

aulleseg

INETN




¥ J0 17 33e4

1011351 |00Y2S AJRIUSWB|T UOIUM UBWIYI0|G 10} Ueld AM[IQRIUNOIIY |0JIU0D) [8I0T £2-2207

“uonuaniajUl W
10} SJUB]SISSE [BUOONJISUI SWI}-[|N} OM} PUB 13Uoea)} UojUaAIa]Ul pue Iayoes}
SO 00°ZLLLPLS 314 G e apinoid {jim aMm ‘JUSWIBASIYDE Juapn}s anoJdwi 0} JBPJO U] UOIUBAISU| J] 4 G rAl %

‘sjidnd pajeaidnpun 1o} poddns oiwapeoe |euolippe apiaoid

0} J9YDOBd)} WOOISSE|D Sy} 10} S} BIOW MO||E SOSSE|D UOIJBUIQLIOD. uononpal
-UON "SOSSE[O UOIJEUIQUIOD JOJ POSU 8y} 9oNnpal 0} Joyoea} e Buizyn.  SSE[O UoIeuIquiod
SOA 00°802'68$ ale am 'Sjuapn)s ||e 1o} JUsWoAaIYDe Juapn)s anoiduwi 0} JapIo uj; lo} Jsyoesa] (281
~BuUINGIRUGS spungjelol uonduosag SPL  # Uondvy
sSuol}dy
‘yjew

ul ssaiboid Juspnys
3oeJ} o} weiboud
Apeay -| ay} asn
AlInyssaoons 0} moy

ul buiuies; paniadal
si1ayoes] ‘osly
‘Ajunwiwod poddns
auljuo ue 0} ssadoe
pue ‘sjeuinol jeyubip

0} SSa20B ‘SasIN0D
paoed-j|as [enplAlpul
sapinosd weliboud siy |
‘wesboid sonewayiep
JO slayoes |

JO |IoUnOY) |eUOlEN
ayj ul pajjoJud aiom
siayoea} ||e ‘1eak
[00Y3s L20e/020c

8y} JO pus syl Iy

yZ—€coc
Joj awooInQ pasiseqg

aWOooNQ € I\ awodNQ 7 Jes) awooINQ | JeaA auijeseg QINETI




¥ Jo 7z 28ed

PLISIF [00YIS AlRIUSWD|T UOIUN UBWIYD0|g 104 UBld AY|IGeIUNOIDY |043U0D) [BI0T £2-220T

‘[oo)

Juawissasse Apeay-| 9yl JO UOHIPPE By} SI SuoIjoe 8say) Jo uonejuswajdwi [enjoe 3y} pue suoloe pauueld ay} usamyaq aoualayip Auo ay |

"suoijoe asay} jJo uonejuswajdwi [enjoe pue suoijoe pauueld Ul sesualaylp aauelsgns Aue jo uonduossp v

"Jeak snoinald ay} ul Jno palied sem [eob sy} moy o sisAjeue uy

[2Z-1202] sisAleuy [eoD

ON

00°000°L$

"Yrew ui uononuisuy Ayjenb ybiy seniep
0} Ajljige 118y} anoldwi wiay) djay o3 s1ayoes} 1no o} saiunuoddo
Juswdojanap |euoissajold pue Buiuiel] apianoid 0] 2NURUOD |jIM AN

Juswdojanap
jeuoissajoud
pue Buluiel} 1ayoeas |

"SJUBPN]S IO} WDISAS [BlISjO) B SB SAISS pue
suonusanialul 1oy poddns apinoid jim (1 SS) wea| Apnig juapnis ayy |

‘welboid Apeay-| ayy yum seak:

Jad sawi 9y} passasse osje ale Aay| bBuish ale Aay) swelbord
paseq-aouapIne ay) Ylim papinold sjuswssasse ay) Buisn Buiobuo
passasse ale yjew 1o} Auobajed Buiwiopad mo| sy} ul sjuspnis

‘Bunsajiuew

st Juapnjs ay} Ay nouyip Jo adAy pue soisusioeieyd ayj uo Buipuadep
s)s9) ajdwes 4dSyvo pue ‘Yie uiesaz ‘yiepy yono| ‘xepw Aqop

ale pasn sa160jopoylal PASBG-90USPIAS 3y | "Joydea) UOHUBAIdUI
pajeoyilad e Aq papinold UOIJUSAISIUI SAISUBIUI SAIDI3I |[IM SJuapn}s
payijuap| "SUOI}epUSLILIOA] 18ydea)} pue Jualed pue sjuswssasse
ybnouy} Buiyoes) pajabie} pue uoiuaAIalul 10) payiluapl 8q |IIM ylew
10} Aobajea Buiwiopad moj ayj ut sjuapnis “sioad Jidy} yum Jed uo
wuopad o} 9ige aq 0} pasu uayo sjidnd poddns jeuoijippe ay} apiaoid
[IIM SJUBISISSE |BUOIIONIISUI puB Jayoea] UoIjuaAIalul pajeslpap v

sjuejsisse
|euononysul

- Bunnquiuo)d

spund jejo}

uonduosaq M

L

# UolRYy




£ J0 €7 98ed 12UISIQ |00Y2S ABIUBLWIB|F UOIUN UewYD0|g Jof UB|d AM[IGEIUNOIIY [01UO)) (B30T £7-220T

"a|qe L
ajepdn |enuuy suonoy Buinquiuo ayj ul punoj aq Aew suonoe s teak jse| 10} SadIAI9g parolduwy Jo sabejuasiad |enjoy pajewi}s3y
ayj jo podal v "9|qe ) a)epdn |enuuy ay} ul puno} aq Aew suonjoe s eak jse| 104 sainjipuadxy |enjoy pajewiisy [ejo] ayj jo podad

*1eaA BuILoD 8y} Jo} SUOIIO. JO 'SaW0N0 palisap ‘soujaw ‘|eob pauueld ay} o} sabueyo Aue Bupjew jou aje app

"2o1oeld Joud uo suoljos|al
woy pajynsai jey} Jeak Buiwoo ayj Jo} SUONOE 10 ‘SaWI0J}N0 palisap ‘soujaw ‘jeob pauueld ay} o} spew sabueyd Aue jo uolduosep v

“sso| Buiuies| Jueanyjubis Buiaas jou os|e ale am ‘ssaiboid Buless jou:
9IB OM SJIYM "SOWODINO Juapn}s ul ssaiboid ansiyoe o} Jnoip 3 opew olwapued sy} Aq pasned saolAIas [00yds o} uondnisip Jesk om) sy | |

‘leoB ay) piemo} ssaiboid Bupjew ul alom suoljoe oyoads sy} anaaye moy Jo uoljeue|dxa uy

"s90In8s panoidwil Jo sebejuaolad jenjoe pajewisa pue saoiAIas panosdul
jo sebejusoiad pauueld Jo/pue sainypuadxa |enjoe pajew}se pue salnjipuadxa pajabpng Usamlaq SSOUSIBYIP [BlB}BW OU 319M 819y ]

‘sooIneg panosdul Jo sabejuasiad [enjoy pajewi}s] pue saoinag panosduj
Jo sabejuaniag pauuejd Jo/pue sainjpuadxg [enjoy pajewnsy pue sainjpuadxg pajebpng usamiaq seoualayip [eusjew jo uoneue|dxs uy



¥ 40 yZ 98ed

10L13S1Q 100Y2S AIRIUSWI|] UOIUN UBWIYDO|g JO§ UBld AM{igeIunoddy |0J3u0)) {eJ07] £2-2207

"90UBI0S Ul pJepue)s
aje}s ay} pepasoxs
10 JoW sjuapns

1IN0 JO %0t |je19A0

}ey} moys jjim 1 SvO
3y} wouj sjnsal }s9 |

Ul 3|qejieAe Jou aiom
synsai bupsa} | SYO
ay] ‘oiwspued ay}

0} @ng "pasn aq [|im
SaINSealW [B20| JI8Y)o
uay} ‘a|qe|ieaeun

ale sa109s Bunsay
ajels §| ‘(3|qejiene

JI) sa109s Bunsay

ajes ay} Ag painseaw
Se 20z Jesah

[ooy9s jo pua ay} Aq
9oUBIDS 10} $9109S }S9)
aje}s U0 SaWodIN0
Juapnjs anosdwi

0} St ¢ [e0O dVO14N0

"90UaI0s Ul piepuels
ale]s ay] papasoxa
10 Jaw sjuapnys

N0 JO %GL e
[le19A0 1By} Moys

1SvD 6102-810¢
ay} wolj synsai 19|

‘LSVO
3y} uo ssuewlouad

juspnis aq ||m 1
Auoud 10) ouyaw 8y |

| (A A4
10} aWo2NQ palsag

aWOoINQ € IedA

awooNQ Z JeaA

awoonQ | Iea

auljeseg

SINETN

sjinsay buiuoday pue burinses|

:saijold a)els Buimo||o) ey} sessalppe [eob siy| "sjuapnis je 1o} | SO 3} UO S2109s S8} Juapnis
anoldwi 03 st |06 INQ “piepuels Sy} 193l JOU pIp SIUSPN]S N0 JO 99/ 6 PUB ‘PIEPUE)S 8y} }aWw AlJBaU SJUSpPN}S INO JO %0} 9G ‘9oUalos J0)
plepuejs 8y} papaaoxa 10 }aW SJUSpNIS N0 JO %G| ¢ IEIOA0 1Y) MOYS 6L0Z-810Z 10} synsal (| SYD) 1sa] a0uaIog elulojeD 3y} Jo sishleuy

(sswooino idnd) yuswanaiyoe jidnd - ¢

‘eob siyy padojanap sey Y3 9y} Aym jo uoljeuejdxs uy

"s2109s bBunssy

aje}s ay} Aq painsesw se $Z0z Jeak |0oyos Jo pua ay} Ag 90UaI0S 10} S8102S }S8) 81B)S U0 SaLIOJIN0 Juapn}s anosdw rA

uonduosaqg

# 1e0d

[e0D

SUOI}OY pue S|eos



£ 40 Gz 28ed 11ISIF [00YDS AJBIUSLID|F UOIUN URWIYIO|G 4O} Ue|d AN|IgRIUNOIIY |0JIUOD) |BI0T £2-2207

Mau ay} Jo Jed

SE Wn|noaLINg 80Ualos
ay} jo siayslignd

3y} wouy Juswdojanap
[euoissajoud

paniadal siayoes |

"uosuedwo? 1o} ejep
Jeak Joud aney jou

Op &M 0S WN|NJLLIND
92UdI0S M3U B SI SIY |
"S19)sawiLy Y1oq

J9AO0 8SIN0D 32UBI0S
JIay} ui Jayaq 10

g e panladal sjuapn)s
J0 9, /9 ‘@beiane uQ g
Xau

ay) 0} 18)SaWL} dUO
wolj sepelb aosualos
J1ay} panoidwi Jo
pauiejuiew sjuapnis
J0 9,29 ‘abeiane uQ |

:Buimojjo} ay}

pojeanai Jeak |ooyos
¢¢0¢/1c0cg 3yy wouy g
— G sopelb ul spuspn}s
10} ejep plied pyodal
|e20] jo sisAjeue uy

"g]ep pJeo
uodai uo Ajal s|00)
JUSLIDINSESW |BI0|

INQ "1L20¢ ul sjqe|jiene
9Q JoU [im pue 0c0c

yZ—€c0c

10} BWOOING pansaq awo9NQ ¢ JeaA aWO02INQ Z JesA awooNQ | Jed auleseg INETY




¥/ J0 9z 28ed 1213S1Q [00Y2S AJRIUSWIST UoIU( UBWYDO|g JOJ UB|d Alij1GEIUNCIDY |0JIUOD) [BD0T £2-2202
'suoIjoe 9say) Jo uonejuawajdwi jenjoe pue suoljoe pauue|d Ul S9OUBIBYIP SAJUBISONS OU 31aM 313y |
"suonoe asay} jo uonejuswaldwi [enjoe pue suonoe pauueld ul saouaISYIp dAjURISgNS Aue jo uonduosap v
"Jeak snoinaid sy} ul Jno paled sem [eob siyl moy o sishjeue uy
[22-1202] sisAjeuy [eoD
"WNN2IND Juswdojenap
9oUBIDS MaU a3y} azliin AjaAaijoaye way) djay 0} s1ayoes} Jno |euoissajoud’
ON 00°000°'L9 0} saljiunpoddo juswdojanap [euoissajoid pue Bujuies) spinold |im spp | pue Bululesy jsyses | rAr4
"1eak jooyos
2202Z/1202 2y} Joj uondope [eLajew 9sin02 |eulj e ayew o} si jeob ay | |
‘suoido 1ayjo Je Bupjoo] aJe pue sjelIajew Jualind ay} yum paseald s|elalew asinoo |
Jou ale Asy) ‘JIanamMOH "1202/020Z Pue 0zZ0z/610z Buunp jeusiew a2uaIos nocm__mw
ON 00°000'0¢$ 3s1n02 80ualos paubije spiepuels Buijojid uaaq aney siayoea} | splepuels mau jdopy (A ,
- Bunnquuo)d spunj |ejol uonduosaqg o_«_._.w # uoloy |
SUoIy
‘Ajojelsedas
PasIoAUl Jou
SEM pue Wwn|naLLIND
9y} JO 1800 ay} ul
papnjoui sem Bujured}
SIy} Jo 1sod ay L.
‘uoljdope wn|naLnd
¥Z—€20¢
10§ BWIOOING PANISS(] awWwodINQ ¢ IedA BWO2NQ Z B9\ awooInQ | JeaA auljeseq THETN|




y£ 30 /7 38eq 11ISIG [00Y2S AlRIUBWa|3 UoIUf UBWIYIO0|g 10} Ueld AlHIQBIUNOIIY |041U0)) |20 £2-220C

s|qe]
ajepdn jenuuy suoiay bBunngiuo ayj ul punoj aq Aew suoijoe s eak )se| 10} S991A19G parolduw) jo sabejuaalad |enjoy pajewnlsy
ayj Jo Jodau y "a|qe] ajepdn jenuuy ayj ui punoj aq Aew suoijoe s JeaA jsej 10} sainjipuadxy |enjoy pajewiis]y |ejo] ayjy jo uodal y

“Jeak Buiwod ay} Jo} suoijoe 10 ‘SaWodino palisap ‘soujaw ‘[eob pasuueld ay) 0} sabueys Aue Bujew jou ate app

‘2ooeld Joud uo suonosysl
woJj paynsal jey} Jeak Buiwos ay} 10} suonoe 1o ‘sawiod)no palisap ‘soujaw ‘|eob pauueld ayj 0} spew sabueyd Aue jo uoyduosep vy

‘ssoj buluies| Juedlyiubis buiaas jou osje ale am ‘ssalboid buiaas jou
ale aMm 3JIYAA "SBWoINo Juspnls ul ssaiboid anaiyoe o} Jnoiyip 3 apew owapued ay} Aq pasned sadiAIas [00yds 0} uoidnisip Jeak om} ay |

‘leob ay} pyemo)} ssaiboid Bupjew ul a1am suoijoe dl10ads By} SAl3OalSe Moy Jo uojeue|dxs uy

"'sa0IAIas panoidwl Jo sabeluaoiad jenjoe pajewi}se pue Sa2IAI9S panosdul
jJo sabejuaoiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadxa |enjoe pajewi}ss pue sainjipuadxs pajabpng usamjaq seoualayip |elIS}eW OU 31om alay |

"sa0IM9g panoidwl Jo sabejuasiad [enjoy pajewijsg pue sadiAeg panoiduw)
jo sabejuaotad pauueld Jo/pue sainjipuadxg jenjoy pajewnsg pue salnjipuadxg pajabpng usamiag saoualayip jeualew Jo uoneuejdxs uy



¢ J0 87 93ey

1DLISI |00Y2S AJRIUWS|F UOIL( UBWIYDO|YG 1O} Ueld ALIIGRIUNOIIY |0JIUOD) |80 £2-2202

" 'sioules)
ysijbu3 wis}-buoj

10 )sl-}je se palyisse|o
aie sjuapnj]s ou jey}
ainsua fim (d34)
ajel uoneoyisse[dal
juspnis 113 ¢
‘Aousioyyoid abenbuej
ysi|bug piemoy
ssalboid Bunew

3q ||Im sjuspnis
11330 %SG 'L

‘SIaule9)

ysibug wuasy-buol

10 YSlI-}e Se palIsse|o
SJuUapn)s Jo Jaquinu
-i1senp ejeqg ‘¢
Kouaioyoid abenbuej
ysibuz spiemo}
ssaiboid Buiyew
sjuapnjs jo juadolad

- pseoquseq '}

SMOJ|0} SE ale
|eob siyj Jo} soLewW
ay] ‘sjuspnis (7713)

Jaulea abenbueT
ysibu3 Joj sojel
uoljesljissejoal pue
$9109S 1S9} DVd13
anoidwi 03 sI ¢ [eoD)

‘'siaules) ysi|bug
-Buo) se paijisse|o
SJaMm SJUSpPN}S Ou :YSuI
-Je se pauIsse|o ale
sjuapnis 713 40 %L
-isenp ejeq 0¢/6lL ‘¢
‘Aouaioyoud abenbueg)
ysibug spiemol
ssalboid Bupew

ale SjuUapn}s JO %G Gy
- pieoqyseq 61/81 L

‘sioules|

ysi|bug wis}-buoj

10 )Sl)-Je se pauIsse|d
sjuapnjs Jo Jagwnu
-1sanp ejeq ¢
Aouaioljoid abenbuej
ysi|bug splemo)
ssalboid Bunew
sjuapnjs jo juadsad

- pieoqyse( |

| {AmXAVA
10} aWooINQ paiisag

awWooINQ € JedA

awooNQ Z JeaA

awoonNQ | Jes

auleseg

INETI

sjinsay buiioday pue burninsesp

"$)00Q}Xa} 2100 8y} Ul pajeiodiodul sjeusiew 13

[ejuswalddns pue 2102 3y} aziin [[IM S1ayoea) ‘Ajjeucnippy ‘S92IAI9S UCIJUSAISIUI O} SSS00B UO SISeydwa UB YylIIM ‘SJUSpn]s ||e o} ajqe|iene
8Je Jeyj} SOOIAI9S SWES aY} 9AI903! ||im slaulea] ysibug ‘seale olwspede |je ul Jayeq wiopad [jim abenbuej ysybug ayy jo dselb poob e aaey
OUM Sjuapn}S "9ous|os pue yjew o} Bunjejas s|eob olwapeoe 1ayio Ino aAsIyoe sn djay ||im sjuapnis 713 1o} sjiiys abenbue; ysyBug Buinoidw

‘leob siy} padojaasp sey Y31 a2yl Aym jo uoieue|dxs uy

syuapns (773) Jausea] abenbue ysibug 1o} sajel uoljedlyISSe|0al pue salods 1S3} D413 aAoidw| ¢

uonduosag

# 1e0o

_mow_

SUOI}OY pue sjeos



¥/ 40 67 98ed PLISIF [00YIS AIRIUSWS|T UOIUN UBWYD0|g 404 UB|d AjIgRIUNCIOY |0J3U0D) |e307 £2-2202

%22 ‘Ymoib
pajoadxs piemo}

ssaiboid spep .
%G| :suonejoadxs
ymoib pepasox3g ,

:ssasboud
yjew Joj uoljewrioyul
Buimojjoy ay} smoys

wiajsAs Bunsa) Apeay

-] 8y} Buisn ejep
|e20] JO sisAjeue uy

"Jeah [ooyos

sy} jo pua ayj Aq
palisse[oal aq pjnoys
Aiobajed 1aules)
ysi|bug wisy -buoj ayy
Ul payisSSe[o sjuapnys
3y} Jo awos ‘os|y
‘uoljejndod juapnis
Jno ul abueyo e

0} anp sI asealoul Siy}
Jo ued "1eak Joud ay
Jano Aybis pasealsul
sey siauiea| ysibug
w.e)-6uoj 10 ysu-je
SE paljisse|o sjuapnis
JO Jaqwinu ay}

}ByY} SMOUS uoljewo}ul
}senp ejeq 10 Malnal
V "120¢ 10 0¢0¢

10} 3jge|IeAR JOU Bie
soujew pleoqyse(
‘olwapued ayj 0} anQ

| (Am>T4V4

10} BWOTING PaNSS] awooINQ ¢ JesA awooInQ Z JeaA awooINQ | JeaA auljeseg INET




¥4 40 0€ 9%ed 113SIQ [00YdS AJRIUBWIB|F UOIUN UBWIYIO|G 10} Ueld A[IGRIUN0IDY [043U0) (8207 £2-7207

suol}oy

"SSaUNBaM JO Seale
S JUSPNIS B UO SN0}
0] Slayoea} smojje

asneoaq sjuapnis 113
o} @ouewsopad ay)

anoidwi djay |im |00}
Juswissasse Apeay
-1 @y} Buidoy ai1e app

%2y ‘ymolb
pajoadxs

piemo} ssaltboud

%0G Uey] ss3| SpeN
%6C ‘Uimoib
pajoadxa piemo}
ssaiboid ape| .

%62 :suoneoadxs
ymoub papesox3 ,
:ssaiboud

Buipea. 10} uoijew.oyul
Buimol|o) 8y} smoys
wa)sAs Bunsa) Apeay
-] ay} buisn ejep

[e20] JO sIsAjeue uy

%€9 :ymolib
pajoadxe

piemo} ssalboid
%0G uey} ssa9| spe ,

¥c—€2c0c

10} BWOJINQ PaNISa( 2WOodIN0 ¢ e A QUWIOJIND ¢ JeD A QWOdIN0 | JBSA auljaseg OUIOIN




£ J0 1€ adeq

PUISIQ j00YaS Alejuawia|3 uotuf Uewydo|g Joj ueld AljiGelunoddy |0Jiuo) {8307 £2-220¢

'sS0| buiutea| Juesilubis buioas jJou osje ate am ‘ssalbolid buiaas jou

ale @M SJIYAA “SBW02INO Juapn)s Ul ssalbold aAaiyoe 0} JnoIyip 3 apew oiwapued ay) Ag pasned sadiAIas [00Yds 0} uondnisip Jeak omy ay |

‘leob ay) pyemo} ssaiboid Bupjew ui alam suoloe J2110ads 3y} SAIJOBLS MOY JO uoljeuejdxa uy

jo sabejuaoiad pauue|d jo/pue sainjipuadxa [enjoe pajewlss pue sainjipuadxa pajabpng usamiag SaoualayIp |ELISJEW OU S19M alay |

"S9JIAI9S panoidull jo sebejusdiad jenjoe pajew}sa pue sediAas pancidul

"s82IM9G panoldu] Jo sabejuadlad [enjoy pajewnis3 pue saolneg panolduwy

Jo sabejuasiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjpuadx3 |enjoy pajewysg pue sainjpuadxg pejebpng usamjaq saoualayip [euajew jo uoneue|dxs uy

Juswissoasse Apeay-| ay} JO UORIPPE Y} SI SUOIIO. 9S8y} JO UoejuaWRldWI [enjoe 8y} pue suoioe pauueld sy} usamjaq soualayip Ajuo ay|

100}

"Suo|joe asay} Jo uoljejusws|dwi jenjoe pue suonoe pauueld Ul sasualayIp aAljueIsSqns Aue Jo uonduosap vy
"JeaA snoinald ayj ul Ino paued sem |eob siy} moy Jo sisAjeue Uy

[2Z-120Z] sisAjeuy |eoD

"}SOD |euoi}ippe ou sI a1ay) os sweibosd ,

asay} umo Apealje ap\ |00} Juswissasse Apeay-| ay} Buisn Jeak
1ad sawi} 931y} passasse aq [|Im SJUapnIS “S|Is 13 412y} aacidwi
sjuapn}s 7713 ple o} Ajjeaiyioads paubisap weiboid paseqg-yoieasal
e s| Aejq pulpy "Buipeay uopeg pue ‘apo?)) ay} spojdx3 ‘BunpA

0} dn da)g ‘soluoyd Alewid ‘peay 109loid ‘AjjeinieN peay ‘Aepp i
118y SpIopp ‘Aeid puily :s|iis suy abenbueysibug nayy anoidwi sweiboid’

ON 00°0% sjuapnis 773 djay 03 sweiboid Buimo||o) ayj aziji3n [jim s1ayoes | aul-uo g3 (AR
"sjuapnis 773 Jno Ajissejoal
pue yoey Ajojelsdoldde 0} sn sSmojje Jl 9SNe2aq SpuUnj JO 8SN SAIJOBYD
ue S| SI0JeuUIpI00D D413 Bulney "a|qissod se UOOS Se UOIJedIISSE|0al
yoeal 0} pasu Aay} poddns ay} aaleal sjuapnis 713 ains
ON 00'6ZE'L$ Bunjew ui }sisse 0} s10}eUIPI00D QY3 [enbull-ig om} Sey JOLISIP 8y SI0Jeulpioo) Ovd13 > .
bunnquuod spund |ejo| uopduosag SL; # UoRy




v1 30 7€ 28ed 1PUISIQ J00Y2S AJeIuBW|3 UOIUN UBWYDO|G 104 URld AL[IGBIUNODIY [043U0D [BI0T £7-2207

?|qe L
ajepdn jenuuy suonoy BunngrLiuo) ayj Ui punoy aq Aew suoijoe s Jeak jse| 10§ S99IAI9S paAolduw) jo sabejuadiad [en}oy pajewnsy
ayj jo Jodal v "sjqe] ajepdf |enuuy ayj ui punoj aq Aew suopoe s Jeak jse| Joj sainjipuadxy |enjoy pajewi}sy |ejo) ayj jo uodas vy

"Jeak BulLLoD Y] J0j SUOIOE 10 ‘SBI0DINO palIsap ‘soujaw ‘[eob pauueld ay) 0} sebueyo Aue Buijew jou ate spp

"@oi3oeld Joud uo suonosjel
woiy pajnsal jey) Jeak Buiwod ay} 10} suoKoe 10 ‘SaLo9)N0 palisap ‘soujaw ‘[eob pauueld ay} o} apew sabueyd Aue Jo uonduosep v



£ 40 £¢ 98ed

PUISI |00YIS AJRIUBWIBIT UOIUM UBWIYDI0|G 10} Ueld ALljieIUNODIY |0JU0D) |BD0T £2-220C

%0

aq |Im ajel 1no doip
[O0Y2s 3|PPIN - 06
%€ uey} ssaj aq

[Im 9]kl Wsiasjuasqe
doayd - qg

Jayealb 1o 9,66 aq |[IM

3\ 1sed ayj ul aney
am se saljiunpoddo
uonjedioiped

Jualed ajs-uo apiaoid
0} SN 10} YNIyIp

} @pew sey d1wapued
a3y ‘ajewl|d |ooyos

(02/61) %S

SeMm djel Wislodluasge
aluolyg - qg

(12/02) %S L6

SEM 3jel souepuape

Juswabebuy idng °g

(jeoo}) preoqyseq
- JUSWIDA|OAUI
jelualed ‘¢

(1eo0]) pieoqyseq

Joj awoonQ paliseq

djel souepuNY - BG pue ‘Juswabebuas Juspnis - BG: - spiepuels ajels ay)
jidnd ‘JuawaAjoAul JO uonejuswa|dw| 'z
BN -¢€ jualed Buipnjoul 9N - €
IBN-2 Juswabebus jooyos PN -2 (Jeooy))
PN - L anoidwi 0} sl ¢ jeoS) 19N - L pleoqyseq - oiseg ‘|
y¢—ec0e awodINQ ¢ JeaA awooNQ Z IeaA aWo2INQ | JBdA auljaseg

SINET

sjinsay buijioday pue burninses|y

‘Juswabebua Buipiebal sanioud ajeys Buimol|oy sy; sassalppe |eob siy| ‘passiw aie saniunuoddo jeuononisul

Juswabebua Idnd - 6
JUSWBA|OAUI Judled - €
spJepue}s ajejs jo uonejuawaldw] - Z

§s82J%e 9sino) - /
ajewifo |00YoS - 9

oiseg - |

ou Jey} os siseq Jejnbai e uo jooyos Buipuape Jo aouepodwi 8y} puelsIapun o} sjuapn)s 1o} Juepodwi os|e Si}} "UOIIBONPD S,UBIPJIYD J18Y}
ul POAJOAUI 89 0} salunpoddo aney Asy} (98} 0} sjualed Joj puB |00YDS Je SLODJSM PUE BJeS [88) 0} SJUBpN]S 1o} Juepodul st §i 9ASIISG SN |

‘leob siy} padojansp sey 37 2yl Aym jo uoieue|dxs uy

"ajewl|d jooyos pue ‘Juswabebua jidnd ‘Juswanjonul Juaied Buipnjoul Juswabebue jooyos anosdw v

uonduossaqg # |eoo

[eod

SUOI}OY pue S|eox



v/ Jo pE aded

01L3S1Q jo0YIS AlRlUBWS|3 UOIUN UBWYDI0|g JO} Ue[d AJ|IGBIUNOIDY |0JIUO0)) |830T £2-2207

BN -2

BN - 99
%0 =9
[IIm ajes uoisindx3g - q9

%S 2q [I'Mm
ajel uoisuadsng - eg

3y — 9}kl aouepusye
juapnjs - ejep {207 ‘e
Juawsbebuz 1dnd ‘g

"olwspued

9y} 03 anp g|qissod
Jusixa Jsajealb

3y} 0] }aw si duBwW
— (Jeoo]) pseoqyseq
- JUBWIBA|OAUI
[ejualed ‘¢

"1eaA Juaiino
3y} Joj oW s1 oUW
— (]eoo]) preoqyseq

- spiepuejs 2je)s ay}
JO uofjejuswa|dwy 'z

"Jeak Jualino ay} 1oy
Jow si ouaw — (jeoo))
pleoqyse( - diseg ‘|

“SMOJ|0} Se ale [eob
SIY} Joj soujaw ay |

‘Aessaoau

se weiboid gyvs

ayj buisn ale app
"sjuapn)s pue sjuased
}sIsSse 0} 9|qejiene

s1 }sibojoyoAsd

|[o0oyos ay |

"SOAIJUDOUI @oUBpUB)e
juapnys ayj puadsns
0} pey oOsje aney

PN - L

BN - 99
(0Z/61) %0 sem
ajel uols|ndx3 - q9

(61/81) %S0 sem
a)el uoisuadsng - eg

(0z/61)
%0 sem ajel 1ho Qo._U

|00Y3s IIPPIN - 9G

(leooy) pJeoqyseq
- 88930k 3sInN0) '/

(jeoo)) pieoquseq o
ajels uois|ndxa

- }sanpejeq q

ajel uoisuadsns

- pieoqyseq ‘e
|jewl|D |00Yds 9

ajel 1no doip jooyos
Slppiw - E}Ep |BO0T] O
sajel

WISI9ajuUasqge 21uoIyo

- pleoqyseq ‘q

ajel aouepuaje
Juapn}s - ejep |20 B

yc—€20¢
1o} awodnNQ padiseq

SWIOdINQ € Jes A

WO 7 JesA

awooNQO | JesA

auljeseg

ILETN




p/ 0 G€ 98ed 1DUISI J00YIS AJRUdWD( UOIUM UBWIYDO|g 4O} UB|d ANl[IRIUNODIY 104IUCD) |B20T €2-220T

a1am am ‘ojwapued
3y} 0} anp ‘JoAOMOH
‘wisigsjuasge

JIUOIYD Ul BSBaIOUl
1Ybijs e smoys
120¢2/020¢ Ul p3jo9||0d

ejep Savdivo
‘g|gejieAe Ajjuaiing

JoU SI pieoqyseq
ay] — sajel
wisigajuasqe 21uoiyd
- p1eoqyseq 'q

"S|9N9)

|ewlou 0} uinjal

[im 8}kl aouepusdlie
ino ajedionue am
‘spue ojwspued ay)
20UQ '|ooYy9ds pusye
0} sjuapn)s Auew

10} JaI1SED )l 9pew
yolym LzZ0z 40 yoiepy
jun Buiuiesj aouejsip
ut pojediojed
sjuapnj}s Ino

10 Auejy "onwuapued
ayj 0} anp Ajewoue
ue si 120¢/0¢0c¢ ul
ajel aouepuaye ybiy
ay) ‘JanamoH "9jel
aouepuspe L¢0¢/0¢0¢
9y} Wolj asealosp

B S YOIUmM %16°€6

S| 9)el douUEpuUdjEe
¢c0¢/120¢ ualnd

yc—ccoc

10) BWIOANG PoISEQ awoolNQ ¢ JeaA awooInNQ Z JeaA awoolnQ | JesA auljeseg LINEIN




7/ JO 9¢€ 28ed 1IsIq |ooYyds >._mucwrcw_m uolun uewyao|g 1o} ueid >u__5muCDOUU< [0JIUQ7) 18307 £€7-C¢0¢

“JeaA Juauno
3y} Jo} JaW si oLawW
— (jeo0)) pseoquseq o

120¢

-020¢ 10 020¢/6102
ul suois|ndxa

Ou aJam al1ay}
SMoys elep SAvdivOo
— 9jel uoisjndxs

-Isenpejeq ‘q

'020¢2/610¢ wod}
uoisuadsns asnoy

-Uj 9UO JO asealdul
ue st siyl "120¢/0¢oc
Bunnp suoisuadsns
asnoy -ul paniadal
sjuapnjs aaiy} ey
Smoys ejep SavdivOo
‘9jel uolsuadsns

- pieoqyse(q ‘e
Sjewl|) {00Yyds 9

'94,0 99 0} S8NUIUOD
ajel jno doup

|[o0YDS Ippiw INQO

— ojel Ino doip jooyoss
3|ppiw - ejep |eao7] "0

‘2q pjnom Ajjewou
Aay} uey} aiow juasqe
aQ 0] sjuspn}s awos
pasned Yoiym adInIas
sng apinaold 0} s|geun

| {4mTAV4

101 BUIOING PAIISSG aWooINQ € JeaA aWo2INQ Z Jes A awooINQ | JedA auleseq INETNY




VL jo L€ 3Fed 1314151Q |00Y2S AIBIUSWI|F UOUN UBWYDO|G 10} Ue|d A3|IGRIUN0IIY [041U0D [B20] £2-CZ0C

"yuow asua ayj Joj Apnjs juspuadapul UO jou aie pue ‘salpie}
ou ‘aouepuajie Joauad pey aAey oym sjuapnis 1oy Ajuo si Buimelp |
Alyjuow ay] -aanuasul Jabie| e 9M9031 0} JUSPN)S SUO IO} SSE[D |
Kians 1o} play aq |jim Buimelp e ‘yjuow e aouQ "a}edyiuad uoliuboosal m
B 9AI323l |ji1S |i!M Buimelp ay} uim Jou Op oym Sjuspnis ‘pieme ,
DAIJUSDUI UB 9AISD3J 0] USSOYD 3 [|IM [9A3] apelb yoea wouj Juapnis _
dUQ "SAJUBDUI UB dAISD3l 0} Buimelp e Ojul palajus aq |[iM elUd)Id ﬁ
ay} 1oaW oym [aAs] apesb yoea wouy sjuapnys Aepl4 yoe3 ‘Apnis |
juapuadapul Uo JOuU 318 OYM pue ‘SaIpJie} OU ‘Douepudjje Joapad Yim
SJUBpN]S 10} aq ||IM SBAIJUBDUI BY | 'INO USAID aq ||IM SBAIJUSDUI JuspN}S H
|O0YOS 0] SWO0D 0] Sjuspn}s S}eAlOW 0} Aem B Sy |o0yds pusje !
0] sjuapnys Buibeinosus Jo poyiaw aAOaYS Ue aq 0} usnoid aney SOAIUSoUI |
ON 00°00S°L$ SOAIJUSOUI JUSPN)S 'JOOYDS PUSHE O} SSAIJUSDUI JUSPN]S apIACId |IIM S\L|  SDOUBPUSHE JUSPNIS | (A4

"sajuoWalad pieme Ajyjuow pue ‘Aeq pjal4 pue yoel| ‘Aeqg

19]BAA ‘MOYS JUaje] ‘youn| Ajwey aunuajeA ‘Aeq oy ‘sbuijesw pieoq
je uoissas uado ‘siapajsmau Alyjuow ‘JybiN 00y 0] ¥oeg ‘shkamins :
jualed ‘seouaiajuoo Jayoeal-jualed ‘sbunesw 4y ‘sbunssw
[IoUN0Y 8IS |00YOS :apnjoul sajdwex] "SaIIAIIO. [00YDS Ul PBAJOAUI 9]
0] ‘spaau |euonidasxa yum sjuapn)s Jo sjualed pue sjidnd pajeoydnpun saplunpoddo

M ON 00°0% jo sjuased Buipnjoul ‘sjuased e Joj saiunpoddo apinoid |im apn . uonedioiped Jualed | by
_Busnquuod | spun jejoL uonduoseq SIL|  # uomy
SUolI}dy

"JeaA juaing
3y} Joj J1aW S1 ouBW
— (|ed0j) pieoqyse(

- $59208 9sIN0) °/

yc¢—€c0c

104 SWOESNG palseq awooNQ € IeaA awooINQ Z Jed A awoonQ | JesA auljeseg INETI




¥/ 40 8¢ aded 121513 [00Y2S AJRIUBLIB|F UOIU(} UBWIYI0(g 1O} UB|d AJI[IGEIUNOIDY |0JIUO) [BD0T £2-220T

-Jeak BuIwoo 3y} 10} SUONDE. JO ‘SBWO0IIN0 palisap ‘soujaw ‘jeob pauueld ayy o} sabueyo Aue Bupjew jou aie app

"aonjoe.id Joud uo suoljosyal
wouy pajnsal jey) Jeak Buiuos ay) Joj SUOIIO. 10 ‘SBWOIN0 palisap ‘soulaw ‘|eob pauueld ay} o} spew sabueyd Aue jo uonduossp v

‘sso| butuies| Jueoiubis buleas jou osje ale am ‘ssaiboid Buiess jou
ale aM JJIYM\ "SSwWo2)Nno juapnys ul ssaiboid anaiyoe o} noyip 31 Spew diwapued ay) Ag pasned saoiAIas [00yds 0} uondnisip Jeak omy oy |

"leob oy} piemo} ssaiboid Bunjews ul a1om suonoe oiI0ads ay) SAI}09YS Moy Jo uoieue|dxs uy

"saoines panoidur jo sabejusoiad [enjoe pajewljsa pue saoiAIas panoldu
Jo sabejuaoiad pauue|d 1o/pue sain)ipuadxa [enjoe pajewilss pue sainjipuadxa pajebpng uaamiaq SSOUSIBYIP |BLISJEW OU SJOM 18y |

"s90IMI9g panoidul| Jo sabejussiad [enjoy pajewijsy pue sadineg panosdul
jo sabejuaniad pauue|d lo/pue sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewsg pue sainjipuadxg pajebpng usamiaq saoualayip |euajew jo uoneue|dxs uy

1eak |00Y3S £202/2202Z 241 Bulinp SaljIAloe [eulIoU awnsal
0} adoy apA “SSAUSOUI SouUBpUS R Juapn]s 1o saljiunpoddo uonjedioed juased pajwi apiroid o} ajqe Ajuo aiam am ‘ojwapued ayj 0} anQg

"suoljoe asay) Jo uonejuawajdull jenjoe pue suoljoe pauueld Ul saouUaIaKIP dAue)IsSgns Aue Jo uonduosep v
“1eak snoinaid sy} ui Jno pailed sem jeob siy} moy jo sishjeue uy

[zz-1202] sisAjeuy |eoo

‘welboid |
J19J0BIBYD INO 10} WN|NOLLIND JUSLIND INO 8SN 0} BNURUOD pue ‘sjudied |
ON 00°9£8°'6G$ UHM JoBJU0D utejuiew ‘JsiBojoyoAksd jooyos J14 G e apiaoid [jim app - is1BojoyaAsd [ooyos . vy

"sjensajul Aep g pue ‘g ‘g Je saouasge paylLaAun .

UlIM sjuapn}s Jo sjualed 0] Juas aq |[IM SISl9] gYVS 'saouasqe
g sayoeal Juapn}s e aouo sjualed ym joejuod sayew |edioulld :
ON 00°0% pue juasqe ale sjuapn)s uaym sjuaied o0} apew aq ||Im s|jed suoydals | uoluaAISIUI mm_<mm 158 4

|

[ Bugnquyuod | spungejol uonduosag SML| # uoiloy




¥/ 10 6¢ aded 12141510 |00Y2S AJRIUBWIS|T UOIUM UBWIYIO|G 40} UB|d AJI|IeIUNODIDY [0J4U0) |BI07 £7-220T

‘?jqe L
ajepdn jenuuy suonoy Bunnguiuo) ayj ul punoj aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak }se| 10} sadIAIag panoiduwy jo sabejuasiad [enjoy pajewnnsy
ayj jo uodai v "ajqe] ajepdn jenuuy ayj ul punoj aq Aew suoljoe s, eak jse| 1o} sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewis3 [ejo] oy} jo uodal v



¥4 40 Ot 93ed

121151Q |00Y2S AJRIUSWII|T UCIUM UBLIYIO|G 10} UBld AHJIGRIUNOIDY [0LIU0D [8307 £2-220T

|euoissajoid auo jseg|
1e 9A19094 Ajjenuue
[Im s1ayoes] - eg

‘sjuapnis ||e 1o} snie}s
3y} Mojaq S|aA9| aJ0wW
10 omj sdnoibgns

ou yum y13

ul ‘siaules) ysibug
Buipnjour ‘syjuapnis

jle Jo} pieoqyse(
[OOUDS ElUIOjIED B}
UO snjejs uavls) - ey

sSalnseaw |[B20| 18YJo
uay) ‘e|gejieaeun

ale sali09s Bunsa)
ajess §| “(slgejiene

J1) sa100s Bunse}

aje}s ay} Agq painsesw
se {20¢ Jeak

|ooY9s jo pus ayj Aq
(v13) suy abenbue
ysibu3 1o} s2109s }s9)
3]e]S Uo SaWodNo
juapn)s anosdwi

0} sI G [e09H dvO14N0

‘sjuiod $°6Z
pasealoul ”Uhmucm“w
mojaq sjuiod 9/

ale sjuapnis Jauleg|
ysi|bu3 - y13 104
pieoqyseq giL/81 - ey
'sjutod L7}
pesealoul M_u._wbcmuw
ay} anoge sjuiod zZ'¢L
”w:ﬂmgw uaslio) -y13 10}
pleoqyseq 61/81 - ey

V13 Ul saniunuoddo
uowdojonsp
jeuoissajoud pajuelb
39 [IIM sisydes} |l B
S8WwooIno

pdnd jeyio g

V13 10}

JUSWISSasSe ddSvYvD
— pleoquseq ‘e
JuswiansIyoy jidnd v

| {ARNANA
10} aWOdINQ palsaqg

awooNQO ¢ JeaA

awooINQ Z IeaA

awooNQ | Jesp

auleseg

oL

sjinsay buiuoday pue burLinsesp

(sewooyno idnd) sawooino jidnd 18yjO - 8
(sswo9yno idnd) Juswanaiyoe jidnd - ¢
:sanioud ajeys Buimojjo} ayy sassalppe [eob siy] y13 ul |]om Bulwiopad aie sdnoib yuspnis [je jeyl
sajeoipul OS|e Blep |B20] |.20Z/020Z 10 SisAjeue uy "plepuels ay} mojaq sjulod g'g paloos dnoib Juapnjs pabejuenpesip A|[eoituouoosa0ioos
INQO "plepuels ay) mojoq sjulod g'g paloos dnoibgns oluedsiy InQ “piepue)s ay) anoge sjuiod G'ge palods dnoibgns apym inQ 1esk soud
ayj woJj spuiod || | Ag pasealoul Sa109s Juapn)s [jeJano pue sdnoub jJuapnis [|e o} usalis) S| 10j02 pleoqyseq ||eJaAo InQ ‘plepuels 3)e}s
ay) mojaq Ajlybiis Buiwiopad ale sjuapnis pabejueapesip A||EoILIOU0D80I100S pue dluedsiH Jno ‘1eak Joud 8y} JONO S9109S }$8) JIay) paroidul
sdnouib Juspnis [1e siiyp (v 13) suy abenbueyysiBug ul [jam Buiwiopad ale sjuapnis Jno ||BJaA0 Jey) sMoys sisAjeue pieoqyseq 610¢

¢

‘1eob siy) padojansp sey Y37 a2yi Aym jo uoieueidxa uy

“pasn aq ||IM SainsealW |B20| Jayl0 Uay] a|qe|teAeun ale sa10ds Buiisa) ajels §| “(sjgejiene Ji) saiods Buisa} sje)s ayi
Ag painseaw se yz(Qz Jeak jooyos Jo pua ayi Ag suy abenbueyysiibug 1o} $21090S 1S3} 9)B)S UO SaWO02}N0 juapn)s anoidw S
uonduosaqg # |eod

|eod

SUOI}OY pue S|eos




¥¢ jo Tt 23ed

121351 [00Y2S AJBIUBWA|F UOIU( UBWIYIO|G 10} Ueld AYI[IGBIUNOIIY j0IIUOD |B30T £7-220C

V13 W Auunuoddo
juswdo|anap

JO [1oUN0Y |euolleN
3y} Ul pa|j0Jud a1am
slayoes} |e 1eak
[00yds 1202/020¢2

3y} jo pus syl Iy
"Wv13 ul saiiunpoddo

Buiuiey) jeuoissajoud
yum papinosd usaq
aAeY SIayoed) ||y

‘suoljeloadxas

ymoub pspoasoxa

10 Jow sjuapnys

J0 Judosad AXIS
"MOJ2q S|ona| apelb
aI0W 10 931y} 219m
%8 PUB ‘M0|9q S[aN9)
apelb om} alom 9,/
‘Mmojaq |aA3| apeib auo
ale 9,¢¢ ‘|ana] apelb
SAO(E 10 Je ale 9,76
1eyl smoys bBuipeals
10} ejep aouewopad
juspnis (y13) SHY
abenbue/ysijbug
Apeay

-} [BOO] JO sisAjeue uy

"LZ0z ul paystignd

aq jou |jim pue

020z ui paysiignd jou
seMm ejep pieoqyse(
|ooyog elulofied

2y} ‘oiwepued ay)

0} an( ‘pash aq |jim

"v13 ul Ajunpoddo
juswdojanap
|euoissajold

auo andal Ajjlenuue
slayoea] - eg

yc—€c0c
10} awoonQ palisaq

awooINQ ¢ Jes A

awooNQ 7 JesA

3wo9nNQ | Jea

auljeseqg

INETY




¥4 0 Z 38ed 1LISIJ [00YS AIRIUBWID|F UOJUN UBWwYd0|g JOoj Ue|d AlI|IGBIUNOIIY |0JIUCD (8207 £2-2Z0T

100}
Juswissasse Apeay-| Y} JO UoHIpPE 3y} SI SUOI}O. 8say) JO uolejuawajduwi |enjoe ay) pue suoioe pauueld sy} usamjaq souasaylp Ajuo sy

"suoljoe asay) jo uoneuswaidwi [enjoe pue suonoe pauueld ui sasualayip anjjuelsqns Aue jo uonduosep
"Jeak snoinaid ay} ui Jno paused sem jeob siyl moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[2Z-1202] sisAjeuy [eoD

w13 ul uonodnsisul Ajljenb ybiy Janijep Eman_m>wF
01 AJjige 118y} anoadwi wiay) djsy o3 siayoes} uno o} saliunuoddo |euoissajoid
OoN 00°000°1L9 juswdojansp jeuolssajold pue Buiuies} apianoid 0} @nUUOD [IM S\ pue Bulurel; 1ayoes 'S
~Bunnquiuo)d spund |ejo| uonduosag Sl #UOPY
sSuUonoy
M AE!

ui ssaiboid juapnis
yoel; o} weiboid
Apeay -| oy} asn
AlInyssa20ns 0} Moy
ul Buiuiely paaisoal
slayoes} ‘os|y
‘Apunwiwod poddns
aUluUO Ue 0} $S300B
pue ‘sjeuinol jeybip
0] $S9208B ‘S9SIN0D
paoed-§|8s |enplAlpul
sopinosd weibold
siy] ‘weiboid
ysijbug jo sieyoea )

| {4mTAV4

10} BWIOOING PaNseq awooNQ ¢ JeaA awodNQ Z JesA awoonQ | IesA auljeseg U




7/ 10 €y 98eg PISIA [00Y2S AJRIUBLWII|T UOUN UBWYIO|Y JOJ UB|d AI|IGRIUNODDY [0JIU0)) [BD0T £7-220C

‘a|qeL
ajepdn [enuuy suonoy Buiznquuos ay3 ul punoj aq Aew suoijoe s, eak jse| 10} sadlAIag parolduw] jo sabejuaalad |enjoy pajewijsy
ay3 jo uodal vy "ajqe ajepdn jenuuy ayj ul punoj aq Aew suoijoe sJeak }se| Jo} sainjipuadxy [enjoy pajewi}sy [ejo] ay) jo podaa y

*Jeak Builo9 ay} 1o} SUOKOE 1O ‘SaWO02}N0 palisap ‘soujaw ‘|eob pauue|d ay) 0} sabueyo Aue Bupyew jou aie app

‘go11oeud Joud uo suolosyal
WwoJ) pajnsal Jey) Jeak Buiioo ay) Joy SUOIOE 10 ‘SaWodlnNo palisap ‘soujawl ‘jeob pauueld ay) o} apew sabueyd Aue jo uonduossp vy

"ss0| buiuses| yuesniubis Buioas jou os|e ale am ‘ssaiboid Buleas jou
ale am JIYAA "Sawoo)no juapnis ul ssalboid anaiyoe o} ynoiyip it epew osiwapued sy} Aq pasned sadiAIas [ooyds 0} uondrusip Jeak om) ay|

‘leob ay} psemo) ssaiboid Bunjew ur a1om suoljoe Jydads ay} a0y Moy Jo uoljeuejdxs uy

"saoInes panoldull Jo sabejuadiad jenjoe pajewsa pue SadlAles panosdull
Jo sabejuaoiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadxa |Bn}oe pajewi}sa pue sainjpuadxa pajebpnq usamjaq SeoUSIBYIP |elSlEW OuU 319M a1y |

"s90IM8g panosdul) Jo sabejuasiad |enjoy pajew}sg pue saoiAeg panoldw
jo sebejuaniad pauueld Jo/pue sainjpuadx] jenjoy pajewnsy pue salnjipuadx] pajebpng usamiaq seoualayip jeusjew jo uoneuejdxs uy



¥/ 40 vt 98ed 1201517 |0OYIS AJRIUSLUS|T UOIUM UBWYIO|G 10} Uejd A3HjiGRIUNOIDY [0JIUOD) (B30T £2-220T

ZLL'LyL$ (SluBlsISSY [euOnONIIsSU| Z pue Jaydes) uoljusaisiul (Z uoloy/| 1e09) .
80Z'G8$ :uoioNpal SSeJO UOIJBUIqUUOD 10} Jayoea] (| uonoyy/| |eoo) .

“SMOJ|0} SB | |BOS) Ul pajelisuowap se sjuapnys spaau Yybiy 1o} sjeob ay) Buissw uo papuadxs alam spunj asay|

"SJUSpPNS JO Spasu |ona] apelb ay} uo Ajjoalip snoo} 0] S1ayoes) smojje )i asnedaq s|idnd psajesijdnpun 1oy

juepodw sI sasse|o uoljeuiquiod Bulonpal ‘os)y “siead Jisy} yum ted uo wiopad o} pasu uayo sjidnd pajeoldnpun jey} poddns jeuoijonuisul
pue WOoOISSE[D [euonlippe ay) apinoid [jIm SJUBISISSY [BUOIIONIISU| PUB SI9YOBS} UOIJUSAIS)UI pajedipap asnedaq Ssjuapnis spasu ybiy

Ino Joj sjeob ay} Buigesw ul aAoays pue piemoy pajoallp Ajjediouud ase suonoe asay] ‘sjidnd Jay}o uey} SO2IAISS UOIJUSAISIUL SI10W pasu
uayo sjuapn]s asay) se 1sll} paiapisuod atam s|idnd psjesiidnpun Jo spasu ay} ‘SJuapnjs j|e Jyauaq spuny asay} Aq papinold suonoe aul sjIya
"2202/1202 104 YOOOXX$ St (5)(B) 96751 HDD S 0} juensind pajeinojed se ‘spuny jueib uonesusduo) pue [ejuswalddng jo Junowe ay |

"sjuapn}s asayj 10} sjeob ay} Hunssw
Ul 9AIJ02Y9 ale SUolO. say) Moy (Z) pue ‘ISiij palapISuod a1om SJUSPN)S SLIOOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules) ysijbug ‘ynoA 1sjso} Jo spasu ayi moy (1)
Jo uoneuejdxa ue ‘(3OD) uoneonpa Jo 810 AJUNOD 10 JOLIISIP [O0YOS dIJUD Y} SSOIO. 1O ‘Jooyds aiud ue o) papinosd Bulaq uonoe yoes 104

suolnldiiosaqg palinbay

"a|qe ] suonoy Buipngliuos ay3 ul punoy aq Aew BunnqLuoH se payijuapl suolIdy 10} sainjpuadxy pajabpng ayl

0
lea A |0o0Yyos Jea A |0oyas buiwo)
Buiwo) ay} 10} sa21M8g anosdw| lejjoq — JanoAue) 44907 abejuaolad — JanoAue)d 4497 ay} Jo} sa21MaG anoidw| 1o
1o asealou| 0} abejusdiad (ejo| asealou| o} abejuadiad pajoslold

B9 A 4V 9y} 10} SedIA1ag aAoId | JO asealdu| 0} abejuadiad palsinbay

0
(Juaoiad G|) Jueis) uoneUSIUOD 4497 [euonippy pajosfold Sjuels) uoneIUSdUOY Jo/pue [eyuswalddng 4407 pajosfoid

[cz-2202] syuapnlg awoduj
-MOT] pUe ‘siauiea ysijpug ‘yino A 191S04 10} S9IIAI9S paAoidw| JO pasealdu]




¥/ J0 Gy 38ed : 1911151 [00YIS AJRIUDWIS|F UOIUN UBWYDI0|g 1O} Ue|d AHjIGEILUNOIIY [041U0D [BI0T £2-2207

‘Buisn ale Asy} sweiboid paseg-aouspine syl yum papiaoid sjuswussasse sy} Buisn siseq Bulobuo ue uo passasse ale saliobojes Buiiopad
MO| 8Y} Ul SJUBPN}S "18YdES] UOIIUSAISJUI PaJRIIILISD B AQ papiAoid UOIJUSAISIUI SAISUS)UI SAI9D3I ||IM Sjuspn)s payiusp| “Buiyoes) pajabie)
pue uonuaAIajul 10} saoBajes Bulwiopad moj sy} ul sjuapnys Ayjuapt o} sn smojje welboid psje Aues sy -sdnosb idnd pajeoljdnpun

Ino sypjauaq Ajjeasb yoiym weiboid yaje AlJes ino 0} jeijuassa ale pue (1 SS) wes | Apnig Juspnis Jno Jo Jed aie sjenpiAlpul 8say |

‘s19ad
J1ay} ypm sed uo wiopad o} pasu usyo sjidnd pajeoidnpun jey; Hoddns |BUOIONIISU] PUB WOOISSED [BUOlIpPE Syl apiAoid |[im sjue)sissy
[BUOIIONJISU| PUB JSYOES] UOIJUSAISIUI PAJBDIPap Y (SIUEBJSISSY |BUOIONIISU| UOIJUSAISIUI PJEDIPAP PUB Jaydes) uoijusaisiu (z uoloy/L [eo9),

‘SjUapn}s Jo spaau |ans| apelb
8y} uo Aj1oalIp SNJ0j 0} SI9YyoEa} SMOJ|e )l 9sneoaq sjidnd pajeoydnpun Joj Juepodwi S| S8SSEO UOBUIqWOD Bulonpay (| uonoy/L [809),

-Jouuew Buimoyjoy ay) ui sjdnd pejesijdnpun Joy synsal Buiroldw Ul 9A}0YS S| SPUNy 3say) JO asn ay} smoys sisAjeue aanejienb v “sjidnd
pajesidnpun jo uoneindod 1no 1o} sjeoB 1no J@aw 0} sn Buimojje ul |eijuassa s| sajuow juelb uoljenuasuod pue jejuswsajddns Jo asn ayl

"2202/1.20T 10} %XX S! (B)96¥51 YOO G 03 juensind paje|ndjed se
‘syidnd || o) papinoid saoiAIes sy} 0] paledwiod se panoidul Jo pasealoul ag Jsnw sjuapnis spasu ybiy soy seainias yolym Ag sbejuasiad ayt

‘painbal
abejuaoiad oy} Aq panosdwi 1o pasealdul Buiaq ale sjuapn)s aWOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules) ysiibug ‘YyinoA 19)soy 10§ SOOIAISS MOY JO uoldLIoSap v

‘Buipuny 4497 9seq yum papuny Buiag si aoualaylp 8yl s|qejiene
spuny uolesjuasuod pue jeluswajddns YXXXXXXS 2yl uey) Jajealb si yaiym 0Z6'9zz$ S! SeoIA1as panosdull 10 pasealdul o) spuny |ejo |

"S]JUSPN]S e 10} SNJEJS Y} MOjaq S|aAs| aiow Jo om} sdnoibgns ou yiim ‘yjew ut preogyseq |00YoS eluloylje)d
ay] Uo snie)s udals) B aAaIyoe 0] ‘siidnd pajesijdnpun Buipnjoul ‘sjuapnis || 10} SI SUOI}OB SAOJE Sy} O} paje|al SWO0o)N0 3|geinseaw ay |




7/ 40 9¢ 98ed 12U1S1Q |00YIS AIRIUBWIDT UOIIN UBWYD0(G 0} UB|d AH|IBIUNOIDY |043U0D [B20T £2-220C

Sjuspn)s 0} SAJINIBS 10alIp
Buipinoad jels pajeouipad
JO ofjel Juspnis-0}-jJels
SJUapN}Ss 0} SAIAISS JoalIp
Buipinoid yels palisse|o
JO oOljel Juspnis-0}-}els
sjuapnjs pajesijdnpun
juaosad SS9 JO uopesuUa2uUod

GG uey} Jajealb JO uonBIUSIUOD JUBPN]S B YIM S|O0YDS| 1O Juadiad GG JO UOIBIJUDIUOD JUSPNIS B Y)IM S|o0YyoS pue jooyss jo adA)
Aq soljel Juapnjs-0j-yels

V/N

‘gjqeol|dde se ‘sjuapnjs awoodu|
-MO] pue ‘siaules| ysibug ‘Yyinok 1a)soy jo (Juasiad GG anode) uoieljuadsuo? ybiy e aney Jeyj s|ooyds je sjuapnis 0} SaIAUSS Joallp Bulipinoid
JE)S JO Jaquuinu sy} 8Sealoul 0} pasn aq [[Im aAoqe payiuapl Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uojesuasuod jeuolippe sy} moy 1o} uejd ay} Jo uonduosep v



£ 40 Lt 38eq

; 00°000°L$
00°9€8'65$
00°0%

00°005°L$
00°0%
00'0$

00°s2e’L$

00°000°L$

00°000°0€$

00°000°L$

002LLLYLS

00'802'58$

spund |ejo| spund [eJapa4 | Spund |eaoq] | spund 8jels Jauio

00°00S vmw
[ouuosiad
-uoN |ejoL

1LISIA [00YIS AJBIUBWS|T UCIUN UBWIYDO|G 0} Ue|d AJJIGEILN0IIY [01U0D (30T £2-220T

00°000'L$
00'9€8'65$

00°005°L$

100'G2€°L$
00°000'1$
00°000°0€$

00°000°t$

00CLL'LPLS

. 00'802'58%
spun4 4497

1007180 wwww 00°I8S Nwa

Juswdojonsp
|euoissajord
v -~ pue Buiutes Jayoes ) A S
v Jsibojoydhsd jooyas 144 v
4 uojuaAIsiul gyVS % 4 1 4
SaAljuadu|
I\ aouepusye juspnig rA 4 14
saniunyuoddo
I uonedionsed Juased (N 14
sisulea
afienbue ysibug sweiboid suy-uo g3 AL €
slswes]
abenbue ysijbug m._oum:_v_ooo Ivd13 1'e ¢
Juswdojansp .
Jeuocissajoid
Iy pue Bulutey jsydes | A4 r4
Sjela)ew 9s1n0d
. -ooudjos paubie
IV spiepuejs msu jdopy 12 Z
juswidojanap
. jeuoissajoid
v pue Buuies sayoes | el }
sjuejsisse
BLoJU| MO feuononsul
YINoA J9}s04 pue Jayoes}
slauiea ysibug uonuaAJalul 314 § rad) L
3WOo2U| MO uoionpal
YIno, Jajso SSE|O UOIJBuIqUIod
siauses ysibug Jojieyoesl '} L
s)dnois) Juspmsg 9|11 uonay | guondy | [eo9

00°000°0€$ 00'185°262$ sjelol

] ] spun ,
|[ouuUOSiad |eloL | spund |ej0L spund |eJapa4 | spunq jeso maﬁm ._mm_zo spund 44971 E

a|qe) sainjipuadx3 |ejo L €2-2202



£ Jo gy adeq PUISIF |00YdS AJRIUBWIS|F UOIU[} UBWIYIO|G 1O} uB|d A1|IGRIUNOIIY [0JIU0D) [BI0T £2-2202

Aejuswajg awoou| Mo
uaxo4 uiweluag YInoA 19)so SJUB)SISSE |BUOIIONIISUl pUe
00CZLLIVLS 'sjooyog oyoadg  sieuses ysijbug apmjooyos S9A Jayoes) uonuaAIdu| 314 § A" I
Aejuswiajg 30U} MOT ;
“uaxo4 uiwelusg YINoA 19)s04 uononpal sse|d
00'802'58$ 'sjooyog oytoeds  siewean ysiibug . 9pimjooyog e S -+ UoNeulquiod 1o JSyoes | L

(%) sadinlag £ S99IAI0S

4491) suoijoy

parosdw (s)dnoio Juapmig paaoiduw]
Jo abrjuaoiad how“ww:ﬂﬁ“m%xm uoneaon pajesiidnpun adoos 1o paseaiau| ohiL uondy #UoROV | [20D
psuue|d umcp._m_n_ 0} Bunpnquiuon
Aot ‘lejol
00°026'9¢c$ 3pIM]OOYIS
00°0% ‘lejol pajywi
. ‘lejolL
0008 opim-ya]
oo.owo._ow,mw ‘lejol oo.omm.mwmm 0

Aq papiaIp ) lanokuied +¢) Aq papiaip 2)
Ieaj jooyog Jeaj [ooyos Jea )\ jooyss
Buiwon ay; (%) Buiwon ay) (1eap Buiwon ayy sjueln)

spun4 adAl
10} S9JIAIBS S9OIAI0G (spund 4401) | 4o} seoinaeg iolid wouy 10} SaJIAISG | UOJRIIUBIUOYD

4407 [ei0l Aq sieroL anorduw| pasoaduw| salnjipuadxy anoiduw abejuaoiad) anouduw| 10/pue
10 9seatou| | jo abejuasiad | Buingquiuon 10 asealouy abejusosad 10 asealdou| | |pyuswsijddng juels)
0} abejuaoiad pauueid pauueid 0} abejuadiad | — Janohuiey | o) afejuadsad 4491 aseg 4491
pauue|d jelol °g jejol ‘v |elol 4401 pajosfoid ¢ pajoafoid 2 pajoafoid °|

sa|qe| sainjipuadx3 Bunnquiuo) £2-2Z02



vl J0 6% wmm& P13sIg [jooyas >._mu.cwrcw_m uolun uewydo|g Joj uejd >u.___nmur_30uu< {01U07 jB007 £2-220¢C

000$ 00°0%$ ON UOHUBAISIUI GHVS 2 2 v

00°005'L$: 00°005'}$ “oN SOABUSOUI SOUEPUSHE JUBPMIS Ty ¥

00°0% - 000$ . ON - _semunyuoddo uonedioied juaieqd (N4 | 12

000$ 00°0$ ON - swesBoud sui-uo 13 ze g

00'6ZE'L$ o 00'62E"L$  ON $I0}eupI00D OV 13 e €
wawdojaasp

00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ ~ ON  [euoissajoid pue Bulures; Jeyoes | rAra 4
: S|elsjeul asinod adusIds

00°000°0€$ | -00°000°0€$ - - ON “paubije spiepuels mau jdopy 1z 4

. T , | | Juswdojansp -
00°000'L$ o 00°000'L$ ON Jeuoissajoid pue Bujuresy Joyoes ) gl l
: : : ) sjuejlsisse jeuoljoniisul )

00ZLLLPLS 00ZLL LPLS SaA ‘ pue Jayoes} uonuanld] 314 § ral) }
, uononpal

00°80Z'68$ 00'80Z°G8% - SeA - SSE|o UoleuIqIOD IO} Jayoes | VL o

spun4 [ejo} jnduj ~ (spung |ejoy
sainppuadxy sainjipuadxy £S921A18¢G panoaduwy 1o . # 20D
[emoy pejewysy pauue|d sJeaA }se paseaiou] 0} paInquIuod 9311 32IAI9G/UOIDY JOLId 1 S AB3Q ISET

| 00°185'22€$ SIEoL

comipuodd | SPimIpUodX3

up 3 | pauuelq |e101
S, dea) iseT

s|ejo

pajewnsy [ejo

3|qe ajepdn |enuuy ZZ-1202



¥£ 10 05 a8ed 1213S1J JO0YIS AJRIUDLIB|T UOILN UBWIYIO|G 40} URld ANJIQRIUNOIIY [04IU0D) [8I0T] £2-220T

juawdojanap
00°000°L$ ‘ 00°000°L$ ON [euoissajoid pue Buiules} 1ayoes | b'S ]
00'9e8'658 00°9€8'65% “oN |  jsiBojoyoAsd [0040S . v

spung jejo] jnduj
sainjipuadxy sainjipuadxg £.S921M9g panosdw) o # # €09

|enjoy pajewn)sy pauue|d SJedA jseT pasealiou| 0] pajnquuon B[} 99IAIBG/UOIIIY 101Id UOIOY S, Je9A 1SBT | SJBIA ISET]




¥/ 40 TS 98ed 101151 [00YIS AJBIUDUID|F UOIUM UBWYI0|g JO} UB|d AM[IGBIUNODIY |0JIUO)D) {BDIOT £2-2202

SJUBISISSE [BUOIIONISUI pUR

%000 %000 00CLLIrLS 00CLLLYLS S9A Jayoes) uojuaABlu| 31 4 6 [ I
, , , ; uoionpal
%000 %00°0 00'802'58$: oo.wow.mww‘ S9A - SSEp UoREuUIqUIOD 0} JIBYoeS)L - L'} }

spung 4497 induj
S90IMIS8S suonoy 44917) suonoy &.$001M88 panosduw) # UONOY | #|eoD
paroidw jo Buinquuon Bunnqlyuosn 10 paseaiou| 831 99IAI8G/UON}DY J0lid
abejuaoiad pauue|d | Joj sainjipuadxy 10} soanjipuadxy 0} Bunnquiuo)
|en)oy pajewisy | pauueld SIeIA 1Se]

(abrjuaoiad ynduyj)
$3991A198 panoudui
jo abejuaniad
{enjdy pajewns3y

o ; 00°026'92¢$
(v , junowy
wouJj g jo0enqng) (%) woJj / }oengng) Jejjoq induy)
CEBTPVETS moo_n._mw suonoy {(spung 4401) sjueliny
panoadw) i Suinquiuon (spung 3457) sain)ipuadxgy uoIjeIIU3adU0Y

paaoadwy
Jo abejusoiagd 40 5BEUB0I9Y (%) saoiA19g Jo} sainjpuadx3y suonoy Bunnquiuon io/pue

pajewns3y pue oyeWNST (210 - panosduwy pajewns3y pue Bunnguuon pauuejd |ejof ‘b [epuswalddng
pauue|d usamiag P HS3 [E10L '8 jo aBejussiad | pauueld ussmiag | Joj sainjipuadxy 4491

asuasoyig pauueld (10} °§ aouasapa pajewns3 [ejoy L pajewnsd ‘9

ajqe] ajyepdn jenuuy suoloy Bunnquiuod zzZ-1202



¥¢ Jo 7§ 33eq

(g snid ‘g
(6 Aq Aidiinw | Aq papiaip 2)
pue g wouy S30INIDG
11 }oenqns) paaoiduwy
junowy ejjoqg| 1o pasealou|
— 1anohlien | jo abejuadiad
44071721 jenjoy
pajewnis3y "L1

(%)
SERTPVETS
paroaduwy)
J0 aberjuaniayg
jlenjoy
pajewnys3g
[ejol '8

(6
Aq papiaip z1)
abejusotag

10}

— JanoAnie)n
44071 °¢L

(spund 4497)
suonoy
Bupngiiuod

sainjipuadxg
len}oy
pajewys3y
Iejol 'L

121ISIQ [00YIS AIRIUBLIB|F UOIUMN UBWIYDO|gG 1O} Ueld AlljIQRIUNOIDY |0JIU0D) |BIO0T £2-2202

(%
19r0hlue) +
6 Aq papiAip 9)
ieay |jooyos
jusLINg 3y}
10} S92IAIDG
anoadwy
10 3seaiou|
0} aberjuaoiad

IejoL 01

(junowy
lejjoQ induyj)
juelc) aseg
4407 [enyoy
pajeums3 ‘6

(4o p
lold wouy
abejuaaiad)
aberjusasiag
— J19A0Al1ED

44071

sjuelo)
uoneIIUa2U0YH
lojpue
jeyuswis|ddng
4407 1enjoy
pajewns3y ‘g

a|qe] JaroAued 44971 22Z-1202



YL J0 €6 a8eq 11ISIJ [00YDS A1BIUSWI[F UCIUMN UBWIYDO|G JO} Ue|d AIjIGRIUNOIIY |0JIU0D) |BI0T £2-220C
([2][al90zs uonoss H3) sjeob ay) piemo} ssalboud 109181 0] 4D aui Bunnepdn pue Buimsiaal Ajjenuuy  ©

([e] pue [1][aly90zs suoloes
23) soulaw Aiojnies pue seale Aloud Alojnjels oy ssalppe 1BY) ‘sainjipuadxs palejal pue suonoe Ag papoddns ‘sjeob Bulysiigelsg ©

“([o-¥llal¥90zs uonoes 03) 4407 Jepun sjelausb sjuapnis asoy) Buipun; [eucnippe Jo junowe sy}
0} uoipodoud ui SJUSPNIS BWOJUL-MO| PUB ‘sisuled)| ysiBug ‘YinoA 1a}so} 1oy saoinies Buinoidw 1o Buisealoui ale sy3T jeyy bunensuowsq o

:Algejou jsow ‘suoijeinbal pue saynjels 4407 9y} Ul paoads sjuswalnbal snoueA yum paijdwod aaey Aay) 1Byl moys
01 sy ainbal aje|dwa) 47 du) Jo sjoadse asnedsaq uonouny Aljigejunoosoe juenodwl Ue saAlas dyD] 8yl :eaueldwo) pue AJjigeIuUNodoYy o

'dvO71 8yl ul papnjoul 8q

0} suoijoe pue sjeob jenuajod Ayiyuapi 0} Japio ul sjybisul pue saaoadsiad asay) ajesodiooul |im Butuueld oibsjens aARoay ] "S90iIAISS pue swelboid

S,v37 ue Jnoqe sjybisul pue saajoadsiad a|genjea ssassod siauped jeuoneonps jeoo ([1L]1[8]lF902s uonoes H3) wswebebus |nybuiuesw ybnoiyy
SpEW SUoISIoap sjos|jal 1By} 4D Ue Uil Jjnsal pjnoys $sa00l1d juswdoanap dyD1 8yl :siaulied [euoneonpd jo Juawabebug [njbuluedpy o

"Sjuapn]s J|e 10} pancidll ale SawoonNo pue saijiunuoddo ainsud 0] spasu AJUnuIWoD

pue JuspN]s 193W 0] S32IN0SaI Pajiwl] JO0 asn 3y} Jnoge axew Aay] Sa210Yyd piey sy} alenjeas Aj[enuiuod pinoys s3] ‘elep asueuwiopad Buules)

pue Buiyoea) o} suoisioap Alejabpng sjosuuod aaisuayaidwod st jey) Butuueld ai6siens ([11[8l902s uonoes [H3] opos uoneonp3 eiuioyie)D)
Buiuue|d oibsjens ansuayaidwos spoddns 4y auy Bunepdn Ajjenuue pue Buidojaaap jo ssaooid ay] :Buluueld s169jess aAlsusayaidwo) e

:suoNOUNy paje|al Ing ‘Jounsip a1y} saalas ssaooud Juawdojanap v Yyl

‘uonjeanpy jo pieog alels ay) Ag pajdope sjejdwa) ay; Buisn 4y oy} ul ssaooud Buiuueld siy} Jo s}nsal sy} JusWNIOp Sy3]
"(senuond ajeys g aAey SO D) soujew Aioyniess jje Buissedwoous seale Ajuoud ajeys 1ybie uiym ssaiboid Jiay) ayenjeas o} ssaooid Buiuueld
|enuue ue u; s1ouped |euoljeonpa |eao| liay} abebus o} (sy37) salouabe [euoleonps jeoo; sannbal (4497) ginwio4 Buipun4 [01juo) 8207 8y |

SUOI}oNJISU| pue UoI}oNPOAU|

A0D B2 8pIMYI] je jlews Aq 10 6080-6LE-916 j& auoyd Aq ‘@a1yO
podang wE&wAw Aousby 18207 (S,3gD) S.uoneosnp3 jo Juswpedsq eluioye) ayj Jo (300) uoieonps Jo 82140 AJunod [Ba0| 8yj Jorjuo?d ases|d
‘ejejdwa) (dyD7) ueld Ajjiqeiunoddy pue j0U0D (8207 8y} O Uuoiajdwod ayj 0} pajejal 8ouBSISSE [eoIUyId] 10 Suolsenb [euonippe 1o

SJUSpN)S aWOJU[-MO| PUB 'SIsuiea]| Usijbug 'YINOA 18)S04 10} S80IAleS POAOIdUL| JO pasealou]

SUonoy pue s|eoo

Siauled jeuoneonpy buibebus

Kewwng uejg

suoljoniisuj



£ J0 ¢S aSed 1PHISIQ [00YdS AJBIUSWD|J UOIUN UBLWYIO|g 1O} UB|d AlljIGeIUnoddy [0JIU0)) |BD0T £2-2207

asoding
Alewwing ueld

'SOAISS U0IJD9s yoea jey) asodind
ay} buiziseydws uonoas yoee jo buruuibaqg ay) e papnjoul si uoewojul ‘Ajjeuociippy Jasi 401 eyl Bunejdwos pue 4y oy Buidojeasp
usym saoijoeid aAlj0aYd JNOQe UolBWIOUI 3pNjdul Aew INg ‘dyD 2U} JO UOIJOaS Yoea 10} sjuawalinbal ay] SSaippe suolonijsul asay |

"Sjuapn}s Z1—M.1 Sl Jo jleyaq uo yoedwi }sabbiq sy} aney jim ‘eousiiadxa pue ‘yoseasal
‘siauped [euonjeonpoe woly pasayieb jndul uo paseq ‘sanaljag Y37 Y} ey} suonoe pue SOLBW JO ]S B U0 sSnooj o0} pabeinoous ale syJ

¢, SIUSpNIS awodUl-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysibug ‘YinoA 1a}soj 10} Sa2IAI8s aAcidwll Jo asealdul 0} uoljebijqo sy bussw Aq
Buipnjou; ‘sdeb aouewiopad Aue ssaippe pue ‘spasu AJunwwod pue Juspnls Z—M1 0} puodsai 0} seoinosas Aieyabpng sy Buisn w3
ay} s1 moy ‘(pseoqyse() pJeoqyseq [00YOS BIUIOjIED SY} Ul SI0jBdipUl UO pue saljuoud aje)s ay) ssoloe aouewlopad Juasaid usalg

‘suonjouny Juswabebus Jauped jeuoneonpa pue Huluued oibsiel)s
3y} jo jJuoljaio} ay) Je awely Buiyoserano Buimo|o) sy} desy o} pabeinoous ase syy37 ‘uondope 104 4D 2yl Buizijeuly pue Guidojenap uj

'o1jqnd Japeoliq ay} pue si1auped |[euoleanpa asIaAIp S,Y3] 2y} 1o} 9|qissadoe pue |njbulueaw aq o}

papuajul sqyD1 paidope J1ay} ul j1ejap Jo |aA3] e pue abenbue| asn 0) pabeinooua A|Buoss ale Sy3 "Sjuapnis 1o} sawodno pue saliunuoddo
panoidwi o} Buipes) ase saibajel}s asoy) Jayjaym pue ‘Aym puejsiapun o} siouped jeuoileonpa Mmojje osie Ing ‘(ZL—M1) aAam; apeib

ybnouyy uspeBiopury [euoisuel} ul sjuapnys 1oy Buiop st 37 8yl Jeym isnl jou |3sip o} Jdwsaye pinoys 4y psidope ayj ‘Oiseq Jsow sy 1y

*o)1gnd 3y} pue siauped [euoijeanps 1o} 9|gissaooe

alow sdqyD pajdope ayew 0} 4y 9y} Ulyim pajuasaid uojewojul sy} auljuweal)s 0} pue ‘Sjuspnis swodul-Mo| pue ‘siaules| ysibug
‘YINoA 1a}s0y Jo} SATIAIaS anoldwl Jo asealoul 0] Juswalinbal sy} Bunsaw 0} 8jNQUIUOD Jey) suchoe Buipnjoul ‘dy)] 8y} Ul pepnjoul suonoe
uo sainypuadxa Buipsebas Aouasedsuel} soueyua sabueyd Alojnjels asay| ‘810z JO SeINelS ‘g Jaideys ‘(39bpng uo asiiwwoD) Oy8lL
g Alqwassy ybnoiy} apew sabueyo Aiojnjels sjoslal sieak [00Yos $Z—SZ0Z PUB ‘€2—2202Z ‘22— 20z du} Jo} ayejdwal 4D pesinal ay |

‘paubije ale sainypuadxa |enjoe pue pajabpng
lle (sjooyds jo juapusjuliadns Aunod Jo Joulsip jooyds) jabpng s Aus yoiym o} sjejnolue Alies|o jsnw 4O 8yl 0202 PUB ‘890¢S ‘99025
‘29026S ‘0902G suonoas D3 ul sjuswalinbal ay} Yyum jusisisuod 4y aibuis e jearosdde pue mainal 1o} 3 pue jdope Aew JouysIp JoOyos ay}
Jo pieoq Bujuianob sy} pue uoieonpa Jo pieoq AJunod ay} ‘JousIp [0oyos ajbuls e Jano uondipsunl sey sjooyds Jo juspuajuliadns AJUnoo e j|

‘'slauped jeuoneosnpa

Buibebus 10) |00} B SE papusjui jou si jjasH aje|dwal 4y ay) se isnl ‘ssaooid Juawdojanap |jn} ay} Jospal Jouued pue jou op ajejdwa)

dVO1 8y} uiyum papnjoul suoioas ayl ‘dyvD] pajdope jeul ay} ul pajosyal se ‘sjuswalinbal [eba) sjosw (2) Jey sisuped jeuoljeonpa yim
Juswabebus |njbuiuesw ybnouy) (q) buluueld oibajens anisuayaldwod 1o9)jal (B) ;pinoys yaiym ‘sssooud juswdojanap 4D Jiayj J0 Swodino
8y} azijeowsw o} ajejdwa} 8y} asn }snw sy37 'ssa20id B Jou ‘Juawinaop e sl ‘dyD7 paldope jeul s, Y3 yoea ay| ‘aje|dwa) 4vD1 dUl



¥/ 30 G afeq 1213SIQ j00YDS AJRIUDWID|F UOIUM UBWYIO|g JO} Uejd ALIIGBIUNOIDY |0JIUOD) [BI0T £2-2207

siaulied Jeuoneanpg Hbuibebug

‘Juswanoldwi jooyos pue juapnis yoddns o} ugld SO 9y}
JO SS9USBAI0YS pue uoljejuawajdwi ay) a)en|eAa pue JOJUOW [[IM Y3 8yl MOy aqLIosa(] :SSaudAloayg Buienjeay pue buliojiuop e

‘ueld |SD 9y} Jo uoijejuswajdwi ay} ybnoiy}
passaippe aqg 0} saljinbaul 921nosal Aue Jo UOIIBdRUSPI By} PUB ‘SUOIJUSAIDJUI PASEJ-S2USPIAD ‘JUSLUSSISSE SPaauU |9A9|-|o0YDS B
papnjoul jey} sueld |gO Buidojaasp ui sjooyods payiuapl ay) poddns |jim 1o sey 37 2y} Moy 2quosa :sjooyoss payipuapj 1oj yoddng e

"ISD 10} pauuSpI U] BABY JEBY} Y3 U} LILIM S|00YIS By} Ausp] (paliluap| S|ooyss e

:sjdwioid Buimo|jo} ay} 0} puodsal jsnw Joy Spasadong juapns AJaAg ay} Japun
(1SD) waswanoidwi pue poddns anisuayaidwod o} palljuapl S|OOYIS SO [O0YDS B YIIM YT Uy — Juswasolduw] pue Lioddng aaisusyaldwo)

"dvD1 sJeak siy) Jo sainjesy Aoy ayy azuewwns Ayauq pue Auapi — spybiybiH dv o1

‘pleoqyse( 9y} uo siojesipul [ed0o} Buipodal pue Sj00) UOIO9|i8I-19s 8y} wioul 0} pajos|jod eyep Buipnjoul

ejep pojo9||0o Ajjeoo| buisn paynuspl aq Aew spaau JaylQ ‘(s)jooyos Jo/pue (s)dnoub juspnis sjgeoldde ayj Ajjjuapl os|e jsnw pue [eob siy
apnjoul 0} palinbai si 31 yeyy Ayizuapl 1snw sjooyos Buiwiopad-moj Jo sdnoib Juapnys Bulwiopad-moj AJus)sisuod alow Jo auo ssalppe 0} [eob e
apn|oul 0} palinbai si Jey} Y3 uy ¢sdeb souewlopad pue aouewiouad moj JO seale asay] ssalppe 0} a)e} 0] Buiuue|d 37 a3y} SI sdals Jeyppn
"souewiopad Juapnis ||, ayj Mojaq S[aAa] @duewouad ajow 10 om} sem dnoib juspnis Aue 1oj souewsopad yoiym 1oy Jojedipul aiels Aue

(a) aNV Bunes siea A 10| 10 om] 10} BN ION,, 10 JOIN ION, B PaAIadal Y3 2y} a1aym Jojedipul [eso] Aue uo Aiobsjed aouewlopad sbuelQ,
10 _pay, 9y} Ul Sem aouewopad |[BI9A0 UYdIym 10} J0}edipul ajels Aue (B) :Ajjuapl ‘pieoqyseq sy} 0} Bulia)ay — posN paipuap| :SUoddjoy

"sjuepnj}s asay} Joj asuewlopad

panoidwi 0} pa| SABY SJUBPNIS SWOJUI-MO| pue ‘siauled) ysiibu3 ‘yinoA 18}soj 1o} saoIAISs Ul spuswanoldwl 1o sasealoul jsed moy Jo sa|dwexa
oivads Buiyiuapl apnjoul Aew siy ] ¢,Ss200ns Jeyl uodn pjing Jo uiejuiew o} uejd Y37 9y} Seop moy pue jo pnoud jsow 37 8y} sI ssaiboid
Jeym ‘uoijewlojul Jjayjo Aue pue ‘sisuped |euoijeanpa wolj Indul ‘Sjoo} JusWSSasse-}|as [Bo0| ‘sjeob 4y piemo) ssaiboud ‘preoqyseq

9y} Ul papn|oul S10}edipul 92uBWIOMad |BO0| PUB SI0JEJIpUl 9)B)S SU} U0 9ouBWIouad JO MOIASL B UO PasSBy — S8SSa2INS :SUOI}I9[Jay

"d¥D71 S.Y31 Ue puejsiapun Ajjnj alow 0} Japeal & 9|qeua UBDd apn|dul 0} SaYSIM Y3 UB SB UOIJBLLIOUI yINns 1aylo pue ‘sabuajeyd
Alunwwos juadal ‘sjooyos oyoads Jo azis pue Jaquinu ay) ‘JusawAojdwa Jo ‘Juswyjjolus ‘Aydeiboab jo swia} ul Y3 ue Jnoge uolewloul
‘aldwexa 104 "y37 2y} 0} 9jqesijdde se ‘gL—y sopelb ul sjuapnis sy pue ‘sjooyos s}l ‘Y37 9y} aquosap Ajjeug — uonewioju] jeiouss

SuoI}oNJ)su] pue sjuswalinbay

"dVD71 8y} JO suoijoas Juanbasgns ayj ul papnjaul JUsjUo2 3y} 0} paje|al A|Inybuiuesw pue Al1Es|o ag pINOYS UOI}O3S SIY} JO JUBIUO0D 3y} ‘dvDT
ay} Jo }sa1 2y} Jo} 1xajuod |njBuluesw e apiaold 0} J8pIo Ul "2ouewlopad pue spasu Jusapnis JNOJe UOBLLIOJUI JUBASISS SB [[9M SB AJunuwwoD
S,¥3J7 ue Jnoge uoljewllojul sepiaold uonoas Siyl "dyDT eyl 10j 1xejuoo |njbuluesw e sapinoid uooss Alewwng ue|d padojanap-|jlam v



v£ J0 95 a8ed PL3SIQ [00YDS AJRIUSWS|F UOIUN UBWLIO|G 104 Ued AJIGRIUNOIDY [0.3U0D) 8207 £2-220T

‘sjelidoidde se '(z)(e)g90zs 4o (2)(e)Z902G uoioas apoD uoeonp3 yim
aoueplodoe Ul ‘eawwoed Aosiape jualed Jaules| ysijbug ayj o} ueid Ajjigejunodde pue |04juod [e20] 3y} pajuasald ‘siqeondde ) (q

‘ajeudosdde se ‘(1)(e)g90zs 4o (1)(e)z902s
Uolj0as 9poY UOoieINPT YIIM S2UBpIOIDE Ul 99llwod Alosiape juaied ay) o} uejd Ajjigejunodde pue |0suo03 |B30| 8] pajuasald (e

V31 2y AjlJaA ‘Ajuo sjoLsIp jooyos pue uolesnpa Jo saoiyo AJunod 104
:ue|d A}J1]1qeIUNO2DY pUE |0JILO0Y) |20

:ss9204d Juswdolanap 4D dYj ul siauped [euoijeanpa jo Juswabebus Joy sjuswalinbal jebaj ay; Jybybiy 03 papiaocid
SI yoiym ‘burpoday soueldwo) aje)s pue serousby uoneonpg (8007 ZL—M 4O SHPNY jenuuy 10) aping 61—810z a4} wouy 1d1soxs ue s mojog

suoI}onJjsuj pue syuswalinbay

"/0}/21/A0D B apd’ MMM/ SARY (alisqam s,30D 9y} 1o abed gam Buimo||0} ay} U0 S82IN0STY Japun punoj ag ueo ‘uoiisodwos
dnoub Aiosinpe 1o} sjuswalinbal ayy apinoid pue ‘uoljeynsuod Juspnis aulyap ‘Juswabebus aaiosys poddns jey] S82IN0SaI PUB UOIIELLIOJU|

"suoljoe pue sjeob [aAd]-1oLSIp pue 3)Isjooyds

usamjaq juswubije ajeyjioe; o} ‘(0310 ‘sdnoib AlosIApe Juspnls ‘s|IouUN0D AIOSIAPY JauieaT ysi|Bug ‘sjiounoo ajsjooyos ‘- 6°9) sjgesijdde
se ‘sdnoib Aiosinpe |ans|-ajisjooyds ‘woyj Indul }sanbal pjnoys sy pue ‘yum palteys aq osje pjnoys 4y 92Ul ‘dvo1 @yl buidojonsp
ul sjuspnis pue ‘sjuaied ‘jauuosiad jooyos Jayjo ‘siojedisiuiipe ‘sjediound ‘s1ayoes) Yjim }Nsuod 0} S|ooyds Jaueyd salinbal ajnjels

"dv971 8yl buidojansp uaym (s)Jojelisiuipe eale uejd je20] UOBINPD |BIDAdS BY) YHM JNSU0D os|e

Ishw sJOD pue SJoUISIP |00YOS "SO8ILLLIOD 95U} WO} PAAISdaI Sjuswwod ay} o} Bunum ul puodsai 0] ajniels Aq pannbal si Juspuajuliadns
3y "sapiwwo) AIoSIApY jualed JauieaT ysybu3 sy o} ‘ajgesrdde ji ‘pue aapiwuwio)) AIOSIAPY JUSied Yl YlIim Il aleys jsnw SJO0 pue sjoulsip
|ooyos ‘D7 oy} bunndope aiojag "sjuapnis pue ‘sjualed ‘y37 ay; jo syun Buluiebieq o0} ‘jeuuosiad jooyos Jayjo ‘siojeljsiuiwpe ‘sjediourd
‘s1ayoes} (v 9y} buidojaasp usym }nsuod }snw s30OD pue S}oLSIp [00yos jey) siauped jeuoneonps ay; Ajloads suoije|nbal pue aynjels

"UOoI}O3S SIy}

Bunajdwos uaym juoiyaio} ay} ui [eob siy} dosy o) psbeinoous are sy37 Juswabebus jey) Jo 1poedwi sy pue sisuped |euoieonpa pabebus
V31 2y} moy puejsiapun oiignd 1apeoiq ayj pue ssad01d Juswdojansp 41 a2yl ul pajedioiped jey) siauped jeuoneonpa mojje o} si jeob
a3yl ‘dvD1 peajdope sy} ui pajos|jas SUOISIOap ay} pasuanjjul siauyed jeuorjeonpa Jo juawabebua ay] moy 109j4a1 0] paubisap Si UoXas Sy

‘ssao0.d jenuue ‘Buiobuo ue si siauped jeuoneonpa jo Juswabebug “([L][a]y90zs uoioasg HJ) sanoud payiuapl

Ajjeso} pue saiuold ajels ay} ssoioe Juawanolduwi pue ‘Apjigeiunoase ‘Gutuueld o1bsjens aaisuayaidwos poddns pinoys juswabebua
yons ‘ajnjels ypm jua)lsisuo?) ‘ssav0.d 36pnq ay) pue 4y ay} o Juawdojanap ay} 0} |eonud st ‘4407 Aq paynuapl sdnoub juspnis

ay} bunuasaidal asoy} Buipnjoui ‘siauped [euoleONpPa 18Y10 pue ‘siojeanpa ‘sjuapnjs ‘sjualed jo juswabebus [njasodind pue juedyiubig

asod.ind



v/ 30 1§ 98ed 1LISIQ [00Y2S AJRIUBLI|T UOIU( UBLIYDO|G JO) Ueld ALl[IqeIun0ddY [043U0D) 207 £7-7202

SuOJ}oe 2J0W JO U0 10} salnjipuadxa pasodold jo |[9A3] oy} 0} sabuey) e

suonoe jo dnoib 1o (s)uoijoe Jo uonjeulwly e

suoinoe jo dnoib e 10 (s)uoijoe Jo uoisnou| e

uo0asqns s)nsay buipoday pue Bulnsespy ayj ul sdnoib Juapnis alow 10 auo Aq 2ouewlopad JO UOISN|OU| e
SOLI}aW 3JOW JO SUO UO SWOIJNO PaIISAP Y} JO UOIBUIWISID(Q e

soujsw palinbal Ajuojnjels oy} ueyj JoYjo SOLBW JO UOISN|OU| e

(mojaq paquosap se) |[eos) snoo4 e ansind 0} UoIsIoap Jo jeob e jo uoisnjou| e

:0} pajiwi| Ajuessaosau jou

aie jnq ‘apnjoul ues Indu Jauped jeuoneonps Ag pasuanjjul uaaq aAey Aew jey} 4y ue jo spadse, ‘jdwoud siy} Jo sasodind ay} 104 ‘dvD]
3y} UlylIm snooj Jo seale paziioud asIMISY}0 10 3|gejieAe sadinosal Azejabpng ayj JO 1X2ju0d 3y} ulylim siauled [ruoneoNpa J0 sjsanbal
paziuoud w37 8y} moy jo uonduosap e apnjoul Aew siy] "z 1dwoid o} asuodsal ui paqlosap yoegpas; Jauped [euoljeonpa ay) 0] asuodsal

uj padojanap Jo Agq pasuanyul aiam Jeyl 4D U} Jo sjoadse aquosap jsnw asuodsal ay] "dyD 2yi Jo Juswdojanap ayj paouanjul ssaooid
Juswabebus sy} moy jnoge uoljewlojul oy0ads ‘Jesjo yyum oljgnd ay; pue sisuped [euolyeonpa apiaoid [jim Jdwosd siyl 0} asuodsal Juaoiyns v

. SJauped |euoijeonpa woJ} Indul oyioads Ag pasuanjjul aiam jeyl 4yD @y) Jo sjoadse ayj jo uonduosap v, (¢ 3dwoid

"S1ouped |euoljeonpa WOl paAIadal ¥Oeqpas) ay} Jo sisAjeue ue wol pabiawsa jey} sindul 10 ‘spusiy
‘seapl ajesipul ||im Jdwoid siy} 0} asuodsal Jusioiyns v "siauped jeuoneonpa oyoads Aq papinocid ¥oeqpas) ay} aziiewWNS pue aguoasag

. Siauped [euoneonpa oyoads Aq papinoid 3oeqpas) ayj jo Alewwins v, g ydwoid

‘s1ouled |euonjeanps

sy Buibebuas o} yoeoisdde jeaiydosojiyd s, Y37 Ue Jnoge uoijewlojul apnjoul osje Aew asuodsal y "sisulied |euoneonpa yyum saibasjells
Juswabebus toyjo 1o sbuneaw pue ssasoid ay} Jo suljwWI} ay} Jnode uoiewloul jesjauab apnjou jsnw jdwouid siy} o} asuodsal Juaioyns

Y ‘Y371 Jo adA} ay} 0} sjqedljdde se sisuped jeuonyeonpa paiinbai AjLIOJNie]S ||B Yiim }nsuod 0} uoiebijgo sy jaw w37 ay) moy Buiguosap
‘wnwiuiw e Je ‘buipnjoul ‘4y9d aul jo Juawdojanap ay} uil siauled [BuoilBONPS 9A[0AUI 0] Y3 9y} Aq pasn ssaooud Juswabebus sy} 8quosa

« dVO1
ay} Buizijeul a10jaq palapisuod sem juawabebus siy; moy pue sisuped jeuoijeonps abebua 0] pasn sseooud sy} jo Alewwins vy, ;| 3dwoud

‘ejendoidde se ‘(2)(q)8902S
10 ANXQVNwomm uo3oas apoH uoljednp3 yiim adueplodde Ul mc_«wmc._ o__nzo_ e ul cm_Q b___nm“c:ooom pue jolluo? |ed0| ay} UQQOU/\ Aw

‘ajedoidde se ‘(1)(9)g90zs 10 (1)(9)Z90zZS uonoas spon uoneanpg yum asueplooaoe ul Bunesy olgnd suo ises| je piaH (p

‘olendoidde se
‘(€)(8)89026 10 (£)(B)Z902ZS uoijoas apod) uoljeanpg Ylim aouepioode ul ueld AJijigejunodoe pue j0I3u0D |B20] 8y} Ul papnjoul aq
0] pasodoud sainjipuadxa pue suoloe oiyoads Buipsebal sjuawiuod Jwgns o} Auunpoddo ayj jo ognd ayj jo siaquiawl payiloN (2



¥/ Jo 85 asdeq PUISIF [ooYIS AlRUBWa| UOIUN UBWIYDO|g 10} Ueld AlIjigRIUNOIY [0JIUOY) [BI0T £7-220T

"SOL}aW pajeIoosse pue saniold 4407 j|e SSalppe SN 4y 2yl ‘Wnwiuiw e 1y

"dV¥D71 3u} jo sjeob 1aulo sy} ul passalippe jou soljew Aue uo adsuewlopad ¥oel} 0} Y3
ue smo|je pue sebueyd juesyiubis Jnoypm Burobuo aq Aew ey} suoioe sapnjoul [eos) ssalbold JO aouBUBUIR V ([BOS) SSalbold JO aduUBUSJUIB)\

"soljeW Jo abuel apm e ssoloe souewouad Buinoldwi uo snooy Aew pue adoos S} Ul pajeUSoU0D SSB| AjDAlR[al S| [BOS) pROIg V (|B0S) pPROIg

‘painsesw 8q 0} I [BoB ay) Moy Jeajo 8)ewW pue punog awi} a4 [[IM Juswajels |eos)
SN204 Y Juswanoidw] SINSEaW 0} SOLIBW JO JaqUINU Jamaj B U0 snooj Aew pue adoos Ul pajeljuaduod a1ow AjaAle|al SI jeOS) SN004 VY ([E0S) SNJ04

:s|eob jo spuny Jualayip aaiy} buidojanap jo uondo ay; yum sy37] sapinoid ajejdwal 4yD a2y ‘sjeob jo uoneziioud poddns oy Japlo u|

"dvD1 9y} uiyum sjeob sy ozijuond 0} moy pue Jsyiaym Buiuiwialap ul pyeoqyse(d ayj ul papnjoul ale
Jey) si0}ealpul [e20] 8y} 1o} ejep pauodal pue pa}os)jod Ajjedo| 18y} Buipnjoul ‘siojesipul |eS0| pue aje}s ay} uo asuewliopad JSpISUOd pinoys
Sy37 ‘seijuond a)e)s alow 10 U0 UIYIM 4D Y} UIYIIM papnjoul sainjipuadxa pajejal pue ‘suoljoe oioads ‘sjeob ay) azijuoud pinoys sy3

SUO0I}oNJIsu| pue sjuawalinbay

‘s|eob yons ansiyoe 0} suoioe pajejal ay} pue sjeob Buidojonap uaym sdnoib Juspnis
JI8y} Jo aouewlopad sy} sSSasSe p|noys sy "Sawod)no Joedwi o) pajoadxa saibajel;s 1o swelboid Bunuswsldwi 10 ‘sdeb souewtopad
Buimolreu ‘(s)dnolib juapnis oyloads e ‘sjuapnis Jje 1o} SOLIJaW JO JUISW B 0] SAlje[as aduewopad ay} uo pasnooy aq ued [eob padojansp-||lam v

‘salnjipuadxa pue ‘suoljoe ‘Sawoodno

pajoadxa ‘soujow pajejal ay} pue ‘jeob siy ansind o} papioap Y3 @y ‘pansind aq p|noo jey; suonoe pue salbajels pue ejep ssuewsopad Aq
pajybyybiy Juswanoidwi 1o} seale pue syjbusis snouea ay) Buowe ‘Aym olignd ay} pue sisuped |euciieonpa 0} 9jediunwwod Alies|d 0} Syy37
Joj Ajunpoddo ue s jeob e papnjoul 37 8y} Aym Joj uoijeue|dxa ay ‘yuswubije ui aq pjnoys |eob ayj ul papnjoul SUoljo. 8y} pue ‘SsodiNo
pajoadxa pue soujaW pajeloosse ‘jusiuslels [eob v '|eob ay) paysijduwiosoe sey Ji uaym mouy [JIm Y3 8y} moy pue ‘jeob ayj ysijdwodoe

0} JapJo ui op o} sue|d y37 ay} 1eym ‘ysiidwoosoe o} sueld Y37 ayl Jeym siauped [euoljeanpa 0} ajediunwiwod Al1eals [jim sjeob padojanap-||apn

asoding
SUOI}OY pue sjeoo

suonoe Jo uonejuawa|dwl ay} ul Sas$a29Ns 10 sabusjieyd Jo uoljeuliad}aq e

ssa%0.d ajepdn jenuue ay} uo paseq Jeahk 4y Buinsua ay) 1o} [eob B 0} spew sabueyd jo uoneulwuis}eg e
salnjipuadxa Ul SOOUBIBYIP [elidlew JO uoneululd}dq e

|eoB ay}) aAaIyoe 0] suoijoe Ji0ads ay) JO SSOUDAIJOBYS JO UOHBUIWIB)D(Q e

SaoIAI9S pajedldnpun Joj sa2iAI9s panoldull Jo paseasdul 0} BuiznguUiuod se (S)uoljoe JO UoISNoU| e



¥/ 40 6S 98ed 114381Q [00YIS Atejuswa|3 co_c:,cmE;uo_m 10} uejd A}j1qeIUNOIIY JOIIUOD) (8207 £2-2207
pajenualayiq o} Aqibye s,y37 oyl 03 paj Jey; sdnoub 1o dnolb Juspnis oy} jo aouewiopad ay; Buiaocidwl UO Pasnaol 4y Si Ul [eob e apnjpoul
1snw eusiud (s)dnoub Juspnis Buiwiopad-mol Afjualsisuod ay; Hueaw y37 uy Juawsalinbai jeob (s)dnoub juapnys Buiuopad-mo| AJUalsisuoy e

“Joi/ee/by/A0b o apd MMM/7-SANY Je abed gam ejnwiio4

Buipun4 jonuo) [B207 $,3QD dU} Uo punoy ag Aew ‘uopneoyiuapl o} pes) jeys (s)dnoib Juspnys ay) pue ‘souewiopad dnolb Juspnis uo paseq
dvD1 ayj ui jeob e apnjoul 0} palinbal syy37 8y} Jo IS v "pleogyseq ay} ui sdnoib Jo dnoib Juspnjs awes ayj jo asuewlouad ay} uo paseq
sJeak aANO3SUOD B10W JO 83.Y) 10} SoUBISISSY pajenualayl( Joj 3|qibie st Y3 uy ‘euajd (s)dnotb juapnys Buiwiopad-moj Ajjusysisuon

"dvD1 119y} ul [eob oyoads e apnjoul 0} palinbal ale eSO UIBLIAD J9sW Jey) ST ‘dVYDT £2—2202 3y} J0 uswdojaasp ay)
upm BuluuiBaq ‘1enamoy ‘ssaippe |lim sjeob asoyj Jeym pue 4y 8y} ul apnjoul o} sjeob jeym Buiuiwisiep ul AJjIqixs) aaey sy ‘|essuab uj
s|eo9) palinbay

"soujow pajejas ay) Aq paylidwaxa ssaiboid ayj uieisns |jim suoloe ay} moy uiejdx3 :jeob siyj padojoAsp sey y3 ay3 Aym jo uoneuejdxg

"dvD1 8y} ul sjeob Jayjo Aq paisnod suoloe ay) uo spoys uoneuawaldwi Buisnooy ajiym ssaiboid JojuoW pue SUOIO. UIBjuIBW O} pouIWIS}ap
sey ‘sisuped |[euoijeoNpa Yim UOHEYNSUOD Ul ‘I dY} YdIYM Jo} 8SOY) e UOI0Ss SIY) Ul passaippe aq 0] soujaw pue sanjuoud ajels

3yl "dvD1 @y} ul sjeob Jayjo sy} ulypm passalppe jou soujow sjqesijdde pue saijold aje}s ay ssaippe o] [eob jo adA) siy) asn "dvD] {us ul
s|eob Jayio ay) Aq passaippe jou saijiiold d}elS 4407 2y} ul apew ssaiboid ay) uigjuiew o} Spusjul Y37 8y} Moy aquasa( :uonduasag |eos
[eos) ssalbold Jo aoueuajulepy

‘leob ay} anaiyse diay jim Jayiabo}
padnoib soujew pue suonoe sy} moy pue jeob siy) padojaaap y31 8yl Aym uiejdx3 :jeob siy) pedojaaep sey y3 a9yl Aym jo uoneuejdxy

‘leob sy} piemo} ssaiboid Buiinseaw

1o} soujsw jualayip Auew ale aiay} ‘sjgeinsesw aq o} ybnoua ouoads si §I |IYAA |eob snooj e se oijioads se jou si [eob peolq \y "swia)
aAne)enb Jo aAejuenb Jayle ul s|geinseaw aq o} ybnoua oyroads s uondiiossp [eob v JauuBw JUd)SISUOD pUB SAISaYOD B Ul SaWoo}No
pajoadxa pue suoljoe ay) sezjuebio uonduosap jeob ay| |eob sy} Joj papnjoul SaWO0o)N0 ajgeinseaw pajoadxs ay) yum paubije Ajesio

aq ||Iim |eob peouq e jo uonduasap ay | |eob ayy ul papnjoul suoioe ayy ybnoiyy sasiyoe o) suejd Y37 sy} jeym aquosa(q :uonduosaq |eoS
|eos) peoug

‘leob snooy e ansind

0} uolisioap a8y} punole Buipuejsiepun pue Aouaiedsuel; ajowold o} pabelnoous ale s\y3 ‘sleuped |euoljeanpa Yim UoIe)NSUoDd JUBAS|al
Buipnjou; ‘uonuape pasnooy oy [eob sy} payijuapl Y37 U} MOy 2quOSSp ISNW Sy "elep pajos]jod A||eo0] 1ayjo 1o ejep pieoqyse(] uo paseq
3 Jshw uoljeue|dxa uy "[eob siy} azioud 0} uasoyd sey Y37 ayj Aym uiejdx3 :jeob siyj padojaaap sey y3 2y3 Aym jo uoneuejdxy

‘leob sy}

3AsIyoe 0} s}oadxa vY37 ay} yoiym o} Buipiodoe awel) awly sy} pue palnsesw aq jim [eob ay) Jo Juswansiyoe yoiym Aqg (s)ousl sy} aoualsal
Ajiondxe ued jeog) snoo4 ay| -yoeoidde saisusjul ejep pue 210ads a10W B WOl Jjsuaq Jo alinbal AW jey) paau Jo seale SSaIppe o}

|e0S) sno0- e sdojanap 3T Uy ‘punog awi} pue ‘siqeinseaw ‘oy1oads aq jsnwl [eog) snoo4 e 1o} papiacid uonduosap sy :uonduosaq |eoo
(s)jeoo snoo4



7/ J0 09 wmw& 1o13S1g 100428 >\_mquEw_m uolun uewydojg 104 uejld >t__.QmuCBOuu< 103U0D) 18207 £€¢2-2207¢

‘sdeb aosuewliopad

Bunsixa Aue jo Buimolieu J0ajal pjnom jey; sawoolno pajoadxa Buipnpul ‘ajeudoidde se ‘sdnoib yuspnis oyioads 10} souaw Ajipuspl

0} pabeinoous ale sy37 "sSWoo}no pajoadxa sy} piemo} ssaiboid yoel} 0] asn |[im Y37 ay} Jeys (s)oujaw sy Ajjuspl ‘Jeak 4y yoes o4
:sjinsay Buiuoday pue BurLinseasy

‘uonduosap |eob ay} ul paypuapl s|ooyos Jo [ooyos Buiuiopad-mo) ay) je pa|joJud SJuspnis o) SaWooino

8y} ansiyoe djay |im [eob siy} ul papnjoul salnjpuadxa pue ‘solaw ‘suoljoe ay) SaA3liaq Y31 2Ul AUm pue ((s)jooyas ay) 1oj Sawoono aaoiduwl

0} suoya snoinaid woly Joylp [eob siy} ul papnjoul SOLJSW PAJBIDOSSE PUE SUooR oyl moy ‘[eab siy) dojeasp o] palinbas Buleq y37 8y 0] pes| 1eyl
(s)sjooyas ay) Buiyiuapi Buipnious ‘|eob siyy dojeaap 0} palinbal si v37 8yl Aym uiejdx3 :jeob siyj padojaaap sey y31 2yl Aym jo uoneuejdxy o

"SIOUM B SB Y 9y} 1B pajjolus sjuapnls sy} pue (s)jooyss Buiwiopad-mol sy
Je psjjolus sjuspn)s ay) usamjaq asuewlopad ul SaIEdSIP OY) SSaIppe 0} aAdiyde 0} sue|d Y37 8y} SaWOoIIN0 Jeym aqunsa( :uonduosaqg [eos) e

‘leob 1ayjoue yum jeob siyl Buluiquios Aq Jow a4 jou Aew juswasnbal siy] |eob ay) ul passalppe Ajjeoyioads aq
JsSnw Jooyos Yyoea ‘JaAamoy (|ooyos Yyoea ssalppe 0} |eob e aAey 0] palinbal Jou si sjooyds ajdinw ssaippe 0] palinbal 37 uy "S|00Yds 10 jooyds
Buiwiopad-mo| 8y) Je pajjolus sjuapnls ay} ‘Joj sawoono Buinoidwi pue ‘jo spesu ay) Buissaippe 0} oy1oads sainjipuadxs pue ‘suoioe ‘SaWoinNo
‘soljaW apnfouj Isnw |eob siy| ‘sjoym e se Y37 ay} pue (s)|jooyos ay} usamiaq asuewiopad ul senuedsip ay) Buissaippe uo Buisnoo) 4v0

sy u) |ecB e apn|oul }snw epao (s)jooyos Buiwopad-mo] ayy Buizeaw OO 1o J0LISIP jo0YdSs v juswalinbal jeob (s)jooyos Buluuiopad-mo] e

“Jo[/ee/b}/A0h B3 3pd MMM//:SANY Je abed gam ejnwiio4 Buipun4 jo1uo0) [B207]

$,309D @y} uo punoy aq Aew ‘uoijesyjuapi 0} pes| jeyl (s)jooyos ay} pue ‘aouewopad [00yos U0 paseq 4D 2y} ul jeob e apnjoul 0} painnbal
S 8y} Jo 1Sl| ¥ "s10}edipul 8Soy} Jo ||e ul 1aybiy |aAs] asuewliopad auo jsed) je sI Y37 oy} Joy dnoib Juspnis Sjuspnis I, Ul o aduewlopad
oY) pue pieoqyse(g ay} Ui S|ana] aouewouad aAIa0al (S)j0oYyds ay] YdIyMm 10} SI101eDdIpul S}e}s 3y} JO dUO Ing |[B UO S|aA3| asuewliouad

}SOMO| OM] 3y} paAjadal ‘sieak SAIIND9SUOD OM] IO} ey} S|O0YIS SI0W 10 SU0 Sey JO JO JoUISIP |[00YDS Y 'JoUISIp [ooyos-a1buls e 0}

Ajdde jou saop JI isjooyds aiow 1o oM} YIim JO D 10 JoLISIp jooyos e o} saljdde Ajuo eLalio Buimoljo) ay | elBdjLID (s)jooyos Bulwiopiad-mo]

‘uonduosap [eob sy} ul payiluap: SOWOIINO0 By} SA3IYOE

diay jjim [eob siy} ul papnjoul sainjipuadxa pue ‘SoUJSW ‘SUOIIOR By} SOARIIS] Y3 aul Aym pue ‘(s)dnolb juapnys oy} JOj SSWOIN0 SA0IdWI 0} SUOYD

snoiasid wody Jayip {eob Ssiy} ul papnjoul SOLISW PajeIoosse pue Suoloe ayl moy ‘[eob siyi dojeasp o} palinbas Buisag y37 ay 01 pe9) ey} (s)dnoib
juapnys ay} butlyinuapi Buipnioul ‘reob siy) dojsasp 03 palinbal si w37 a4y Aym uie|dx] jeob siyj padojaaap sey v3 3yl Aym jo uoneuedxg

"goue)sIsSY palenuasayiq Joj Augibiie s,v37 ayy 01 pa) 1eyy sdnoib
1o dnoub Juepnis Sy} “10j SSWOIIN0 SA0IdWI PUE ‘JO SPSBU dY} SSAIPPE 0} dA3IYOE 0} sueld 3] 9y} SOWodINo ay} aquosag :uonduosaq [eo e

‘|leob Jayjoue
yim |eob pasinbau siy) Suluiquiod Aq 1aw aq 1ou Aew Juswiaainbail siy] Jeob ay) ul passalppe Ajjesyioads aq isnw dnoub Juapnis yoea ‘Janamoy
‘dnoub juspnis yoea ssalppe 0} |ecb e aney o] palinbai jou si sdnolb juspn)s ajdnnw ssaippe 0] palinbal w3 uy ‘sdnoub 1o dnoub Juspnys siy}

‘Jo} saw091no Buinoidwi pue ‘Jo spasu ay} Buissalppe 0} oyoads sainjpuadxa pue ‘SUoI}Oe ‘SaUI00JN0 ‘SOLIJaW SpN|oul jsnw [eob siy| "eouelsissy



y/ 40 19 adeq 12141510 0025 AJRIUBW|T UOIUN UBLUYIO|G 4O} UR|d A3HjIgRIUNO3DY |0JIUO)) (B0 £2-220T

‘leos) ayy jo ped  synsay Buioday pue Bunnsesyy, 2y} Bunajdwod Joj suydwil |

Jedk dvD1 #2—£202Z 92Ul JO pus a8y} Agq anaiyoe 0} sjoadxa
V37 9y} OujBW JUBAS|SL BY} 1O} SWOIIN0 palISap ay} JBJUd ‘dyD] 2y} Jo Jeak isiy sy} Bunsjdwod Uaypp $Z—£20Z 40} dwoalnQ palisaqg e

"1eaA jey) 10} ayepdn |enuuy ay) Jo Hed aq ||im uwnjod siy}
Bunejdwo) 8j0Ao Jeak-aaiy) Ixau ay} Ul Jeah 1si1) 3yl aq [IM VD1 SZ—#20Z 2UL "OA0ge SUOIjaNIISUl 8y} Ylim Juajsisuod ‘saidde ejep
ayj yoiym o} ieak |ooyds ayj a)edipu| ‘sjqejieAe elep Juddal }Sow ay} JaJud ‘GZ—20z 10} dvD1 2yl Bunsidwod usypp :awoonQ ¢ 1eap e

"SAOQE SUOIIONIISUI 3Y} YIM Jualsisuod ‘sajdde ejep
3y} yoiym o} Jeak [0oyos 3y} a)eolpu| "3|qejieAe Blep Jusal JSOW 8y} JaJud ‘pZ—SZ0Z 10} D1 @Y} Bune|dwiod usyp) :owodlnQ Z Jeap e

"aA0Qe SUoMoNIISUl 8y} YlIm Jualsisuod ‘salidde ejep
3y} Yoiym 0} Jeak |ooyos sy} aledipu] "S|qejieA. Blep Juadal }SOW 38U} J8JUd ‘€Z2—220¢ 10} 4D 9y} Buiejdwos UsypA :3wodInQ | lea) e

"9A0QE SUOIONIISUl 8y} YlIM Jualsisuod ‘saijdde ejep ay) yoiym o} Jeak |ooyos ayj 9}edipu] "OL}SW B U}IM Pa)eloosse
Blep U3l JSOW Y] SI auljaseq ay] ‘aAoqe paqiiasap SY ‘ZZ—120Z 104 4vD1 2y Bunejdwod usym suijaseq ay} Jajug :duljeseg e

‘oljaw e Buisn painseaw Buiag si ssalbosd moy ajesipul :oJ9IN @
:SMOJ|0} Se 3jge} ay) a18jdwio)
‘dv91 1eak-aai1y) ayj Jnoybnouy; pabueyoun ujews! |jeys ejep suljaseq ay |

‘sasodind Ajijiqesedw oo 1o} ajep swes ayj uo Jeak yoea uaye) uoie|nojed awi ul juiod e apnjoul Aew a|gejiene

elep jusdal Jsow ay) ‘(sjel uoisuadsns ‘ajel uonenpeib *6'3) paydope Si dvD1 ¥2—120Z 8y} awl ayj 1e ajqeindwod aq jou Aew soujaW
SWOS UO SO0 L,Z—0Z0Z [eul asnessg 'SAVdTVD 0} papiugns Ajusoal sey Y37 ay) Jeu) elep 1o (SAVdTVD) WaisAs ejeq Juswanalyoy
lidnd jeuipnyibuo elulojlje) ayj o} uoissiwqns 1o} Buuedaid si Y37 oy} ejep Huimainal aAjoAUl ABW 3|qe|IBAR BlED JUaDal Jsow 3y} Buisn

‘(a1e1 uonenpelb jooyos ybHiy "6°8) s|qe|ieae Juadal }sow
ay} sjuasalidal eiep jey} J Ajuo oLaW e Jo aulaseq ay} 1oy pieoqyseq 610z @Y} uo pauodal se ejep asn Aew sy37 "ue|d 1eak-9aiy} ayj Jo
Jeak js113 8y} 10} 4D Y} Jo uondope Jo awi} 8y} Je 9|gejieAr JualW SIYl YUM pajeiDOSSE Blep JUS2al SOW 3y} UWNjod auljaseq ayj ul apnjou|



v/ 40 79 38ed PLISIA [0042S AJRIUBW]T UOJUN UBWIYDO|G 104 Ue]d AijIGRIUN0IY [043U0D [BI0T £2-220C

JESA VO] 9y} Jejug
:sisA|euy jeoo

"SJUSPN}S YINO A 18)S04 0} d10ads spaau joaw 0} paubisap 4D 2y} Ul suonoe oyioads apnjoui o} pabeinosua aie dnoibgns
Juspn}s YInoA 18]so juediyiubis Ajjeoawinu e 9ARY Jey} S|ooyds Jaeyd pue ‘sgO0 ‘SIOUISIP |00YIS JJNOA J8}S0- 104 SUOHIY

‘siauies] ysi|bu3 o} aiioads safjiAoe Juswdo|saap [euolssajold pue sjuapnis 0} papinold ‘gog uoioag
03 ul pauyep se ‘sweiboid uosinboe abenbue| sy} ‘wnwiuiw e je ‘0} pajedal 4y Yy} ul suonjoe oyoads spnjoul }snw dnoibgns
luapnjs Jauses)] ysijbul jueoyiubls Ajjeoliswinu e aAey Jey) S|ooyds JaUBYD pue ‘SgO7) ‘SIOUISIP |00YoS [sJoulea] ysijbug 1oj suonoy

(dvD1 9y} Jo uonoag sadinag panoidwl| 1o paseasdu] sy} Ul (4)961S | Uonoas [y0D Sl sl ‘suonenbayf JO 8poy) eiLIoe) Ul Sjuswalinbail
8y} ssalppe 0} uoloag Alewwng panoidw| J0 pasealou| ay} Ul uoljewlojul jeuollippe apinoid 0} pasu JIm Y3 2y} ‘SISeq SpIMjooyos

10 3pIM-\y3T Ue UO palayo uoljoe Yyans yoes Joj :9J0N) "ON 10} N, UB 10 SSA 10} A, B Buisn uoioss saoineg panoiduwl| Jo paseasdu|

3y} ul paquosap se Juawalinbai sao1A9s panoidwi Jo asealoui ay} Buijesw o0} sajnquu0d uoioe By} Jaylaym a1edlpu| ‘sajqe} Aewwns ay} ul
papinold aq [|im S$921n0S punj ol1oads woly sainjipuadxa pajebpng uoloe Siy} YIIMm pajeloosse saln)ipuadxs Jo Junowe |ejo} ayj Jajug "uonoe
8y} Jo uonduosap e opINOid "Sa|qe} uooe ay} ul Jeadde os|e |[IM B3I} SIYL "UONO. 3Y} 10} )} HOYS B SPIAOId "Jaquinu UoIjoe 8y} J8jul :Suonoy

‘pleoqyseq ayj} Uiylim SIOJedIpul |BO0] 10} |00}

uolos|jal-§|os Juenslal ay) ybnoliy} papodal 1o uo paseq soujawW asnh 0} pabeinodus ale Sy37 ‘sanuoLd a)els asay] 104 "dyDT 2y} Ulyim asn
0} oujawW B Ajuapi }snw y37] ay; ‘(spiepuels aouewiopad pue jJusjuod JlWSpedIk a3le)s Jo uohejuawajdwi 6'3) soujaw aiow 1o auo Ajoads
jou saop Ajuond aje)s e Jusxas ay} 0] Y37 jo adA} sy} o sjgeoijdde se Jeak vy yoes ul ‘ssnliolud alels pajejal ay) 1o} soljaw ajgesidde
ay} jo ||e Buisn painsesw ale jey; sjeob apnjoul jsnw 4y S,Y31 UB ‘lnwiuiw 1e Inq ‘eAieyjenb 1o aAepjuenb ag Aew soujew sy |

RINET . . .
mau & Buippe usy} fun uau} jgun uau} fun 72 72
Uoymiogg DI OASST T MG BNEST pT | AR SNEST € | oaz 101 dvol —120Z 108 dVOT]
1z0z 10y gyo | TYE0ZIOIdVOT ! —€202404dVOT | ~2Z0ZIONAVOT Jiuiodiios o Buperdwos

ay} Bupsjdwoo

usym xoq siy} ur
uojewlIojul Jajug |

ay} bunsjdwios
uaym xoq siyj ui
uoljewilou) Jayug

ayj buns|dwoo
usym xoq siyj ui
uolewIoUIl JBJuUg

ay} bune|dwod
usym xoq siyj ul
uoljewlojul Jayug

uaym xoq siyj ul
uoljewloyul Jajug

Usym Xxoq Siyj ui
uonewloUI JBjuT

(vz—-€202)
¢ Jea A Joj
awio2INQ palisag

aWooINQ ¢ Jed A

BWodINQ Z JesA

awoo}nNQ | Jeaj

auljeseg

LINET




v/ 10 €9 QMNA_ Jou3sIg jooyds >LmucmEm—m uoiun uewydolg Joj uejd >w___nmuc30uu< {0J3U0D) 18207 €7-220¢

‘SJuapn}s
Jauses| ysybu3 pue ‘YinoA 18}so} ‘DW0dUl MO| JO UOIJBIJUSIUOD pUR JaquINu 3y} Uuo paseq Jeak Bulluod ay} ul aAIe03l |[IM I S91BLLIISD Y]
sy} spuny juelb uojjenusdouos pue |ejuawalddns 4497 Jo Junowe ay} Aj1oadg sjuel9 uonReUBIUOY) Jo/pue rjudwalddng 4497 pajaafoid

sSuO0I}oNJisu] pue sjuawalinbay

‘Bunnguiuoo se

UOHO3S SUOHOY pue S|[OS 8y} Ul papnjoul Suoijoe ay} yim ubije jsnw uoioss siy} ul uonduosap s,y31 uy ‘Indul apinoid o} Alljige Jiay) a)ey|ioe}
0} sisuped |euoijeanps Jo Buipuejsiapun Japeoiq e ajowolid 0} Jouloons Ajuaiolns aq 1ok j1ejap juaiyns apnjoul pjnoys papiaold suonduosag
"sjuswalinbas Aiojejnbal yoaw asodind siy) 1oy paiyjuapl SUOIJOE SPIM|OOYDS 10 SpIM-YYJ ] Moy pue ‘s|qealjdde se ‘Z|—) | sopelb ul sjuspnys
lle 0} paiedwod se z|—) 1 sapelb ul sjuspnis pajedidnpun s}l 10} S29IAIaS aAoIdwl 10 8sesioul 0} sue|d Y3 UB MOy JO ‘UOI}0aS pajedipap
8|buis e uiyym ‘uonduosap saisuayaidwods e yum sisuped [euoneonpa sapinocid UOIOSS S8OIAISS panoidu| 10 pasealou| UajLM-[jam v

asod.ind
Sjusapn}g aWoOIU|
-MOT] pue ‘siautea ysijbug ‘Yyino A 19)so04 10} S9DIAIDG paAosdul| 10 pasealdu]

‘9|qediidde se ‘ejep |B20| J8YJ0 10 pieoqyseq ayj ul papinoid ejep ayj Jo sisAjeue
pue sisAjeue siy} Jo }nsal e se |eob siy} anaiyoe 0} suoIoe 10 ‘soLaW ‘sawod)no pajoadxa ‘[eob siy) o} apew sabueyo Aue aquosag e

‘pajeivosse A|asoo
Jou ale jey} soujew pue suonoe a|diyinw apnjoul sjeob uaym yoeoidde ue yons asn 0} pabeinodus aie sy37 "siauped jeuoleonpa 1oy
Kouasedsuely aseasoul pue Bujiom st soujaW Jo J1as payioads e joedwi o) Buisn si 37 oy ABajelis ay} 1ayjoym Jo sisAjeue }snqol a1ow
Joj mojje ||Im soujaw yim suojoe Buidnols) “(s)uoioe ayj 0} aigealdde ale jey) jeob ayj ulypm soujaw dy0ads jo dnoub Jo ouyaw ajbuls
e uo 9ouewlopad Jo 1xajuod ay} ul jeob ay; uiypm suoinoe jo dnoub 1o uonoe g9jbuls e Jo SSauanoale sy} ssasse Aew syg ‘idwoid
siy) o} Buipuodsal uaypp ‘|eob ay} yim pajeroosse soljaw ay} Jo ||e uo aouewsiouad anoldwi 0] papuajul aq ||im [eob e ul suoljoe

[le Jou ‘sosed awos U} 'y37 ay} Ag painseaw se [eob pajendiye ay} aAsIyoe 0} SUoljoe J1ioads ayj JO SSOUBAIORYD Byl aquUIsa( e

‘padinbai Jou si Buiunooaoe Jej|op-10j-1e||Op B pUB ‘passalppe aq 0} paau jou op sabejuadiad Jo sainypuadxa
ul sadueleA Joul “sjgedljdde se ‘seoInag panolduwl] jo sabejuaniad [BNJOY pajewi}sg pue saoiAeg panocidu) Jo sabejuadiad
psuuejd sy} usamjaq pue sainjipusdx3 |enjoy pajewi}s] pue sainjipuadxg pajabpng usaomiaq sadoualayip |eusjew uejdxy e

"dvO paldope auj ul paquasap Sem JI MOY Wol) AjoAljuBISqNS SIaYIp Jey] Jauuew e ul uonoe pauueld e pajuswiajdwi 1o uonoe
pauueld e juswsajdwi Jou pip Y3 Y} alaym asuejsul Aue apnjoul isnwi siy| ‘ssaosold uonejuawa|dwi ay} yum paousliadxs sassaoans
pue sabusjjeyd Jueas|al JO UOISSNISIp B apn[ou| ‘|eob paje|noljie ay) aAaIyde 0} SUOIIOE 8y} JO uoneuawajduwl [|eJoA0 By} 2qLISS( e

‘pajonuisul se sjdwoid ay} 0} puodsay ‘jeob ay} Buinsiyoe
ur aAljoaye asam suoljoe pauueld ay) Jayjeym azAjeue ‘pieoqyseq sy} wodj ejep Buipnjoul ‘elep awoolno sjqeinseaw [enuue jenjoe buisn



¥/ 40 ¥9 38ed PLISIQ jooyds Alejuawia|g uoluf] UBWY3O|g 10} ueld AN[IGEIUNODDY [043UO)) 8207 £2-220C
"SJUapn}s pajedlidnpun JO JUSWSSISSE SpPaau e uo Aja1 Aew uoRoas siy} ul papinoid ssuodsal ay} ‘yons sy

‘leob pajeloosse ay) JO SWOJJN0 d|geinseaw pajoadxa ue aAalyoe djay 0} papusjul Si UOIOB Y| e

pue {SuoljeIapISuU0D
9Say} uo paseq s ‘(uoleo0] 1o ‘spoyjawl ‘Jusjuod ‘ubisap sy ‘ejdwexa o} ‘Buipnjoul) uoioe ay} Jo (s)joadse 1o ‘uoioe sy e

‘sjidnd pajeoljdnpun s}l JO SBOUBISWNDID 10 ‘SUOIIPUOD ‘SPaau ay} SI9pISU0D )| e

Moy sute|dxa 37 9y} usym sjuspnis pajedtidnpun 1oy sjeob
S,v37 ay) Buisaw ul anjoaye pue spiemo) pajoalip Ajjediounid si uooe Ue MoY S9)eIISUOWBP Y] UY :8AI28)3 pue pajoalig Ajjediourd

"a}ep 0} uonejuawajdwi jenjoe J0 ejep SWOJNO0 JO SJUSPIAS JO3}Ja1 }SNW UOIJBUILLISIAP SIY} puk ‘pajoadxa Se anjoaye

SEBM UOI}SE SUJ JOU IO JSYJSYM SUIULIBIBP SN Y3 8u} ‘'dvDT 0202—2102 Ul Wolj dvdT ¥Z2—120Z dY} Ojul panunuod suoijoe yons Aue

104 (q)96¥G 1 U0IOAS MDD G YHM Jualsisuod uoljeuejdxa ue apnjoul jsnw Y3 8y} ‘SiSeq apim|ooyos 1o apIM-yy3] ue uo papiaoid pue spdnd
pajeolidnpun 1o} Juswaiinbal saoinias panoidwl 10 pasealdul sy} 0} BuilngLIuoD SB U0I}09S SUOIJOY PUB S|BOS) By} Ul papn|oul UOIOB YOBS 104

"sjuapnj}s asayj 1o} sjeob ayj
Bunoeaw u| aAI3990 ale suoIjoe 3SdaY) MOY (Z) pUe ‘}Silj PaIaPISUOD aI9M SIUIPNJS BWODUI-MO| pue ‘sisulead] ysijbu3z ‘yynoA 1a3sojy jo
spaau ayj moy (1) Jo uoneue|dxs ue ‘g0 10 JOLIISIP [OOYIS 313U Y} SSOIIE IO ‘|00YIS aIud ue 03 papiroad Bulaq uoijoe yoes 104

:suonduasaqg paiinbay

(2)(e)96¥S1 UONORS 4O G 0} Juensind paje|nojes se ‘Jeak 4D aul

ur syuapn}s ||e o} papinoid sa2iAIas By} 0} pasedwod se panosdwi J0 pasealdul aqg jsnwi sjidnd pajesiidnpun 10} saoinas yoiym Aq abejuasiad
Sy37 9y} si siy] -abejuaalad ayj Ajioads pue abejuasiad Janohlien painbay 4497 [euoiuodold ay} pue Jea A jooyos Buiwo) ay) 10} S80S
anoidwi| Jo asealdu| 0} abejuadlad pajoalold sy} ppy -4edA Jooyas Buiwosn ayj} 1oj sadinias aroiduij 4o asealou] o) abejusaiad [ejo |

"(0$) 0Joz jo Junowe ue Auoads ‘s|qe] 1anokle) 4407 Sy} Ut paynuapl
JOu si Junowe Janofuied e J| "ajqe] Janokiie) 4407 9yl Ul payijuapl Junowe Jejjoq — Jaaokiie) 4407 8y Aloadg ssejjog — 49A0hLe) 4497

"(9%00°0) 0192 Jo abejuadiad e Ajvads ‘s|qe] J1anokiie) 4407 ay} ul payiuapl jou si abejuasiad
JanoAuted e | "a|qe] JanoAlieD 4407 9yl ul payijuapl abejuadlad — Janokle) 4407 ayj AJioadg ebejuadseg — JoAoAlie) 4497

"(£)(e)96¥G 1 uonoes yOO G 0} juensind
paje|nojed se 1eak 4y 9y} Ul sjuapnis jje 0} papiaosd sadiAias auy) 0} paiedwod se panosdwll Jo pasealoul g jsnw sjidnd pajeosrdnpun Joy
$9oIA19S Yoiym Aq abejuadiad pajewjsa ay) Ajioadg ueai jooyas Buiwon ayy iof sadinias arouduf 4o asealou] o) abejuaaiod pajoafoid

"1eak Buiwod sy} ul 19081 ||IM ) S9JeWISS Y3 U3 JeY) ‘Z0'8€Zey UON0as DT ul paquosap se
‘Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uoleIUdUOD {47 [BUOIIPPE JO JUnowe ay) AJI0adg :(juadsad GL) Juelo uoneiyuasuo) 4497 jeuonippy pajosfoid



¥/ 40 59 aded 1PUISIQ j00YDS AJeIuawa)g uolun UBLIYIO|g 40} UB|d AY|IGRIUNOIIY [0JIUOY) [BI0T £2-220T

:siseg 9pIM|O0YIS B UO PIPIAOIH SUONDY

"Aoay) jeuoljeonpa 1o ‘aousuadxs ‘Yaieasas Buipoddns ‘palapisuod ssaljeuss)je Aue Buipnjoul ‘uoijeulLIB}ap

SIY} Joj siseq ayj apinold ‘sjidnd pajeoijdnpun sji 10} s|eob asay} Jaaw 0} Spuny ayj} JO asn aAI1}09)}9 }JSOW 3y} ale SUOI}O. 8y} MOY 9gLI0Sap
os|y "saijiond |eoo| Aue pue ajejs ay ui sjidnd pajesijdnpun 10y sjeob sy Bueaw ui aAI}0aYe pue 0} pajoalip Ajjediound ale suoljoe asay)
moy aquosap ‘Jusoiad GG uey) sso| jo abejuaoiad jidnd pajesidnpun ue yjim sjoulsip [ooyds 104 puaadad 66 > abejusaiad pajeaiydnpun

"anoqge paqLIosap
se sauoud jeoo Aue pue ajejs ayj ul sjidnd pajesijdnpun 1o} sjeob sy Buiyesw ul aAoays pue o} pajoalip Ajediound ale suoloe asay)
Moy aquosap ‘aijow Jo juasiad GG jo abejuasiad ildnd psjediidnpun ue yim soLSIp |00Yos 104 ;juaatad 66 < abejuadiag pajeardnpun

:siseg 9pIM-VYI] U UO paplAcld SUOIOY
:AjuQ sjou13s1q |JoOoYy2g 104

"snowAuouAs aq 0} paiapiSUOD dIe dpIM-\YJ] PUB SPIM[OOYDS ‘S|O0YIS Japeyd pue sJO9 JO aSed sy U| "on0ge paquosap
se saioud |eoo Aue pue sjels ayj ul sjidnd pajeosijdnpun 1oy sjeob sy Buneaw ui aA03Y8 pue 0} pajoalip Ajjediouud ale siseq spim-y3
ue uo juswsaiinbas sadInBs panoidwi Jo paseasoul 3y} Buljesw o} BulngLIuoo se papnjoul SUOIOB MOY 371I9Sa(] :S|O0YIS Jaliey ) pue sJO9

([u] enpoay 3] sawo2INQ S|geInses|y)

"Sjuapnis Jayjo ||e Jo ajel aouepusjie abelane ay} uey} aiow Ajueoyiubis asealoul [|Im SJUSPN]S SWODUI-MO] INO 10} ajel aouepuajie
3y} Jey} 10adxo am ‘snjejs pabejuenpesip AJ|EOILIOU0D3-0I00S B O S2oualIadxa pue Sassalls 2IUOIYD 3U] YIIM pajeIoosSe Jsow Spasu
}oaul suoljoe 3y} asneoaq pue ‘sjuspnis sWodui-Mo| Jo Sjel aauepusle Jamo| Ajjuesiubis ay) Jo asnedsaq ‘JanamoH “Jaua(q [[im dlel
aouepuaje Jusasad Q01 B uey) SS8| UM sjuapnis |je Jey} adoyoadxa am pue siseq apim-yy3 ue uo papinoid Buieq ale suoloe asay |

([s]uonoy Bunnquiuo)) "sajes asuepuajpe ybiy Jo sjysuaq ay} uo ubledwed jeuojeonpa SPIMIOLISIP B SB ||[oM SB S821n0sal [euoiinu
pue uoljeyodsuel) jeuonippe apinoid 7 pue ‘A ‘X SUOHOY ‘N [BOS) “aouepusjie jo aouepodwi ay} aziseydwa jou sa0p jey} ajew|o
|O0YJs e se ||am se ‘poo) pue uoljenodsuel) s|gel|al Jo 3oe| Buipnjoul ‘wsiasjuasqe Jo sasneod Jolew ay} Jo awios ssaippe o0} paubisap
sI Jey) weiboid aouepusje mau e Juswajdwy pue dojaAap ||iM @M ‘SJUBPN}S SLIOJUI-MO| JNO JO LOIPUOD SIY} SSAIPPE 0} J9PIo U]

([psyoauig Ajjediounig] ssouejswinoil) ‘SUORIPUC)) ‘SPasN) "SJUSpN]s || 10} S}kl aouepualle 3y} UeY) JaMO| Juadiad / SI Sjuapn)s swooul
-MO| N0 JO 8}kl aouepuajje oy} Jey} paules| am ‘Sjuapnis aLIODUI-MO| JNO JO SOOUBISWNDIID pUB ‘SUoIIpU0D ‘spaau ay} Buissasse 1ayy

:Aem Buimo||o} sy} ul pasu Jo eale sIy} SSaIppe 0] SUOHOE SpIM|CoYDS 10 apim-y3 Ayiisnl Jybiw 3 ‘sjuapnis
[le o} 8jel eduepualje ay) uey} ajel aduepualie tamo] Ajuedyiubis B aAey SjUSpPNIS SWOIUI-MO] JBY] Sauila)ep Y31 ue Ji ‘sjdwexa 104

"sjuapnjs Buinies se swes ay) Jou si sjuapnys Buljjolua asnesaq piepuels SadIAISS aAoidwl 10 9Sealdul 8y jJeaW jou
saop sdnolb 1o dnoub juapnis oyioads e jo abejuasiad Juswijoius ybiy e sey y37 ue jeyy bunels Adwis ‘Jayun JuaId1yns Jou aie ‘Moy 0} Se
uoneue|dxa Joyuny J0 UoOSULOD Holdxa Ue Jnoylm ‘[eob sy} 10} awoolno pajoadxa ue aAsiyoe djay [[Im S2IAISS B Jey) sjuawale)s AIosnjpuo)



¢ 10 99 a8ed 11ISIA |00YIS AJRIUBWI)T UOIUN UBWIYD0|g O} Ue|d AJl|IGRIUn0dY [0JIU0D) |BI0T £2-220C

'v31 8y} 0} ajgeoldde se ‘suonduosap BuIMojo) 8y} SpIACId

‘JJelIS |elIpoIsSnD sapnjoul Jels palisseo ‘37 ay Aq pakojdwe yes payisseo 1o/pue

jjels paleslilad aq Jsnw Sjuapnls 0} Sa2IAIS JoaiIp apinoid oym yels ay| jusosad GG uey) ssaj Jo 0} [enba si jey} sjuapnis pajesldnpun

O JUBW|[0JUS UB UY)IM S|OOYIS Je Sjuapnj}s 0} SadIAISS Joalip apinoid oym Jels Jo Jaquinu ay} o} paljedwod se jusosad g6 uey) Jsjealb si

Jey)} sjuapnjs pajesljdnpun JO JUSW||OIUS U U}IM S|O0UDS JB SJUSpNn]S 0} SSOIAISS Joallp SpIA0Id oYM JEB)S JO Jaquinu ay} aSealoul 0} Spun) asay)
Buisn si i1 moy sjesjsuowap o} pasinbal st g0'8EZZy UOH0S DT Ul PagLOSap UO-ppe Juelb uoIeUSdUOD [BUOIIPPE S} SOAI9J8I Jey] YT Uy

‘9|qesijdde se ‘sjuapn)s awosuUI-MmO] pue ‘siaulesj ysijbug
‘4yInoA 19)s0j Jo (Juadiad GG anoqe) uonesuadcu0d YBiy e aARY Jey} S|JO0YIS Je SJUIPN]S 0} SDIAISS J2alip Buipirosd Jeys Jo Jaquinu
9} 9sealoul 0) pash aq |jIm aAoqge paipuapl Buipuny uo-ppe juelb uoILIFUSIUOD [eUOHIPPE 8y} Moy Jo} ueld ayj jo uonduosap v

"$90IMI9S panolduwi jo abejusoiad oy} Buije|nojed uo uoljewlojul 10} S92IAISS paAoiduw]
jo abejuadlad pauue|d ay; Buiuiwia)ap oy suoponsul 8y} a9g "ebejuasiad jeuoniodold 8y} SPIEMO) UOHOE BY) JO UOINQUIUOD BY) aulwia}ap
0} pasn sem Jey} ABojopoyjaw ay} aqLOsap ‘spuny 4407 40 ainjipuadxa ue uey} Jayjel ajqe] Alewwng Bunpnguiuod ay) ul sesies paaocidu

Jo sbejuasiad pauue|d B yIim pajeloosse S| Jey) Juswalinbal saoines panoidwi 1o pasealoul ay) Bunesw o} Buipnquiuod uoijoe Aue 104

"Jeak 4y JUBAS|aI By} 1O} SJUSPN]S |[B 0}

sapinoid Y37 9y} sedIASs ay) 0} pasedwod se sjidnd pajesydnpun 10} Sa0IAISS Ul Juswaaosdw Jo asealoul jeuoipodold palinbal ayy ul ynsal
0} pajoadxs ale (S)uojjoe asay} Moy ssalppe jsnw uonduosap sy "S}usapn)s aWOdUI-MO| Jo/pue ‘siauled) ysijbug ‘yinoA 19)soj sanlas Ajuo
Jey} uoljoe ue si Uoijoe pajiwl} Y ‘sjuapnis pajeolidnpun o} siseq pajiwi| e uo papinoid JO SISeq apIM|OcYIS JO SpIM-yy3] Ue uo papinoid aie
Aay) 1ayleym ‘Juswalinbas saoinias panosdwi Jo pasealoul 3y} 0} BuiiNqgLIu0D Se UOoNJYas SUOHOY PUe S|BOS) 8y} Ul papnjoul ale jey} 4y 8yl
u1 suonjoe asoyj Aq panoiduil Jo pasealoul aie S92IAIRS “Ajjuenb ul so1AI8S MoIB 0] SuBSW SSDIAI9S 8SBaI0Ul 0} pue AJijenb ur saoinas molb
0] sueaWw S92IA18S anosdwi 0 "1eak dyD 8y} Ul sjuapn;js |je 10} papinoid sadialas ay) 0} pasedwod se pajejnojes abejusatad ay} Jses| je Aq
panoidwi 1o pasealou; ale sjidnd pajeosidnpun 1oj papiaocid S92IAI9S MOY 2qLIOSaP ‘961G L UOII0aS MDD G JO sjuawalinbal ay) yym juajsisuo)

‘palinbai abejusdsad
ayj Aq panoaduwi Jo paseasoul Bulaq ale sjuopnis aWOIUI-MO| pue ‘sioused] ysijbug ‘YnoA 193s0y 10} Sa91A19S Moy jo uonduosap vy

‘safuond [eoo] Aue pue ajels ay} Ul SJUSpN)S SLWOJUI-MO| pue ‘siauies] ysijbug ‘yinok
19}s0} 1o} sjeob s}l JoawW 0} sSpuny 8y} JO BSN SAOSYS }SOW By} aIB SUOIJOR 3} MOY pue o} pajoalip Ajjedioulid ale suonoe asay) Moy aguoasag
:s|1dnd pajesiidnpun jo jusawijjoiud juaaiad gp uey] SSI| Y}IMm |[OOYIS B Je SISB( 9pIM|O0YIS B U0 spun} Buipuadxa s}o1i3SIp |[00Y9S 104

‘sanuoud jeoo; Aue pue ajels ayj ui sjidnd pajesiidnpun sy 1o} sjeob s Buijeaw Ul aAI}0aYd
pue 0} pajoallp Ajjediounid a1e suoloe asay} moy aquosaq :sjidnd pajesijdnpun Jo Juawijjoiua aioul 10 Juadlad gf Yjim S|jooyos 1o

"SISBq 9PIM|OOYDS B U0 Spuny ay} Jo asn ay} Buipoddns uonduosap
pasinbai sy} spnjoul pue ‘siseq apimjooyds e uo papinoid pue papunj Bureq suoljoe asoy} uonduosap ayy ui Ajiuapl }snw sjousi |ooYds



(40 £9 98ed LIS |00YIS AJejualial3 uoiun Uewyd0|g Joj Ue|d AYl[IqeIuN0ddY [043U0D) 8207 £2-220

(Jea A dV¥D1 Bulwoo ay) Joy) o|ge | sainjipuadxg pauue|d |ejO] (| d9|qe] e
:Apoq Buiuianob 1o pieoq Buiuianob |eoo| ay; Aq pajdope 4y ay3 jo Wed se papnjoul ag 0} palinbai ale sajqe} Buimojjoy ay |

's9|qe} uoNoy Buluiewal Sy} UO PaISJUS JOU S| UOIJBWLIOLU| "PaIBJUS 8q ||IM UOIJBWIOUI 313YM (S)uwn|od ay)

BuiAyuspi ul pre 0} siepeay uwnjod 0} pappe usaqg sey Jndul, piom ay} ‘s|qe| Aiug ejeq ay} jo uondaoxa ayl YA "ajqe ] Janokied 4407 8yl
pue ‘s|qe] sjepdn |enuuy suoldy Buiingquiuo) ayi ‘s|qe] ayepdn jenuuy ay} ‘ajqe] Aug eyeq ayj Ojul palajua AJuo si uoljewlou] ‘sajqe |
uoloy Jayjo ayj sjejndod Ajjesijewolne |im a|ge} SIy} Ojul palajua uoljewlojul ay] "dyD1 @Yl ul uoioe yoes 1o} a|qe| Aiug ejeq ayi a1e|dwo)

s9|qe] uonoy

"Jeak yoes Jo 18qo100 Ul ABpSSUPSAN 1S11) BY} U0 PajUNOoD SE Sjuapnis pajjoJud Jo Jaquinu

8y} pue yejs 3] 4 JO Jaquinu Sy} Uo paseq  Jsnw oljel Juspnis-o}-Jels 8yl Y37 8y} 0} sjqedljdde se ‘(sjooyos ybiH pue ‘ybiH Jolunp/a|ppin

‘Auejuswa|3) ueds apeib Aq sjooyos sy dnoib Aew y37 8y "v37 @yl ol s|geoiidde se ‘usoiad GG uey) Jsjealb si jeyl syuspnis paieoldnpun

JO UOI}BJJUS2U0D B YHIM S|O0YDS B SJUapn}s 0} S9IAISS 10alip Buipinoid Jels pajeoiiad Jo oljel Juspnis-0}-4elsS ay] pue ssaj Jo Juadiad GG sI jey}
Sjuapnjs pajedljdnpun JO UOIIBIJUSOUOD B UJIM S|O0UDS 1B SJuspnis 0] S92IAISS 10alip Buipinold yels paledlyilsd JO ollel JUspniS-01-4elsS 8y} 9pInOld e

"Jeak yoea Jo 18q0100 Ul ABpSaupapn 1Sl Sy} UO PajUNOd SB Sjusapnis pajjolus Jo Jsquinu

3y} pue yejs (314) Jusjeainba awij ||n} JO J8qWINU 8y} U0 paseq 9 }snw Oljel Jusapnis-0}-4els ay| "v37 9y} 0} sjgeslidde se ‘(sjooyoas ybiH pue

‘ybiH Jounp/e|ppi ‘Auejuswa|g) ueds apeib Ag sjooyos sy dnoib Aew 37 8yl w37 9yl 0} ajqeoldde se ‘Jusolad GG uey) Jojeall si jey; sjuapnis

pajesijdnpun JO UOIJEIUSOUOD B Y)IM S|O0UDS 1B SJUSpn]s 0} Sa2IAISS 10alip Bulpinoid Jels palisse|o Jo oljel Juspnis-0}-4els ay} pue ssa| 1o juaaiad
GG SI Jey} syuspnis pajedljdnpun O UOIIBIJUSOUOD B YJIM SJUSPN]S 0] SIDIAISS 10alIp Buipinold yeis paiisSse|o JO Oljel Juspnis-0l-4els 8y} SpInold e

:SMOJ|0} Sk a|qe} ay} a)e|dwo)

Juaoiad GG uey} Jajealb si jey) syuspnjs pajedljdnpun JO JusW|OIUd U YIIM [00YDS B Je Sjuapnjs 0} SSOIAISS Joallp
Buipinoid yejs uiejal 0 spuny ayy Buisn si JI Moy 8quUOSap Isnw Y37 9y} ‘Jusosad GG uey} Jajealb si jey) sjuapnis pajesijdnpun jo jJuswijoius ue
U}IM [00YDS B Je Ssjuapnj}s 0} Sa0IAISS Joalip Buipinoid Jels asealoul 0} JUSIOIYNS Jou SI Uo-ppe juelB uoijesjuaouod [euoljippe ue jey} JUsas auy} uj

‘uoddns Buiye)s jeuonippe alinbal sjooyos Yoiym auilIs}ap 0} pasn BLIBJLID 8y} pue s|ooyos

PaJo9|9s Je SJUapn}s 0} S92IAISS J0alIp apinocid oym ‘Yels |eipolsno Buipnjoul ‘Yloq Jo ‘Jels palISSe|o ‘YEelS pajeljuapald 0 Jaquunu ay} asealoul
0} spunj ay} Buisn si JI moy 2quosap jsnw ‘Jusoiad GG uey} Jajeall si jey) sjuspnis pajesijdnpun Jo JUSW||0IUS UB Y}IM S|ooyds sey Ajuo jey}
V37 Ue se yons ‘spunj uo-ppe juelb uonesuaouod sy} Buisn SI I MOY SgIIOSSP 0} YdIYM WO} S|O0YDS uosiiedwod aAey Jou Sa0p Jey] Y3 uy

‘Juaolad GG uey) Jajeald si jey) syuapnis pajesljdnpun Jo JUSWI|OIUS UB YlIM S|O0YDS JB Sjuapnis 0} SSDIAISS 10alIp apinoid oym Je;s Jo
Jagwinu ay} asealoul 0} Juswalinbal ay} J@aw 0} Buiuswajdwi si Y37 8y} JeyY) 4D SY} Ul SUOIJOB 8y} JO siaquuinu uoijoe pue [eob ay} Ajjuap)

"g|qeoldde
jou s Jdwoud siy} 0} asuodsal e ey} ajedipul }SNW Uo-ppe juelb uoijeIUSdUOD 3y} JO Juelb UOI}BIJUSOUOD B SAISJ3) JOU SB0p Jey} Y3 uy



¥ j0 89 28e4 121ISIQ [00YIS AIRIUSWID|F UOJUN UBWYD0|g JO) UB|d All|IGRIUNOIIY |0JIUO)) {BI0T £2-220C

— JanoAuied 4407 3y} pue 1ea A |ooyos Buiwo) ay) Joy saoinieg anoidw) Jo asealou| o) abejuasiad pajoslold ay) uo paseq
paje[nojes st I {palajua aq jou [Im abejuasiad siy] :aeap Jooyoss Buiwo) ay} Joj Sadl1AIag aAoldw] JOo asealou| 0} abejuadiad [ejO]

"(9%00°0) 049z jo abejuaoiad e Aj1oads ‘s|ge| 1onoAle) 4407 @Y} Ul payiuapi Jou si abejuasiad Janokuied ey 1eak 4y
Joud ay} wolj s|qe] Jsnokiie) 44907 8yl ul payiuapi abejuadiad — 1anochuie) 4407 oy} Ajioadg :abejuadiod — JoAoALie) 44D e

19k 4yD7 Buiwod ay} ul sjuspnis |je 0} papiacid $321A18S ayj 0} pasedwod

se panoldwi J0 pasealoul aq }snw sjidnd pajeoldnpun 1o} sasinies yoiym Aq abejusosad sy si syt (8)(B)9e¥S| uonoes Yoo

G 0} Juensind ‘sjuelic) uolBIIUDUOY) J10/pue jejuawajddng 4497 palosloid ay) pue Jueis) aseg 4407 pajoalold ayj uo paseq pajenojed
SI Jl ‘palajua aq jou [jim abejusolad siy] :dea ) |jooyss Buiwon ay} o} sadiAIag aaoldw] 10 asealdu] 0) abejuastad pajoaloid "¢ e

1eak
|[ooyos Buiwod ay) 1oy sjuapnis pajesijdnpun JO UCHEIIUSIUOD pUB Jaquinu ay} JO SISeq a8y} UO aAI923l [|IM }i Sajewsa Y3 ay; sjuelb
uoljesjuaguod pue jejuswajddns 4497 JO JUNOWE |B}0} 3y} SPINOIJ :SJUBIS) UORIIUDIUOY) Jo/pue [eyjuawdlddng 440 pajoafoid 'z

‘suolje|no|ed
juswuonodde 4497 Joj ‘ajqeoljdde se ‘(Sjooyos JopeYyD pue SJOLISIP [00YDS 10)) 20 8SZZY PUE (SJOD 10)) #/GZ SUOl0as DT 838

(8)(B)9BPS L uooag YOO G o) juensind ‘weibold uoneuodsuel| |00YydS 0} BWOH 8y}
pue weiboid juelis) Juawanoidw) jeuononiisu| pajable] ay) Joj suo-ppe 3y} pue siuelb uoieljussuod pue [ejuswsajddns ay} Buipnjoxa
‘7eaA [ooyds Bulwod sy} 10} dAI80a1 |jIM )1 SBJBWIISD Y3 @y} Buipuny 4407 JO JUNOWE |B]0) 3y} SPINOId Juels) aseg 4497 pajoafoid *| e

1A dvO7 9lqedldde ayy Ajijusp] Jdesp dvOT e

1eak 4y sjgedidde jeyj 1o} 4D 9Y} Ul UoiOR yoeas o) uoljewojul Buimojos ayi indul ‘sjqe | Anu3 ejeq ayj u| “papnjoul
aq 0} paiinbai jou si inq ‘Apoq Buiuianob 1o pieoq Buiuianob |eoo| ay) Ag paldope se 4y 2y ul papnjoul aq Aew ajqe) Aju3 ejeq syl

a|gel Aiu3 ejeqg

JBSA VO JUSLND BY} 3 ||IM 22— 202 PuUE JeaA dyD1 Buiwod sy} aq fiim £2—2Z0Z ‘dvD £2-2202 du} Buidojonap uaym ‘sjdwexs
104 "uonjejuswsajdwi Jo Jeak jJualind ayl st jeak 4y 1ualnd ay} ajiym ‘1o pauueld Buiag si Jey} Jeak ay) si Jea A 4D Buiwos sy :8joN

(1B A VD1 1uUa.ino ayy Jo)) 9jqe] JanoAue] 4407 :G9|gel e
(1B A 4V¥O11uaund 3yl o)) a|qe] alepdn |enuuy suonoy Buinquiuo) yajqel e
(1@ A dyO1uaund ay} Jo}) s|qe] ajepdn [enuuy € o|qe] e

(1es A dvD7 Buiwoo ay} Joy) s|qe] suondy Bupnguiuod g s|qe] e



t£ 40 69 38ed 1U3ISIQ [00YDS AIRIUBWI[3 UOIUN UBWLD0]G 10} Ue|d A{IGRIUNOIDY [0J3U0D [820T £2-220Z
"ULLN|O2 Spun |ejo] ay)
pUB UWN[OJ [SUUOSISd |B}0] 8y} Ul papiaoid uonewloul Uo paseq paje|nojed Ajjesijellolne ag ||[IM JUnowe Siy| |[dUUOoSIad-UON jejo] e
"uonoe siy} Juswsajdwi 0} pazijiyn sainyipuadxa [puuosiad JO JUNOWE B0} 9y} JOJUT ]dUUOSIad |ejo] e

. SUYIUOIN O, 1O ‘SiesA ¢, 10 S‘1esA |, Jajus ybiw y37 ue ‘s|dwexa 104 “pajuswajdwi ag [jiMm UOI}OB 3y} Ydiym 10}
swi} jo ueds ayj a)jedipul ‘9SIMIBYIO "dwi Jo pouad ajeulwis}apul Ue Joj pajuswajdwi aq |im uoioe ay) i Bulobuo, Jejug :uedg awil] e

‘ojendoidde se ‘(eAy apeub ybnoiy) uspebiapuny [euonisuel; sapeib Jo sjooyoss ybiy

e “"68) sueds apeib 10 s|ooyds jo }asgns & Jo [00YIS [enpiAlpul ay} Ajjusp| suedg apeis) oy0ads, 10 ,S|ooyog dioads, Jsjua

Isnw 37 ay) ‘Ajuo sueds speib oy10ads 10 3] By} uyim sjooyas oi1oads 0} papinoid Si Uoioe ay} §| ,'S|00YdS |V, S1edipul jsnw
V318U ‘Y37 8y} ulyrm sjooyds jje o} papinoid st uoijoe ay} §| ‘papiaoid 3 ||IM UOIOE By} dI1ayM UOHEDO| BY} Ajusp| :uolyedo] o

CESETESITET o) (S
lle yeym o} pasedw oo se panoiduwll 1o pasealoul Buiag ale sasinies woym 1o} sdnosb juapnis pajedlidnpun aiow 10 auo s}edipu|
'sdnoub juspnis pajediidnpun aiow Jo aUO SAIBS suoioe Bunnguyuos ‘adoos Jo ssajpiebay (s)dnoug Juspnig pajediidnpun ©
‘'sdnoib juapnis pajedtidnpun
alow Jo auo Ajuo sanss Jey} uonoe ue st 2doos S Ul pajil] SI Jey} uoljoe uy ‘jooyds ajbuls e jo welibolid jeuoieonpa aijus ay}
sapelbdn adoos uj apimjooyos si Jey} uoloe uy Y37 ay} jo weiboid jeuonjeonpa anjus ay} sepesbdn adoos ul apim-y3 Si Jeyl
uoljoe Uy "pajiwll JO ‘apImjooyaos ‘(SpIMmIseyD Jo ‘apIMAIUNOD ‘OpIMIoLISIp 1) apim-yY3] @9 Aew uonoe ue Jo adoos ay| :adoosg ©
‘suwnjod Buimojjo} ay} a1ajdwod uay} ‘uwnjod Buinquiuo) sy} OJul PoISIUD SI SOA, H *

"S82IAIS panosdwi Jo pasealoul sy} bunsaw 0} BuijngLuod se papnjoul Jou sI uoloe ay) JI ON, 8dA] ‘YO ‘sadInes panoidul
Jo psseaJoul sy} Bupgasw o0} buignquiuod se papn|oul SI UoHIe 3y} JI  SBA, 9dA] ¢ SadIAIag paAoldwi 10 pasealou| 0} Buinguijuon e

‘sdnosb 1o dnoub juapnys oy1oads e buusjua
Aq Jo 'y, Buusus Aq uonoe ay} jo Aleidijeuaq Atewnd ayj aqg [jim oym sdnoib 10 dnolb juspnys syl sjeaipuj ((s)dnolis) juapnig e

"uonoe 3y JO S[}i} B SPINOIH [PPIL UOROY e
1809 4D By} Ul paledlpul SB Jaguuinu S,UOIIOR 3y} J9JUT # UOIIOY e
"UOIOB BY} 10} JaquINU [BOS) dYDT 8y} JoJu] # |eoD) e

‘Jeak gyo Buiuos ayj ul sjuspnis |je 0} papinoid SIOIAISS
ay} o} pasedwos se sjidnd pajeodijdnpun 1o} sad1AIas aAosdwl 10 8sBaIOUI ISNW 3T 8y} yoiym Aq obejuaosad ay) si siy ) ~abejusoiad



y£ 40 07 23ed 121151 |00YIS AJRIUBLUS|T UOIUN UBWYIO|g JO} UB|d AJ[IGBIUNOITY |0JIUOD) [BI0T £2-220T

a|qe] suondy Bunnquiuon

"uoljoe ayj Joj adInRg panosdw] Jo abejuaaiad pauueld ay} st abejusolad siy| abejusalad

e 0} Juajonb ay} JBAUCD uaY} pue sjde | Ajug eyeq ay) uj payiuapl Buipung 4497 jo Junowe ay} Aq 000'G9L$ JO 150D

pajew}sa sy} apIAIp pinom Y31 @y ‘sidwiexa siy) u| ‘sjuapnis o} Loddns jabie} 0} siapinoid Buiuies| pspuedxa pue sjuelsisse
feuonorujsul Aq papinold sadinas S]euUIpIO0D 0} Blep ay) asn |Im oym sjedioulid ajis yiim paleys aq uayj jjim sishjeue siy] "yinoA
18)so} ase oym syuapnys o} buijejal ejep azAjeue o0} awiy yejs Buiysixa Jo uoiod B 2z1j13n 0} S3S00YD Y3 Y} ‘pPe3lsu| 000691 $
]SO0 pjnom sajewl}sa Y3 9y} Yaiym ‘syuapnis 1o} spoddns ajeuipiood 0} pue ejep azAjeue pue }09||09 0} Jels [euonippe buuiy
Aq uonoe siy} Juswajdwi pinod Y37 Yl "YinoA 1a)so} ate oym sjuapnis 0} apinold o} spoddns pajabie) jeym mouy siapinoid
Buiuies| pepuedxa pue sapie |BUOIJONIISUI JBY) 2INSUD 0} Blep azAjeue 0} paau B S| 313y} Jey} Saulualep Y3 ue ‘a|dwexs 04

"papuny a1am Ji Ji uonoe ay} Juswajdwi o} puadxa pjnom }i sejewse

V31 2y} ey} Buipuny 4497 j0 Junowe ayj o} spuodsaliod uoljoe ue 1oj seolnes panoiduwi jo abejusolad ay] ‘ebejuaolad

|euoipodoud ay} SpJemo} UOIOe By} JO UOHNJLIIUOD 8y} aulwlialap 0} pasn Jl Jey) ABojopoyiawl sy} 2qLOSap Jsnul Y3 9y} ‘S92IAISS
panoidwj jo abejusdlad pauueld e BulAiuapl usaym ‘Uo1j0as Sa2IAIBS panoiduwl| Jo pasealou| ay) Joj SUolJONIISUl 8y} Ul pajou sy O

"SJUBPN]S SLIOOUI-MO| JO/PUE ‘SISUIEd)
ysibug ‘yinoA 1a1s0} sanIas Ajuo jey) uonoe ue si uonoe pawi v (%00°0) Yipalpuny jsaieau ay} 0} papunol abejusoiad e se uofoe ay}
Joj pajedionue Juswanoldwi Ajljenb pasuueid ayj Jejus ‘uoloe 8y} Yim pajeioosse Buipun) aAey Jou S0p jey) pue ‘sjuapnis pajeoidnpun

0} siseq pajwi e uo papinoid Buiaq ‘Bunnguiuod Se payiluspl uoioe Aue 104 :S9dIAI8g paAociduwil jo abejuasiad pauue|d e

“SUWIN|OD JNO} SNOIASId 38U} Ul Pa1ajuad sjunowe uo paseq paje|nojed Ajjedijewlolne s JUNoWwe siyj spund |ejo] e
‘Aue §i ‘uonoe siyy Juswejdwi 0} pazi[iin spun4 |elapa4 JO junowe |e}o} Sy} Jojug :Spund [elopaq e

‘Aue Ji ‘uonoe siyj Juswajdwi 0} paz|ji}n Spun4 |B007 JO JUNOWE |B}0} AU} JOJU] :Spund [B207] e

‘Aue 1 ‘uoioe siyj Juawsjdwi 0} pazijiin spun4 a}e}s JaylO JO JUNowWe [e)o} 3y} J8JuT spund a)ejs 1ayjo e

"uornoe ay}

yuaws|dwi o0} pasn Buiaq Buipuny 4497 9yj UO paseq s Juswalinbal sao1A1as panotdwl Jo pasealoul ay} Buijesw 0} SaINgLUIuU0d

UOI}OB UB OIUM O} JUS)X3 3} JaABMOY ‘S204n0s Jayjo woly Buipuny apnjoul osje Aew uofoe ay| “Buipunj 4407 jo ainseaw
awos apn[oul }snw J Juawalinbai saoinies paaoidull 1o pasealoul sy} Buijesw Spiemo} 9jnguUuod 0} UoHOR UR J0H :8JON ©

‘(uonepodsues | |00YIS-0 | -9WOH puUB ‘JUBIS) ¥o0|g Juswanolduj
jeuononusu| pajebie] ‘Juelb uoneljuaouod ‘juelb |ejuswalddns ‘juswisnipe ueds apeib Juelb aseq ‘'a°1) Jobie} 4407 |BJO} S,Y3] Ue
dn ayew jey} spuny [je apnjoui spuny 4407 "Aue JI ‘uonoe siy} Juswajdwi 0] pazin spuny 4407 JO Junowe [e}o} 3y} Jajug :spund 4497



¥/ jo 1/ 38ed 1013sIQ [00Y2S AIRIUBWId|T UOIU( UBLUYDO|g JO} Ue|d A1jIgRIUN0IDY [0J1U0)) [BD0T £2-220T

(8)(B)96HG | uonoasg ¥HH 6 o} Juensind ‘weibold uoneuodsuel | [00Y2S 0] SWOH a3yl pue weiboid
Juels Juswonoldwy jeuononiisu| pajabie| ayj 1o} suo-ppe ay} pue sjuelb uonelzuasuos pue jejuawsajddns ayj Buipnjoxa ‘1eak jooyos
JuS1INd By} Joj BAISAI [|IM ) SajeWIISS Y3 2y} Buipuny 4497 JO JUNOWE |B1O} By} 9PIAOId Juelc) aseg 4497 |enjoy pajewis3 e e

a|qe] 1aA0huie) 4491

"UoIjoR BU} 0} $92IAIBG panoldwi| jo abejusdiad jenioy

pajewnsy ay) sI abejusdiad sy obejuadiad e o0} Jusijonb ayj paAuoD uay) pue ajge| Aju3g eyeq ayj Ui paynuapl Buipun4 4497 Jo Junowe

sy} A9 005'691$ 40 1500 [ENJOE PBJRWISS By} SPIAIP PINOM 37 8y L Juswisnipe Bulall Jo 100 B 0} 8nNp 00G'691$ USSq SABY P|NOM }SOD [ENJOE

pajewnss jey) sjuspnis 1o} spoddns ajeuipiood 0} pue Blep azAjeue pue ]09]|02 0} JJBlS [BUOHIPPE Paliy JI pey 1By} SSUILLISISp pue uoloe

3y} Joj 1500 pajew}sa [eulblio sy} smainal Y3 8yl “paroidull Sjuapnis YINoA Ja)soy Jo) SSWooN0 ey} pue Ajljepl Yim pajuswaidwl sem

uoljoe ayj 1eyl seujulIalop pue Biep swoono Juspnis pue uonejusws|dwi smalnal 31 a8yl ‘ssesoud ajepdn jenuue ay} Jo Ued sy "uonoe ayj
sjuswadw) sjdwexa oy} ul Y37 3y} ‘saoinag paaolduwi Jo abejuasiad pauue|d ayi Bunenojes loy aaroqe papiroid sjdwexs ayj uo Buiping ©

"(%00°0) Yipalpuny isaieau ay} 0} papunos abejuasiad B Se uoljoe ay) 10}

pajedionue juswenoidwi Ayjenb |enjoe pajewi)sa |0} Sy} Jojus ‘uonoe 8y} Yim pajeloosse Buipuny sAey Jou Sa0p Jeyl pue ‘sjuspnis pajesjdnpun
0} Ajuo siseq pajywi] e uo papiaoid Buiaq ‘Bunnguuod se paynuapt uonoe Aue 104 :S391A19g paroidw| jo abejuasiad [enjoy pajew}sy e

‘Aue J1 ‘uoijoe
s1y} Juswsidwl 0} pash spuny 4407 JO ainjipuadxa jenjoe palewisa |ejo) 8y} Joju] suoiloy Bunnquiuo) 10) sauinjipuadxy |enjoy pajewiisy

"1eaA |00yos JuaLIND By} Uj Sjuapn)s pajesldnpun O UOCIJBIUSOUOD PUB JaqWINU By} JO UC Paseq aAIeoal A|[enjoe ||iM )i Salew}se 3] ay) sjuelb
UON}BJJUS2UOD pue [ejuawalddns 4407 JO JUNOWE |0} 8U} SPINOCId :SIURIS UORIIUSIUOS 1o/pue |ejudwajddng 4407 |[ENJOY Pajelulsy g e

1eak 4y ueAs|al 8y} 1o} D] 2y}

uj uoioe BulINgLU0D Yoes o) uoiewsiojul Buimoyjo) ay) apinold sasuodsal Sa A, 8y} Ajuo Jayjy 0} Jspeay uwnjod ay} ul nuaw umop-doip ay}
asn ‘uwn|od ayy ul Bulkejdsip Jou aje Buynquiuod ale Jey} suonoe ji 1o pake|dsip aie ,ON, & Yim suonoe j| ‘Buike|dsip aie SOA, B YlIIM SUONOE
Ajuo jey} ainsua 0} UWN|09 ;SN panoiduw] Jo pasealou} 0} BuinguUIuo), 3y} Yo3yo ‘sjqe ] ayepdn [enuuy suopoy Bunnguiuo) auy uj

a|qe] djepdn jenuuy suol}dy bunnguiuon

‘Aue JI ‘uonoe siy) Jusws|dwi 03 sainjipuadxa [enioe palewlisa |elo] 8y} Jajug sainjipuadxy [en)joy poajewlsy e
edk v JUBA3|al 8y} 10} 4¥DT Sy} Ul uoioe yoea Joj uonewojul Buimojio) ay) apiaoid ‘sige | alepdn |enuuy ayj uj
a|qe] ajepdn jenuuy

"sosuodsal SaA, 9U} AJuo Ja}jl 0} Japeay uwnjod ay} ul huaw umop-dolp 8y} asn ‘uwn|od ay} ui BulAejdsip jou ale Buinguiuod aie jey} suoloe
J1 10 paheidsip aie 0N, B Yim suoijoe | ‘Buikejdsip ale saA, B YlIM SUOHIE AJUO JBY} 2INSUS 0} Pa)ydayod aq 0} pasu ||IM Uwn|od ¢ S82IASS
panoidwi| 10 paseaiou| 0} Buiynquiuo), ay} ‘1onamoy 9jqe] suonoy Buinguiuo ayj ul paldjus ad Jou |[IM UOI}eWIOU] ‘DAOJE PaJoU Sy



L 10 ¢CL wmmn_ 1213513 [ooyos >k_mucw_,tw_m uolun uewydo|g 10} ue|d >u___QmHC30uu< jO0JU0)) |30 €¢2-C20¢
(spun4 44907) suonoy Buinguiuo) Joy sainjipuadxy pauue|d SJESA JSET 8yl JO |BJO} @Y} Sl Junowe siy|  ©

(spund4 4407) saunypuadx3g BulNQUIUOD pauueld [Bj0L b

"Jeak |ooyos Jua.LIND By} Ul Sjudpnis pajeaijdnpun JO UOIHRIUSOUOD pue
Jaquinu ay) Jo UO PasSEq SAI993l AJlENIO. [|IM )i SBJeWNSS Y3 3y} Sjuelb uoieusduod pue jejuswalddns 4407 JO JUNOWE [0} 8y} SI SiYy] O

SJUBIS) UOHBIJUBDUOYD) pUe [ejuswa|ddng 4407 [BNOY palewns3 g e

. palinbay JoN, Aeldsip [im sao1n19g pancidul] jo abejuadiad |enoy pajewi}sy

pue pauueld usamjag aosualiayig 9y} ‘(9) sjuels) uoljesjuasuo?) pue jeuswalddng 4407 [enjoy pajewinsg sy} uey) Jayealt Jo o) [enba si

() saunypuadx3 Bunnquiuo) pauue|d [ejo] ay} 4 (2) seoinag panoidul) jo abejuaniad jenjoy pajewiis] |ejo] ay) pue (G) seoinsg panosdw)
Jo abejusolad pauue|d |ejo] |y} usamjaq aoualayip By} aje|nojed o} palsinbal sl 37 8y} ‘(9) SUBIS) UOIIBIUIUOY) pue [ejusws|ddng

4407 [enjoy pajewns3 ay; uey) sss| si () sainjipuadxy Bunnquiuo)d pauueld [ejol ay} i ‘(2)(2)20°8SZZy Uooas O 0} juensing

o|qe] ajepdn |enuuy suoidy Bunnquuon

'(G) seomuag panoidw| jo abejuadlad pauueld |ejo ay} o} ) Buippe pue ‘ebejuasiad e 0} Jusnonb ay
Buipaauos ‘(1) Jueln aseg 4497 pajoalold aul Aq () sainypuadxg Bunnquiuo) pauue|d (2101 ay) Buipinip Aq pajejnojes si ebejuaosad siyj o

(g snid ‘| Aq pepiaip {) JeaA jooyos Buiwos ay) Joy seoineg anoidwl Jo asealou| o) abejuaolad pauue|d e
uwn|od sad1nag panoldull jo abejuaoiad pauueid ay; 10 ejol ay) st ebejusoiad siy|  ©

s9oIMBS panoldw) jo abejuadiad psuueld |BlIoL G e
uwnjod (spund 4497) suonoy Bunnquyuo 10} salnyipuadxg pauue|d 9y} Jo |e1o] 9yl Sl junowe siyj o

(spund 4497) saunypuadx3 BulngUIuO) pauueld [EJ0L b e
a|qe] suopay Bunnqujuo)

"MOjeq papinoid aie pash suole|ndjed pue Ajjeuoljouny
ay) ‘Aouasedsuel) Jo4 "9jqe] suoioy Bunnguiuo) ay} pue ‘ejge] Aewwng ajepdn jenuuy sy} ‘ajge) Alug ejeq oy} ul pspiaold uoneuwLIoul
8y} uo paseq sj|ao pue spjal Jo uonejndod-aid se yons Ajjeuonouny apnjoul sajge | UOIOY 8y} ‘Sy37 JO oY Jo uoiedldnp ay} aonpal 0]

s9|qe] uoljoy ayj ul suoije|nojesn

"1eak 4D Juaind sy} ui sjuapnis jie o} papinoid saoInIeS
ay} 0} paiedwod se psaoidwit 1o pasealdul aq jsnw sidnd pajedldnpun 10} saoiAlas yoiym Aq abejusoiad ay; si siy| “Jeak Joud sy
woJj abejusated — Janokue) 4497 ayl snid (g)(B)gepSL Uonoes YOO G 0] Juensind ‘(g) siuels) uoleIuaduU0Y Jo/pue [eluswalddng
4407 [enjoy pajewns3 sy} pue () Jueis) aseg 4407 |BNOY palew}sy ay} Jo sjunowe sy} uo paseq paje|najed si sbejusoiad

8y 'paisjus aq jou |im abejusosad siy| :1es A |0oYydS Jualing ayj} 1o} sadialag aaolduil 10 asealou| o) abejuadiad |ejol QL e



y/ 10 £/ 38ed 1213SI] [00YS AJBIUSWID|T UOIUMN UBWYI0|g JO) ue|d ALljIGRIUNOIIY |0JIUOY) |BIOT £2-220C

"1eak Buiwod ay) 0} Jano palited aq 0} padinbai si Jey; spuny 4407 40 JUNoWe ay; SI JUNowe siy |
‘(B) Welo) aseg 4407 [enoY palewnsy ayy Ag buiAjdiynw uayy pue (01) seoineg paacidul] 1o pasealou| Jo abeluaniad [enoy palewi)sy
ayj wod (| 1) seo1nag anoldw 1o asealou; 0} abejuaoiad jenioy pajewnsy ayy Bunoenqns Aq pajenoles si spuny 4407 JO Junowe ay |

‘'spuny 44907 Jono Aued 0y pasinbal si 37 9y} ‘(0}) SeoInRS anoudw|
1o aseauou| 0} abejuadlad [BnJoY pajewi}sy sy} uey) ssaj st (| 1) Seo1AIag paroiduw| 10 pasealdu| jo abejusaiad [enoy pajewnsy oyl jj ©

(6 Aq Ajdninw pue Q| woy || 10eRgNnG) 1onokiie) 4407 Junowy Jejjog — 19A0ALe) 4407 °Z) e

"(8) saoiuag panoidwyi jo sbejuaniad [enjoy pajewisy [e1o | ay) Buippe pue abejuaolad e o} Jusnjonb
ay} Buipaauod uay) ‘() Buipund 4497 au1 Ag papialp (2) suonoy Bunnguiuo) Joy sainypuadxy [enoy palewinsd [eljo | ay) sl abejusoiad siy|  ©

(g snid ‘6 Aq papialp /) sadinleg panoldwl| Jo pasealdu| Jo abejuadiad [enjoy pojewsy L] e

"1eak Joud ayj wol abejusaiad — Janokied 4407 ayl snid () uelD
aseg 4407 j|enjoy pajewnsy ay; Aq paplalp (9) Sjueic) uoljeljuasuo) Jojpue jeluswalddng 4407 [BnjoY pajewsy ay) si abejusosad siy)  ©

(% JonofuieD + 6 AQ PapIAIp Q) JBS A |00YDS JUSLIND Y} 10} S92IAI8S aAoldW| 10 aseaouj 0} obejuasiad |10l 0L e
a|qe] J9A0Alie) 4491

(8) seoInIBg
panoidu| jo abejuadiad [enjoy pajewnsy [B}0] 8y} wolj pajoenqns (g) seolalag panoldw jo abejusolad pauueld (2101 9y S junowe siy| ©

(g wouy g 1oeIIgNS) sa0IAIBG panolduwl| Jo abejusdiad |BNJOY PaJEWIST pUB pauuB|d USSMIag 2ouaiayig

UwWN[oo saoIAIeg panoldwl| jo abejuadiad jenjoy pajewisg sy} o [ejo) 8y} Sl junowe siy]  ©

(%) so91n18S paroldwi Jo abejusdlad |emoy palewls] [Bl0] '8
UWN|0D Sa2IAI8g paacidwli Jo abejuadiad pauue|d dU] JO |B1O) 8y} Sl Junowe siyj o

(%) sao1/u8g panosduw) Jo abejuasiad psuue|d |EIO] G

() sainypuadx3y
Bunnquiuo) pauueld [ejo] ayj woly pajoeligns (2) suonoy Bunnquiuos 1oj sainjipuadx3 [enjoy palewiisy [elo] dy} Sljunowe siy] o

( wouy 7 0engng) suooy BuingLiuo) Jos sainypuadxg |BN}OY PaJEWIST PUB pauue|d Usamiag aoualayig

(spun4 4407) suonoy Bunnguuoy Joy sainjipuadx3 [enjoyY PajeWIST SU} JO (B0} S} S junowe sy o

suonoy Bunnquiuo) 1oy sainypuadx3g [enjoy pejewnsd (ejo]



¥4 j0 v/ 98ed 1013151 [00Y2S AJRlUSWd|3 UoIUf) UBWIYDO}G 104 UB|d AJ|IGBIUNOIDY {0430 [BI0T £2-220T

zzoz Menuer
uoneonp3 jo juswpedaq elulojen

‘(B) Buipung 4497 8yt Aq (z1) JenoAlien 4407 aul Buipiaip Ag pajeinojes si ebejuaosed ay] Jeak
dvD1 Buiwos sy} oju; 19A0 AlBD JSNW Y3 8Y) 1By} Sa0IAIRS aA0idw| 10 Ssealdu)] 0} abejuadlad sy} Jo uoiuod Jawun ay) st abejusolad siy)  ©

(6 Aq papinp z|) obejuaoiod — J1oAOALIBD 44D Sl e






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
APRIL 12, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on April 12, 2022.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Thomas Gibbons, Jeania Reasner, and Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent:
Daniella Pearce.

PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 5:31 p.m. and then
welcomed guests. She noted no one attended via Zoom.

L Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School — See attached for the complete report from
Stephanie Eggert.

ii. Trivium Charter Schools - Trisha Vais reported via email that Trivium is
growing. Current enrollment requests are almost 1100 students which is likely very
inflated but exciting all the same. We have prom coming up at the end of the month
and Grad Nite next month. Our Westward Expansion event was this past Friday
and our students panned for gold, made butter, and played popular games from the
1800s and early 1900s. Next week our older students in leadership club will be
hosting a dance for our younger students. State testing is underway, and most
students are taking it in person.

B. Teacher Reports — none.

C. Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current enrollment is 173. The 8™ grade
had an academic celebration last week. Today was the last robotics meeting. The coaches
did a great job. The school has just started a track team. The team currently has 8
members. State testing will start soon. The 8" grade trip will be to Universal Studios. We
plan to hold a Track and Field Day this year and hopefully go to Mustang Water Slides.
We are still negotiating a discounted price with them. Graduation will be on June 16",
The ceremony will be held outside. The school bought a new sound system to facilitate the
ceremony. The school is facing some obstacles for next year. We need to bring back
bussing but we are having trouble finding a vendor. We are looking into buying our own
bus at a cost of approximately $190,000. We would have to make two bus runs which has
its own problems. We are also looking into an after-school program. The YMCA is
interested in putting together a program for 30 students at a cost of $92,000. We are also
looking at providing the program ourselves. We would charge a small $3 per hour fee and
students could stay on campus until 5:30. The fire hydrant is an issue. Golden State Water
Company will abandon the easement in May. We are not sure what to do about getting a

~ 1 "~
April 12,2022 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



new fire hydrant. We called the architect, Kyle Harris, who recommended Wallace Group.
The county fire inspector says it is best to use the existing fire hydrant, if possible.

IL. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities
i. General maintenance — Joe Shank presented ideas for how to enclose the water
filling stations.
B. Facilities Use - Taylor Estes; 7 tables/40 chairs; 3/19/2022

III. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. 2022/2023 budget and LCAP public hearing and adoption dates - The board agreed to
the following dates and times:

i. June 14, 2022 regular meeting at 5:30 p.m.

ii. June 16, 2022 special meeting at 5:00 p.m.
LCAP — The public is invited to make comments and suggestions. No one provided any
comments or suggestions.
Board meeting times for 2022/2023 — The board agreed to start the regular meetings at
5:30 and hold closed session at the end.
Developer fee study — The board agreed to pay $2500 for a new developer fee study.
PG & E License Agreement — The board reviewed the agreement. Mr. Gibbons
suggested that PG & E install a power shut off so they can add a generator in case of
emergency.

=

mE 0

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — March, 2022

i. Payroll $ 174,845.45
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 51,417.68
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00

TOTAL $226,263.13

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

~D o~
April 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

C. Approval of the 2021/2022 Second Interim Report for Family Partnership Charter
School:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Family Partnership
Charter School’s 2021/2022 Second Interim Report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

D. Approval of the following 2021/2022 Second Interim Reports:
i. Trivium Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the 2021/2022 Second
Interim Reports as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School March 2022 Attendance Report.

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School March 2022 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

B. Approval of First Quarter 2022 Williams Report

~ 3 ~
April 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the First Quarter 2022
Williams Report as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Jeania Reasner SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

C. Approval of the 2022/2023 Blochman Union School District calendar.

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2022/2023 Blochman Union School District calendar as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Jeania Reasner SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

D. Approval of the Blochman Union School District Public Disclosure of Proposed
Collective Bargaining Agreement.

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the Public
Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

E. Approval of the Collective Bargaining Agreement between Blochman Union School
District and Blochman Teachers’ Association for the period July 1, 2022 through
June 30, 2024.

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Collective Bargaining Agreement as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

F. Approval of the Blochman Union School District 2022/2023 salary schedules:

i.

Certificated
~ 4 ~

April 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



il.
iii.
iv.

Classified
Special Education Director/School Psychologist
Superintendent

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2022/2023 salary schedules as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Aye

G. Approval of the Blochman Union School District 2023/2024 salary schedules:

i
ii.

Certificated
Classified

iii. Special Education Director/School Psychologist
iv. Superintendent

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2023/2024 salary schedules as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

H. Approval of the revised 2020/2021 and 2021/2022 Consolidated Application:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the revised
2020/2021 and 2021/2022 Consolidated Application as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

I. Approval of the contract with Document Tracking Services:

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contact
with Document Tracking Services as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Aye

~5 ~

April 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



J. Approval of revised board policies:
i. BP 4030; E 4112.9; E4212.9; E4312.9; AR5111; BP5111; AR5113; E5145.6;
AR6173; BP6173; E6173; BYLAW9322

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the revised
board policies as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

K. Approval of the inter-district transfers:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the inter-
district transfers as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

VII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion — none.
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items — none.
C. Items not on the Agenda — none.
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: May 10, 2022; open session at 5:30 p.m.; Library.

VIII. CLOSED SESSION - The board adjourned to closed session at 6:45 p.m. The board will
consider and may act upon the following items during closed session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.
B. Stipends for extra work created by the pandemic

IX. Reconvene in open session at 6:52 p.m.
A. Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported that the board approved the stipends as presented.

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

~6 ~
April 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



X. Adjourn

Time: 6:53 p.m.

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Thomas Gibbons
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner; Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Aye

~ 7 ~
April 12, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



FPCS Administration and Center Reports
April 12th, 2022

Administration

TOTAL ENROLLMENT: 424! MB:59 Orcutt:124 SLO:100 K-5HS:37 Solvang:49 SM:55

e Enrollment efforts... online ads, banners, Parent Square - flyers sent to SM area

preschools ‘ ; K-|2Iultion—FREEEnro|lmenun0mun85amaMaﬁa0penmm

Our indapendent nudyxhool is aWASC accredited public schoa?
.. offering thiee nigue programs at five tocations. Santa Maria’s
-5 and Orcutt's 6-12 center programs offer & biend of inperson
* instruction and indepandant study days: uﬂn; stata ldnned

based . W focuson » earning
‘g > plan foravery student based on their neads. A close partnership’
Kindergarten enrollment bl :‘;:r::;::.‘;"pm::'.’:'.z:::::‘ '"“"“,";'.33.",".'2:3%?27
low in Santa Maria ... so ; " f,,,,,,,";;',“,’; '
extra efforts to promote! ~ CS )

FAMILY PARTNERSH[P
CHARTER SCHOOL

Mission smunm
mmrba persom!hed IMIII'W'I" leazning environment focused on hspking Hfelong earners.
Vision;,
Creating i with skils reinthe
! Motto:
ringing the Best Together for Student Suocess . :
interasted in enroifing? £ out 2 2022.23 interest Form & www.[pd:ménwy Questions? Cail 805-342-3533

Family Partne Charter School w®
) (505)343/333 . o1z wwFrcanaorg (6O

AL
v_\ﬂ ol

e WASC V1$|t update... /t's Day 2 and tomorrow the committee prepares the report
e End of Year testing has begun... ELPAC, PFT, ELA, Math, Science, and then iReady
e Writing Benchmark K-12 Data - baseline for LCAP

2022 Writing Data: K-12 Average Score - 46%

100

o This will be baseline data for the 2022-23 writing metrics

75 e K-1st has missed less school and had higher average
” ¢ 2nd-4th learning loss in foundational skills impacted
scores

s 7th, 8th, and 12th scored over 50%

K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 & 8 10 # 12 Fecs e ~PCS missed the mark by 1% in participation rate = 5

GRADE LEVEL - 94% participation rate

e Graduation Committee has started the 2022 Commencement Ceremony planning

e A-G Completion Grant written by April 1, 2022

Completers are eligible to enroll at UC/CSU colleges

Students need to begin in 9th or 10th grade to be a completer
FPCS graduation requirements is 220 credits

Pass all courses with a grade of C or better

Must be college preparatory, honors, or community college courses

o O O O ©O




30 credits | *3 English courses 20 *2 Math Courses; 1in Algebra
(4 courses) | credits (3 courses- Alg & Geometry)

20 credits | *2 Science courses 20 *2 Physical Education courses
credits

30 credits | 3 Social Studies; 1 Word History, 1 U.S. History, 1 semester Civics/Government with 1 semester Economics
(2 courses)

10 credits | *1 Language, Arts, CTE 90 9 elective courses
(3 courses -2 FL & 1 VAPA) | credits (less elective courses to equal 220)
(additional A-G course requirements) *California Minimum Graduation Requirement Credits

o What’s in the plan?
m  A-G Information Parent Meetings in person in May and/or August
Add additional CTE pathway for student choice
Community college health and/or parking fees
Books, materials, lab fees for courses
High dose tutoring for low income, English Learner, foster or hormeless youth

Morro Bay Montessori - Semu Torres

K: 11 1st: 6 2nd: 8 3rd; 12 4th: 8 5th: 14

We added a new second grader.
We are actively looking for two IAs and a clerical. We have one parent interested in the
[A position.
o Staff professional development
o Dawn has been attending the Yale SEL virtual workshops with a few other
FPCS teachers. It is called RULER and stands for Recognizing, Understanding,
Labeling, Expressing, Regulating.
o Sarah Pifion attended a virtual two-day Montessori conference and shared
some of the highlights at our center meeting.
e The 4th/5th class went on an overnight science field trip to Camp Ocean Pines in
Cambria.
e The 4th/5th class also went on a trip to the La Purisima Mission.
We had a center-wide science fair on the 29th-30th. The students first presented their
projects and then also had time to walk around and ask questions.
¢ We started the SBAC assessments.
The teachers are finishing up the last couple Open House Tours. The parents love the
format but we’ll need to adjust them in the future.

Looking Ahead:
e On Thursday, April 14th, we will have our engineering egg drop event.
o After the break we will start the iReady Assessments.
e We will participate in National Bike-to-School Day on May 4th.




Orcutt - Kenny Eggert

6: 12 711 8: 26 9: 10 10: 16 11: 31 12: 18 Total: 124

Center Highlights:

The Orcutt Learning Center is almost at full capacity: In the Middle School (grades 6-8), there are 12-
6th graders, 11- 7th graders, and 26~ 8th graders for a total of 49 students (50 capacity). Meanwhile in
the High School (grades 9-12), there are 10- 9th graders, 16- 10 graders, 31- 11th graders, and 18- 12
graders for a total of 75 students at the center. This number has increased from the last report in March.

Center Activities:

April Ist-Students from our 8th grade, 9-12 grades, and numerous staff attended the 16th Annual Allan
Hancock College Career Exploration Day. The day was provided to local students in exploring
numerous careers including aerospace, engineering, automotive technology, culinary arts, welding,
agribusiness, public safety, architecture, manufacturing, fine arts, and many more. The students were
engaged in conversations with industry leaders to gather information and ask questions about the career




roadmap to success. The afternoon was capped off with a sponsored lunch by the college.

March 18- Students in the 8th grade class were involved in a Solar Science lesson...thanks to a bright
and sunny day. Each of the students worked collaboratively within a group to devise a plan, build, and
utilize their created project to cook a batch of cookies using energy from the sun. The project was a hit,
engaging, and fun with everyone creating a final product that was successful as well as edible.

Starting April 4- Students from the high school classes were invited to work with a local graffiti artist.
The students have worked collaboratively under the guidance and direction of high school advisor
Michael Brajkovich and the center coordinator. Mike Grimaldo (local artist) has taken the students
through various steps in creating a plan, gathering the appropriate materials, and constructing the
project. The theme of the project depicted will be an inspirational message for years to come. I look
forward to having this banner completed and on display in the center real soon. There are four more
days scheduled for work on this project. At the time of this report, the project is on track to finish on
time.




CAASPP/iReady Testing-Our middle school grades started state assessments this week. Testing will
continue the next several weeks concluding the first week of May. Meanwhile, our high school
students will start test testing next week and continue until the first week of May. We look forward to
learning how much our students have grown with all the countless hours and hard work the staff have
put into getting each student prepared for these important state assessments.

San Luis Obispo - Lisa Simard

6: 1 7: 5 8: 20 9 11 10: 15 11: 26 12: 12

State and Benchmark Testing has started. Both our HS and MS students have started their
state testing, including PFT. Overall the testing has been going smoothly, with some hiccups
here and there. By the 3rd week of May, all state testing and district benchmark testing will be
complete. I'm continuing to meet with families interested in the 2022-23 school year and have
completed seven intakes so far, with five more scheduled. Enrollment numbers are looking
solid for the fall! The finishing touches are being put into the SLO Learning Center yearbook.
With a tremendous effort from parent, Catherine Meeks, this yearbook will make up for the
two lost years of COVID.

All teachers will be participating in the WASC visit by direct interviews with the visiting
committee, sharing recorded teaching lessons, inviting visiting committee members to their
virtual advisement meetings, and live teaching lessons.

MS Highlights: Last week students shared their poetry at the FPCS Coffee House Poetry
Slam. Students enjoyed reading/listening to others read their poetry while enjoying hot
chocolate and pastries. Thank you to Ms. Taren for putting this together! Students began
their study of the Renaissance period and those who will be in the play enjoyed a visit from
Brendan Kelso, author of Shakespeare for Kids! He ran a 2 hour workshop on the basics of
Shakespearian plays and the students practiced their acting skills with maniacal laughing,
desperate crying, and tragically “dying”. They will put these skills to good use in their
production of Romeo and Juliet during our Renaissance Faire on May 18th.




i

HS Highlights: We are excited that two of our SLO students, Ayden Manning and Megan
O'Brien, will be sharing the honor of Valedictorians, along with another SLO student, Amelia
Marshall, sharing the Salutatorian role in graduation! Megan has been with FPCS since 3rd
grade and will be graduating with her first year and a half of college completed! HS Art
students complete their Leonardo Da Vinci Flying Machine Sculpture project, which led to a
flying contest.

*the rest of the projects were camera shy!

Our HS seniors are completing their Cuesta Promise steps and will be attending CWD in May,
where they will complete the last step and register for their fall classes, Fee FREE! In just a
few weeks, our students will be completing the process for Dual Enroliment for both summer
and fall 2023. This time of year is always busy for all as we are finishing up the current
school year while preparing for the next school year.




K-5 Home Study - Lisa Simard
K: 12 1. 5 2: 5 3: 5 4: 6 5. 4

* Enrollment numbers are strong for fall, but | don’t anticipate a need for a waiting list for
the 2022-23 school year. Three of our K-5 HS students will be leaving our program to
attend our Montessori centers. In addition, we are planning enrichment for the fall
2022-23 and we would like to continue offering art and possibly add a Spanish
enrichment class. The window for iReady testing has opened and K/1 students will be
taking this diagnostic for the first time this year, while 2-5 will be seeing the growth they
accomplished from the first benchmark. All students in grades 3-5 will be completing
remote SBAC testing and the three advisors will be splitting up the testing duties.
Rebecca’s morning meeting with the K-3 students was observed by the WASC visiting
committee, so they can see how we are creating a sense of community in this virtual
program. All three K-5 HS Advisors are doing an excellent job of supporting families in
this small but mighty program.

Solvang - Carl Krugmeier

6: O 7.5 8: 8 9 7 10: 7 L 12: 11

Solvang Center Report
® Enroliment: Grade 6 = 0; grade 7 = 5; grade 8 = 8; grade 9 =6; grade 10 = 7; grade 11 =
12; grade 12 = 11. Total = 49.

Activity at the Solvang Learning Center centers around testing. Shannon and Elaine have
worked hard to create a testing schedule and to get all students into the learning center for
in-person CAASPP testing. Starting on Tuesday, April 5, there will be anywhere between 8-12
students in the learning center each day until April 14. Each day we have 2-4 students who will
be CAASPP testing remotely. Remote testing happens mostly due to the fact that students live
at a distance from the learning center. The plan is to complete CAASPP testing before we go
to spring break. After spring break students must finish their classes, take the iReady
benchmark assessment, and take their final exams.

Santa Maria Montessori - Carl Krugmeier

K: 8 1. 13 2: 8 3: 10 4. 8 5 11

e Santa Maria Elementary Center Report

e Enroliment: kindergarten = 8; first grade = 12; second grade = 7; third grade = 10; fourth
grade = 8; fifth grade = 10. Total enrollment = 55

[ ]

Staffing: At the beginning of March, Blaga Nichols took over as long term substitute teacher.
In the meantime she has interviewed and been offered the position of % teacher at Santa Maria
Elementary for next year. We have known Blaga as a SME parent and substitute teacher in
the past. We have seen what she has accomplished in the period of 1 month, and couldn’t be




happier to have her on board as a full time teacher. We have interviewed for the K/1 position
but, as yet, have not hired someone to take over next year. Sarah Montano is serving as the
long term substitute teacher for the remainder of this year. She, also, is doing an excellent job.

In the short time Blaga has been with us, she created an experience for her students in which
they panned for gold. She invited Ms. Susan Tuttle, who is a naturalist with Los Flores Park
and a colleague from the Forest Service. They were here on Wednesday, March 16 with Fred
the frog, Oberon (the Gypsy Vanner horse) and Little Bear (4th smallest horse in the world). All
students K-5 were able to participate. Kari Johnson took her students on public transportation
to the Santa Maria City Library.

El Jardin de los Nifios Preschool: The Preschool maintenance staff has completed painting the
facilities. Next the office staff and teachers will start setting up classrooms. They still do not
have a date to open.

Physical Fitness Testing: Friday, April 8 all FP 5th, 7th, and 9th graders will be at Santa Maria
Elementary in the morning for the annual Physical Fitness Testing. Kari also allows her second
and third graders to participate and get to know what will be expected in the future. Thisis a
great multiage event involving the elementary, junior high, and high school staff and students.
Fred the Frog

i

Little Bear: the 4th smallest horse in the world










WvLZ:LL 2202 € Ae ‘(NYIJVHSZO0) J95eys AoueN Joj psjessuss

31o13S1Q [00Y9S UOIUN UBWYIO]E - Z00

] Jo | abeyq

3dVvDS3

(zzoz/0¢1v = 81 Aed Buipul ‘2202/L/v

= ajeq Aed Buiels ‘z = 610) Aq pasayi4

‘610 Aq padnoiey  uopoelpyg

0g ¥5°066°16 IVLOL
19N 0Jaz
SPICH %29yQ
19N aAjebaN 81'¥5¢'9LL 8L'v5e'921
HOV 1eN [eled suonnquIUod Lo°zZGe'ey 10°ZSE'EY Augen pusiq
L 86'598°L %0840 suoRanNpad ¢9°|10'Ly L1Z00'EEL sbuiies sso19
62 95't2Z1'06 sysodaq pang fed 19N $5°066'L6
13N] | V.1Va ONIONVIVE
HOV PIoA 62 ¥9°€9¢'y8
$HO3YD [Pouen sz 0£'2ZL6'28 S3lligel JopusA
panssiay ¥ YE LSl $409YQ JOpUsp

2202/62/y0 83eQ SS3201d 4o} anssiay/jeaued | |

2202/62/v0 91eq Aed 10} Alewuing JOpuap

v9°¢9¢'y8 Lozse'ey €oLIOLY S1viOoL
08'svL‘ee 80°£09°¢l ZLZvs'e vLoL8NsS 6L L1'200°SEL 0s IV1OL
€5°920'v€ 8C'v.LE 8Cv.LE saxe|
€¥'299'GS 9¥'696'L 9v'596'L sBuineg sowwng
00’6 86°20C'L 86°202'1L OSIN 9g'Lie'se L £0°Zee' 0y 91 payisser)
80°€09'€L 80°€09'€l sjysuag 0L LL1'GS 8 ¥1°0.9°26 ¥l psjeoyiusy
s9sso.9) J3lgng |ejol 1ahojdwiz @afojdwz SNOILONA3a _ _ saofojdw3 sjeway adA} uosiag SONINYY3
2.°809°8¢ £0°666°€C 69°609°vL vioidans 21°z00'cel IvLiOL
9e'8ve 9e°8ve OSIN
85°299'¢ §8°'609 €4°250° siyausg
0590211 6EGLLE ¥2.°086°L SO'v6L°L 29/ 8dlS 18'€8S°L spuadng
9L'9ze'0L Z9°/0L'6L 8L'668'LL yv'802'L 09/S¥HLS 0EPL6'E SNOSUEB|ISISIN
20°€80°9¢ S¥'26.°01 29'992'8 €8°625'C ¢9/S4d3d -G9'660°}L $3o0Qg
00'¥ZY's (A 44c)? P92V 89°6/¢€ S¥3d LL'€09'82CL Ked oseg
_Mommo._w wealgng  |e10) sefojdwig 2afojdwz SNOLLONAa3y * _ sjuaunsnipy awoou] dnoso Aq SONINYYI
Z1'609'22 06°6¥L'S 7265891 avioLdans L1°z00'cel aviol
80°L0L'62) 19'906 19'906 dwo) SIBHOM
80°10L'6ZL 25'8¥9 25'8v9 INS
80°L0L'6Z) celal'e 99°088°L 99°088°L 21edIpaN
oevee'le 22829’y Livle'e Livie'e Aunosg [erog
8b'Z6E8LL 19'9zz'c 19'9ze'e Butpjoyuum se1s L1°200°cEl Jenboy
8p'Z6E8LL ¥8°LEY'6 8 LEV'6 Buiployuy jeJopad Aed ssolo) oN
S$3ss019 J23lqng |ej0L 1akojdwiz aakojdwg SIXVL _ _ sjuawsnipy awodu| apo9 sbBuiureg AqQ SONINNVYI

2202/62/¥0 a1eq Aed

Bi0 Aq Atewiwng [joihked

eLofed




ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2022 through 04/30/2022

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-687831 04/04/2022 Arkinson, Jennifer M 01-4300 116.47
01-687832 04/04/2022 Goodchild, Christopher A 01-4300 33.25
01-687833 04/04/2022 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 259.00
01-687834 04/04/2022 FAMILY PARTNERSIP CHARTER 01-8096 28,844.00
01-687835 04/04/2022 Frontier Communications 01-5910 166.33
01-687836 04/04/2022 Industrial Medical Group 01-5800 20.00
01-687837 04/04/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 242.55
01-687838 04/04/2022 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 7,870.00
01-687839 04/04/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 48.62
01-687840 04/04/2022 School Specialty, LLC 01-4300 209.82
01-687841 04/04/2022 Staples 01-4300 2432
01-687842 04/04/2022 Trivium Charter School 01-8096 56,007.00
01-687843 04/04/2022 WestEd 01-5800 300.00
01-688595 04/11/2022 Dekorte, Holly J 01-4300 41.61
01-688596 04/11/2022 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 312.00
01-688597 04/11/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 670.13
01-688598 04/11/2022 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-4300 50.00
01-688599 04/11/2022 Coast to Coast Computer 01-4300 116.37
01-688600 04/11/2022 Culligan San Paso 01-5800 33.18
01-688601 04/11/2022 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 371.39
01-688602 04/11/2022 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 420.61
01-688603 04/11/2022 Jordanos Food Service Division 13-4300 993.17

13-4710 2,511.79 3,504.96
01-688604 04/11/2022 Libraryworld,inc. 01-5800 470.00
01-688605 04/11/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 242.55
01-688606 04/11/2022 Procare Janitorial Supply 01-4300 73.18
01-688607 04/11/2022 Santa Barbara Co Ed/Communicat 01-5800 32.00

ions

01-688608 04/11/2022  Sisc lll Insurance 67-5450 18,197.40
01-688609 04/11/2022 Smardan Hatcher Co. 01-4400 4,301.93
01-688610 04/11/2022 Smart & Final 13-4710 128.51
01-688611 04/11/2022 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-5800 50.00
01-688612 04/11/2022 WM CORPQORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 489.28
01-689683 04/18/2022 Barnes, Deanna 01-5200 48.79
01-689684 04/18/2022 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 71.25
01-689685 04/18/2022 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 266.46
01-689686 04/18/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 273.23
01-689687 04/18/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 9.04
01-689688 04/18/2022 Smardan Hatcher Co. 01-4400 761.25
01-689689 04/18/2022 Smart & Final 13-4300 7.60

13-4710 35.58 43.18
01-689690 04/18/2022 So California Pizza Co 13-4710 764.51
01-689691 04/18/2022 The Parent Institute 01-4300 3,006.00
01-689692 04/18/2022 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 639.84

01-5200 310.50

01-5800 128.20

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

| ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), May 3 2022 11:20AM



ReqPay1i2a Board Report

Checks Dated 04/01/2022 through 04/30/2022

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount

01-689692 04/18/2022 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-9505 1,117.18 2,195.72
01-689693 04/18/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 604.44
01-690703 04/25/2022 Farm Supply Company 01-4300 339.30
01-690704 04/25/2022 Medical Billing Technology Inc 01-5800 250.00
01-690705 04/25/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 126.59
01-690706 04/25/2022 Smardan Hatcher Co. 01-4400 3,745.76
01-690707 04/25/2022 SoCalGas 01-5510 744.11
01-690708 04/25/2022 Staples 01-4300 45.66
01-690709 04/25/2022 Sweetwater Sound Inc. 01-4300 1,476.18
01-690710 04/25/2022 USI Education & Govt Services 01-4300 10.70
01-690711 04/25/2022 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 202.80
Total Number of Checks 51 138,631.43
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 43 115,350.62
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 7 5,083.41
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 18,197.40
Total Number of Checks 51 138,631.43
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 138,631.43
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), May 3 2022 11:20AM



| abed

00°0

souejeq

junowy

Jds

aviol

1Te) JUNO22Y owal

wnpn

ajeq adAL

220z Judy
|le}aq Jopuap Aq sosuadxgy

ANNd ONIATOAIY NVINHOOT9

siseq [BNJo2Y
22/£0/S0

Wv vZ:L1






SBA :UollepljeA Bjeq passed

QUON :uolesnp3 Jo 3RO A3uno) | :sBuiusep Jo JaquinN

NV S0:GE-LL €20Z/2L/1 - LUMOIQP 1Jo1lsIg jooYds 0 ‘siol3 jo JaquuinN

NV LZ:€0:01 Z20Z/Z 1/ - HBBB3S :3yBisianQ 1913s1Q - |00YdS Japeyd 9 :Sp1023Y jo JaquInN
UOCHJBWLIOU| UOIIRD1IMID) uoljewLIojU] UonRepIjeA

v368..04 ‘Al Bleq

Nd 90:¥2:¥ 2202/L L/ -93eq uoiepljeA jseq €9/0 4dquInN Jaueyn
uoIsnpuw :Ag uonepljeA ise €L211102LL69 ZY :@peD SAD

Wd 91:€2'¥ ¢C0C/LL/Y -93ed PIAES JseT] Jauey) diysisuped Ajiwe :jooyss
Uo)SNpul :Ag paAeg ise eiegieg ejues :Ajuno?n

s|iejag uoyew.iojul Ayyu3zy

UoNeuwIoju pioday

[ooyos Jajeyd asuepuspy

jooyog JspeyD souepusly / Japeys diysieuped Ajwey / jooyds tepeysn j Ajugeleq / Qwop

Z-d 22-1202 :pouad Buipoday ‘z-d 22-120¢ 91949 Buissadsoud

(Davd) uonoajjo) ejeq juswuoipoddy jedioulid



D EBG-vY G-\ BU| 0] UO SAOW ‘SO J|
ST A {Jeak jeosy Jualind ayj Buunp uoonisul
Jo uoneiado asead |ooYoss JalrYd 3y} pig

Y 3>oel]
T prv aoelL
T 0 weiL
GV g el
e BYY v Yoel | poel] sibuis
R o pasuswwio? uoionysu] (AKAAppjww) ajeq
S qe-v G-\ dUIT] 0} UO 8AOW ‘ON 4

ON

suonelado Jo 1eak 3s1y S) Ul JOOYIS JaleYD SIY} S|

eec-v -V SUIT 0} UO SAOW ‘SBA J|
S3A
Zuonesado Jo Jeah 1sily s3I Ut Jooyos Jayeya siy} sj

oz-v 3 0841

O
O
0 pz-v Qsoeil
O
]

0z D yoeldp
az-v 88l

G ez-v Vel
Ty ‘P3J0”YBS SHOBY (| 10}

UOHBLLIOJU] UIRIUOD O] PaaU jjm Anjus ejep juanbasgns
‘90N "19pio jeoneqeydie ui yori} [eUOIppE
yoea pue y }orl] J0j XOq 3y} }23Y2 ‘}-y ul

pajoajas sem (NOrNBINI) SOA JI :SHORIL JeuoiaNISU|

(A ql-v {(oriL 9)BuIg) ON SMoB1} [RUOHONIISUL
apdinw ajetado jooyas Japeyd sy} saoqg
D eL-v (roramIN) SIA EsHoen |eUORINIISY
a|diinw ajesado [ooyss sapeyd Siy} sao(d

-dl ered

snjejg Japeyd



o8-V

a8-v

eg-v

8-V

3lY

PL-V

A

VAL

el-v

99V

P9V

o9V

ag-v

Be9-v

9V

a5-v

uoheuIquwo)
PasSEg-WOO0ISSBIOUON
paseg-wooisse|)

uononJisu| jo adA] ay) ajesipuj
ER LTI

a>oelt

O 3oeil

g oeiL

v Yoel} poel} a|buig

‘|[enuuy je S|ooyds Jopeyd (e 1o}

paiinbay “1edA [eosy ayy Buunp uonelado pasesd [00yds
31 2-d pue |-d 1e paiinbai Ajup ruonesadQ jo sheq

ER LN

aoely

O ¥del]

g>o.l]

v yoeipoes) s|buig

pasea) uonansuj Jo uoijesad (AAAAppjww) ajeq
/-V Ul 0} Uo 2A0W ‘ON §|

ON ¢4e94A [eosy Juaiind ay) Buunp uononpsul
Jo uoneiado asead jooyas JauP 12 3y} pig



0 €D VYAV POSEq-W00ISSeIoUON
suonnusu| sualpjiyy pasual - sjooyos

uenejoasuoN ‘oygnduon Jojpue [(2)(e)g9e9s O3]

S|O0YDS UBLIBDASUON ‘Ollgnduop - uoeonp3 [eadg

0 o) (G21 Josing) vAV Paseq-Wo0ISSe|oUON
[(e)(a)sre9s O3] uoneonp3 [epedg JEaA popusixy

L'SL 1169°66 e VAV POSEg-WOoOoISSEOUON Jeinboy

0 )

‘6190 1165091 Ji61°0L

VAV POSEg-WOO0ISSRIOUON

. &g (v-g ubnouy

L-9 10 WNng) xoel] Joj S|elo] YAV Paseq-wooisse|D
‘0 0 ¢ 4 (g1 Josing) YAV Paseq-WooISSE|D suomsu|
SUaIpjyD PasSuUaDIT - S|O0YDS UBLIBIDOSUON ‘Olignducp

Joypue [(1)(e)99£96 O3] s100YoS uelBIOaSUON
‘ol1gnduop - uoileonpJ |e10adg Jea pepusix3

¢-g vay paseq
-WOOJSSE[D SUOIINYISU} UBIPJIYD pPasuUadl - S|ooyods
ueLIEjoasUON ‘olignduop Jo/pue [(/)(e)99g9s D3]

S|O0YOS UBLeOasSUON ‘olignduoN - uoileanp3 [epadg

0 0 10 e 0 0. zdg (G21 10s1M1Q) VAV PIseq-wooisse|
[(€)(a)steas O3] uoneonp3 |eweds B8 papualxy

0 o ) 0 ) 0 L 1-g vay peseg-woolsse|] jejnbay

[ejoL Zl-6 sepeley  g-/ sspelD g-% sepeis VAV pPaseq-woolsse|)

3oel] [euononsuj

‘qel uoueoo|ly vav aul

a1o|dwod osje isnw (3%)G09/ 4 Uoidag D3 o} juensund
uoieonp3 Jo pieog a1els 8yl Ag pascidde siepeyd pue
9°609./ % D3 01 ensind pazuoyine sisueyd spmAjuno)

‘g ybnouyy g spsooal 0) bunebineu Ag3°'q ‘D ‘g

syoel] 10} yQy Hodas pue (G Jo | piooas) ¥ MY L/MYL
91buIS Ul v Yoel] 1o} YOV Hodal syoe.) feuonanisug
a|dynw Buneiado sjooyos Jsney) ‘piodal ¥ MHI/MHL
a1buIg 8y} ul YAV |le Hodai sjooyos Jspeyd yoed) sibuig

vay pspoday

vav



-3

b-3

¢a

¢-3 Ul pspnjoul
'9'S¥/LS pue (9)5'Z19/.y O3 o} juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 9|1qibij9 10U YAV Apnis Juapuadepuj paseg asino)

G-0 Ul papnpul ‘S'61.LLS

23 0} wensind ‘yay Apnig juspuadapuj paseg 9sinogd

G-D Ul papnjoul
10U pue 9'Sp/ LS PUB (Q)5'ZL9/1 O 0 Juensind
Buipunj 1o} 8|qibie 10U YOV PESEQ-LO0ISSBIOUON

(Aluo vav 1esp

1414 ‘UwINoD £-MML ) §-a 8ulT uf papniout 00ESY O3 O}
wensind uspebiopury] jeuolISURL| Ul SJUSPNLS 10} YAV

vav +2uio
(-a ybnouyy |- jo wng) xoel] Joj sieol vav

(#-0 + ¥-8) vav (G/1 1osIAId) suonniysu)

sSualIp|iyD Pasuadl - S|00YOS UBLIBIDSSUON ‘OljgnduoN
Jojpue [(2)(e)99£95 D3] s|00UdS UBLEIOSSUON
‘alignduop - uoleanp3 jenadg JesA papusixd |BjoL
(¢-0 + £-9) vav

SUOIINNISU| UBIPJIYD POsSUdDLT] - S|O0UDS UBLIBJOSSUON
‘ollgnduoN Jo/pue [(2)(e)99g9G O3] sjooyos
uelLeOaSUON ‘olignduop - uoneonp3 |eadsg [elo)

(z-0 + z-9) (61 JosinQ) vav

[(eXa)steag O3] uoneonp] |eloedg Jesp papus)xa {ejol

(1-0 + 1-9) vav Jeinbey |ejoL
)oeld] 1o} sfejol vav

(-0 ybnouyy

L-0 O WNg) orl| 0} S|eI0] YAV Paseq-WOo0ISSEOUON

(521 JosInQ) YAV POSBG-UOO0ISSBIOUON SUORNISU|
SUBIPJIYD PAsSUIT - SJO0YIS UBLRIIBSUON ‘Olqnduon
Jo/pue [(£)(e)99¢9G O3] S|00YOS UBLEIDISUON
‘aiignduop - uoieanp3g [e1ads 1esr papusixy



n s n i &5 VOV POSEq-LIOISSE[UON

SUOIINYIISU| SUBIPJIYD PasuaolT - SjooYdS

uenelasuoN ‘olignduop Jo/pue [(2)(e)ggcos O3]
S|00YOS UBLIEJOSSUON ‘0l|gndUop - uojjeonpd jeoadg

0 7o (SL1 J0SINQ) VQV PESEA-LIOOISSEIOUON

S

[(e)(a)eyeas O3] uoneonp3 [eoads Jesh pepusix]

‘0 S0 ] 1-9 VAV POseq-wooissepuop Jenbay

VAV PISeg-WOO0ISSR|IUON

H 64 (-4 yBnouyy |-4 jo wng)

20UBpISaY JO 101! 10} S|eI0L YAV paseq-uiooisse|)

¥4 (G2 10SIAIQ) YAV POSEQ-WOOISSE[D SUOKN}ISU|

SUaIP|IYD pPesusdl - S|ooyoS UelieloasuoN ‘olignduon

Jojpue [(/)(8)99£9s O3] stooyos uelieasuoN
‘ojgnduop - uonesnp3g |einadg Jeas papusIxy

€4 vQav peseq

-WOO0JSSE|D SUOIIN}ISU| SUSIPIYD PIsSUsI|T - S|OoYoS
uenejoasuoN ‘olignduop Jojpue [(2)(e)e9g9s O3]
S|00YOS UBLIBIOaSUON ‘Oliqnduop - uoiednp3 |epadg

0 Qe 0 0 Td (.1 JosINQ) YAV PesEq-wiooisse|)
[(e)(a)ste9s O3] uoneonp3 [epeds JesA papusixy

0 0 o 0 ) S VAV paseg-woolssel)) Jeinbay

lejoL ZL-6SopRID  g-/SepRID G- SOpeiD ML VAV paseq-woousse|d

asuapIsay Jo PWsIq

9ouapISay Jo Qjuno)

‘pJooal Jusnbasgns Yyoes pue puooas
2y} 1o} 9oUBPISal JO JOLASIP |O0YS pue AUnoo 109|9s 0]
MBN PPV MOII0 pue ‘SABS ‘pJooal 18Il 8Y) Jo} BIBp U]

vav payodsy

-soxe] Auadoud

JO Nalj-ut JO UOHBIND|ED 1O} BOUSPISaI JO JOUISIP [O0UOS
Aq wvav Hodal 0} ge| uoiesoly YAy ) 918jdwod
1snw (4)G09/ ¢ uonoes 93 0} juensind uoyeonpl

10 pieog aje1g au} Aq panoidde siaueyo pue 9°'G09./ 1
uolag N3 0} Juensind paaoidde siapeyd apmAUNo)

uonjedoliv vav



O

{#-H ybnoiy}

L-H 40 Wng) souapisay Jo Jou)siq 404 SeIoL YAV

(#-9 + v-4) vav (S.1 Josinig) suonnisul

SUIP(IYD Pasuadl] - S|00YIS uBLIBIO8SUON ‘olignduoN
Jo/pue [(7)(e)ageos D3] s|ooyog ueLEejossUON
,o__QDQCOZ - uoneonp3 _m_owaw lesA papusix3 |ejol

(e-9 + ¢-4) vav

SUoINISU] SUsIp|iyD pasuadl] - SjooyIS UBLIBIOISUON
‘a11anduocp Joypue [(z)(e)agegs D3] sjooyos
UBLIBIOOSUON ‘olignduop - uoneonps jeioads |ejo]

(z-9 + z-4) (g1 JosIMQ) VYAV

[(e)(a)ste9s D3] uoneonp3 [e10ads JBSA pPopusdlIXT [ejoL

(1-9 + |-4) vav ‘einbay [ejoL
a%uspisay Jo JoUISIQ 104 S[ejoL VAV

(-9 ybnoiy) 1-9 Jo Wng) douspIsay

40 101181 40} S{el0l YAV POSEq-WO0ISSBIOUON

(GZ1 J0SIAIQQ) YAV POSEG-WOOISSEIOUON SUCIINIISU|
SUBIpP[IYD PISUSDIT - S|OOYDS UBLIRIDSSUON ‘dljgnduonN

Jojpue [(2)(E)99€95 O3] SI00YDS UBLIBIISSUON
‘olignduoy - uoieanp3 |eloads Je=1 papualx3



0 0 o 0 o L€
0 0 o o - ool
6190y + 155091 L i6T0L eLsL £ 16966 A
‘61901 | SS7091 61°0L 9LSL 1169°66 Co
o 0 o ) (Y
61907 | 55091 LeroL T elsL 16966 LG
0 0 0 0 v-r
0 B 0 0 0 e-r
0 e 0 [ S R
61°907 L $5°091 1°0L 9LSL 6966 LT
6190y ss091 61°0L asL | 69766 Tl
0 0 0 o <10 bl
IeloL Cl-6 sspeiy 8-/ S8pelY 9-y sepeld EANML

(€-H spJooay |1V jo WNnS) vav

SUONNIIISU| SUBIPJIYD Pasu8di] - SJO0YOS UBLIBJOBSUON
‘ojignduoy Jojpue [(7)(e)99¢9¢ O3] sjooyos
UBLIRIOOSUON ‘alignduop - uoieonp3 |e1oadg |e10)

(z-H spsooay |1V Jo wng) (G2 Josing) vav

(eXa)syeas O3] uoneonpy [eroadg JeaA papusix3 [ejoL

(1-H spJ1odal ||e jo wns) YAV Jenbay |ejol
20uapIsay Jo sjoLISIQ IV 104 S[ejo) vYav

(G- spiodal e

Jo wns) syousiq |V 40} S[e10) YAV POSeq-W00ISSeOUON

(g-4 splodal

le Jo wins) spousiq ||y 10} S|elol YAV PesSeq-woolisse|)
sJoyeyo pazuoyjne

uopeonp3 jo pieog d)els pue g'g09/% D3 0} juensind
pazioyine Sjooyos JaueyD apiMmAIUN0D 0) ajqedlddy
ELIET JEE|

30 s1PISIA 11V 10} YAV Payoday jo Aewwng

(-1 yBnouy |-r Jo wng) sxoel] IV 10} SieloL YAy

{¥-Q spiooal || Jo WNG) YAV Suohmisy|

SUBIPJIYD PasuUadIT - SJOoYIS uelrjoasuoN ‘olignduoN
Jospue [(£)(e)99£9G O3] SI00YOS UBLBIOBSUON
‘olignduoy - uoneanp3 jeads JesA papuaixy [ejoL
(£-Q spiooey (v J0 WNS) YAV

SUOIINHISU| SUBIP|IYD PASUSIT - S|OOYDS UBLIEBIOOSUON
‘oilgnducp Jo/pue [(2)(e)99¢9s O3] s|ooyos
uelBoasuoN ‘olignduoy - uoneonp3 |e1oadg |ejol

(Z-Q sp1008y Iy 0 WNS) YAV

[(e)Xa)spegs O3] uoneonp3 [ewads JesA papusixd [ejoL

(1-Q spioday [IV Jo WNS) YAV teinbay [ejoL
S¥oell |Iv 10} sjejol vav

(G- spso2si ||
Jo wng) syoeu} ||y 40} SBJ0L YAV POSEQ-WO0ISSBIDUON

(G-g sp10o31
fie Jo wng) syoel|_ |y 10} S[ejol YAV Paseq-wooIsse|D

S)2ei] |V 40} VAV pPuHoday jo Aiewwing

Aewuwng



vl

(¥=71 yBroayy -7 Jo WNG) sylsIA IV 10} Siejol vav

(t-H sp1029y ||V Jo WnS) yayv (/1 J0SIAIQG) suonm)suy)
SUBIP|IYD PasSuUddIT - SJO0YDS UBHRIISSUON ‘OtignduoN
Jo/pue [(£)(2)99£9G O3] S|00YIS URLEIOISUON
.o__n:QCOZ - uojjeanp3 _m_owaw JEDA p2anuUdIX3 B0



ML Ul SJUSpn}s aABY JOU Op A\

S9JON






Wd 0v:81:€ 2202/2/S - BI03p :uoneanp3 jo asyo Ajunod
Wd G€:/¢:€ 2c0¢/ce/y - Lumolqp 3o1asiqg |ooyss

Wd L0:6S'8 2202/12/v - STeABUSL] :3ybi1s1anQ 1214381 - [00Y2S J8piey)
SOA :uoKepleA ejeq passed

0 :sBujuiepp Jo JaquunpN
3Q9 0} J9jsuel] 1oj paroiddy 0 :$10143 JO JAUUNN
g :Sp1099Y JO JaqUNN

UCIJeWIOjU| UOIBIIIIDD) uonewIolU| uoljepijeA

dQ0¢6.44 -di eled

WV 82:1¥0:LL 2202/8L/v ‘9)eq uolepljeA jse-} 61E1 daquinN Japuey)d
WNIANLOWSD :Ag uolepljep jse SGZYZL0 ZLL69 2¥ ‘@pod SAd

NV 01:01:8 ¢20Z/8L/1 -33eq paAes jseT JspeyD wnialg jooyds
WNIADLDNSD :Ag paAeg ise] elegieq eyjues :Ajunoc)

s|ieyag uonjeuuoju] Aug

uonewoju] pioooy

jooyog Jaueyd asuepuany

[O0UOS J8ey) BouBpUSY [ JoueUD WNALL / [00UdS Japeyn / Ajujeleqg / SwoH

Z-d 2Z-1202 ‘pouad Buiiodsy ‘-4 g2-120Z 919K Buissadoid

(Davd) uonoa|jog ejeq juawuoipoddy jedidulid



D eg-y g-V BUIT O} UO SAOW ‘S84 J|
SIA £deak [eosiy Jusauund ay3 Bulinp uononusul
Jo uonelado asead |[ooyos Japeyd ayj pid

S B o/ 3 0e1)
PPV aoei]
Y 9 oelL
f, w o larv goel]
zuo!eﬂ i L Y-y V Yoeilpoed] aibuig
T o pasuawwo) uononssu (AAAKpp/wiw) sjeq
a qg-v "G-¥ 9UIT O} UO BAOW ‘ON |

ON

cuonelado Jo Jeak Js11) S)I Ul JOOYIS JaueyD SIy} S|

OJ Bg-v -V QU O} UO 9AOW ‘SBA J

S3A

Juoneiado Jo Jeak )sIiy SH Ul |OOYDS J9RYD SIY] S|

D acv 3 yoei}

0O pZ-Y aoesL

0O oz-v 9 yoelL

D qc-v g3o.1l

D egv v yoedL
4 ‘pa1osjas syoed] |je 1oy

UOHBULIOJUI UI2JUOD 0) pasu [m Aljus elep jusnbasqgns

90N “4opdlo Jesnjaqeyd|e ul yoeuy ruonIppe

Yoead pue Y )}oed] 10} XOq ay3 ¥2ayd ‘}-y ul

pajodjes sem (YOrIUINA) SBA J| :SHOBd] |BUOONIISU]

(] ql-v (doril 91BuUIS) ON ¢syoed) [PUOINIISU]
aldinw ajeiado jooyss Japeys siy} saoq

0 eL-y (PRINNN) STA ¢S)oel [UCHONASU]
aidiyinw a3el1ado [ooyds Jaueyd siyj seog

‘daozeLad :al e1eg

snjejg Jayeyo



98-V

a8-v

eg-v

8-V

9.V

PL-v

A

v

elv

°g-v

Pg-v

og-v

q9-v

EQ-v

q6-v

uoneuIquwon
paseq-WOo0ISSE[OUON
paseq-wooisse|)

uononssuj jo adA| ayj ayesipuj
3 3oedl

a>oeiL

Ooell

g oel

v Yoel| poel] ajbuig

‘lenuuy je Sjooyos JoHEBYD (je Jo}

pasnbay JeaA |eosy sy Buunp uonesado pasesd |ooyds
31 2-d pue |-4 Je paiinbai AjuQ "uonesadQ jo sAeqg

3 ¥oell

aoell

DjoeiL

g oel)

v xoel] poed] abuig

paseas uononaisuj Jo uonerado (AAAA/ppjuw) ajeq
/-V @UI} 0} UC SAOW ‘ON H

ON éJeak |easy Jualind sy} BuLinp uoiansul
10 uonesado asead [0OYIS 49124d 3y} pid



0 0 0 0

o 0 0 o

a81IE | EEYS £S°SY C €706 LTIz

0 0 0 o0

0 0 0 o u :

R Y 0 0 o

0 0 0

0 -0 0 0 w0

fejor Zl-6sepeio  g-/sepeis  9-p SepeIid E-MML

UL/ dpBuIS:

-4

€-g

VYAV peseq-woolsseouoN
SuUoNNIISU| sSUaJpjiy) pasuadl - sjooyodss
ueLieoasuoN ‘ollgnducn Jo/pue [(£)(2)99€£9s O3l

Sj00yoS UeLBOasuUoN ‘oiiqnduo - uoneanp3 |eoadg

(gZ1 JosinQ) YAV POSEg-UIO0ISSBIOUON
[(e)(a)steag D3] uoneonp] [eoadg Jesi pepud)xy

VYAV poSeq-WooisSejouop Jenbay

VAV PasSeq-lUoOoISSE|OUON

(p-9 ubnouyy

L-g JO wng) yoe4y Jo) S[e10] YAV Paseg-wooisse|)

(L1 10SIAIQ) YAV PISE]-WO0ISSEID SUORNISU|

SUBIP|IYD POSUSDIT - SJO0YOS UBLIEJOSSUON ‘Olgnduoi

1o/pue [(1}(€)99€95 D3] S|00YDS UBLEIOSSUON
‘olqnduop - uoiieonp] |eoads Jes papusixg

vav paseq

-WOO0ISSE|D SUOINIIISU| UBIP|IYD Pasuadl - Sjooyos

ueiejesuoN ‘ollgnduop Jo/pue [()(e)99cas O3]

$|00yoSg UeLeasuop ‘ollgnduoN - uoneonpd [ewedg

(G21 JosinQ) YAV Poseq-wooisse|)
[(e)(a)speag O3] uoneonp] |eloads JBsA papuslxy

VQV poseq-woolsse|) Jeinboy
VAV poseqg-wooisse|)
soel] Jeuononiisu|

‘qel uonedo|ly YAy ey}

a)o|dwoo osje 1snw (%)509/+ uonoas D3 03 juensund
uoileonp3 Jo pieog 8lels ay) Aq panoidde siepeyd pue
9°G09./¥ D3 01 Juensind pazuoyine sidpeyd apimAlunod

‘G ybnouyy g spiooal o) bunebineu Ag 3 ‘g ‘D ‘g

syoel] 10} YAV Hodas pue ‘(G 4O | p1ooal) v M I/MNL
a|BuIS Ul ¥ 3oei] 10} YAV Hodas syoel) feuoionysul
a|diyinw Bunelado sjooyds Japey) ‘plodal ¥ MY IHMHL
a|BuIg 8y} Ul YAV |le Hodal sjooyods Japeyo yoen o1bulg

vav pauoday

vav



A811€ LEEYS

€206

4|

L0

8T1IE L IEEPS

lecsy

€706

L ESSY

€706

-3

v-a

¢-a

¢-3 ut pspnjoul

'9'GY.1S pue (Q)5'21L9.1 OF 03 yuensind ‘Buipuny
10} 81qibije 10U Yy ApniS Juepuadapu| paseg 9sino)

§-O Ul pspnpul ‘'S'6v/1LS
23 0} Juensind ‘yay Apnig Juspuadapu) paseg 8sino)

G- Ul pspnoul

jou pue 96/ 1S pue (q)5ZL9.1 D3 o} ensind
Buipuny 104 8]qib11e 10U YV PESEJ-LUIO0ISSEIOUON

(Aluo vay sesp

18414 ‘uwn[oD €-MMIL ) G- 8ul ui papnfoul 00£9Y O3 03
yensind uapeBiapuly) jeuocilisuel] Ul SJUSPNIS J0) YAV

vav B#yio

(-a ybnouyy L-g Jo wing) xoei} 104 siejo] vay

(#-0 + $-9) vav (G| JosiaQ) suopmisuy

SUBIPJIYD POSUBDIT - S|O0HOS UBLIBIOBSUON ‘OlgnduoN
Jo/pue [(7)(e)99£96 D3] SICOYIS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘ollgnduop - uoleonpd je1oadg JBSA papuaxy |ejoL

(-0 + £-9) vav

SUOIIN}IISU| UBIPJIYD pasuadi] - S|O0YIS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘oijgnduon Jospue [(2)(e)9ge9s O3] sjooyos
uelessuopN ‘olignduop - uogeonp3 |epeds [BjoL

(-0 + z-9) (611 J0s1IMQ) VAV
[(£)(Q)s£9s O3] uoeonp3 [eads JESA PopuUdIXT [E10L

(1-0 + 1-9) vay Jeinbey |eloL

)oed] Joj} sjejol vav

(-0 ybBnouy

-0 JO WING) Morl] Jo} S[e10] YAV PesSeq-LO0ISSEIOUON

(G21 10SIAIQ) YAV PASEG-LWIOO0ISSBIOUON SUOMASU|
SURUPJIYD PasuadlT - S|O0YDS uelejoasuoN ‘olgnducn
Jojpue [(2)(2)99£9G O3] SI1004dS UBLEJOaSUON
‘oignduon - uoneonp3 [e1oads Je= 1 papusixy



0 w

0

[ejoL Cl-6 S8peI9

8-/ sepeln

9-v sepely

-9

G4

¥4

vV PasSeg-wooISSB{OUON

SUONNNISU] SUSIPIIYD PasSuadI] - SjooYdS
uellejoasuoN ‘onignduop Jospue [(/)(e)ggeas D3]
S|00y2S UBLBIOASUON ‘Ollgnduop - uolieonp] jeloadg
(g2} J0sIAIQ) YAV PaSEG-WOO0ISSBIOUON

[(e)Xa)speas O] uoneonp3 [eoadg JeoA pepuslxy

VAV peseqg-woolisseouon Jenbey

VAV Paseq-WwooISSe|OUoN

{$-4 ybnouyy |-4 jo wng)

90UBPISAY JO JLISIQ 10} S|BIOL YAY Paseq-WooISSE|D)
(G121 JosIAIQ) YAV POSEQ-WOODISSE|D SUOHNISU|
SUBIpHIYD pasuadl] - S|ooYDS UBLIBIOaSUON ‘oljgnduopn
Jojpue [(£)(e)99€9s D3] s|ooyog UBLEIOESUON
‘ongnduoy - uoyesnp3 |e10adg JesA papudixg

vav peseq

-WOoO0ISSe|D) SUONNHISU| SUSIP|IyD pasuadi] - Sjooyoss
uelIeoasuoN ‘olignduop Jo/pue [(2)(e)99e9s 03]
S|00U0S UBLIEIDSSUON *0ljgnduop - uolieonp3 [eivadg

(GZ1 Josing) vAV peseq-wooissel)
[(e)(a)seas O3] uoneonp3 [eneds JesA pepusixy

VAV poseg-wooisse|s) teinbay
vav paseq-uiooisse|d
20UBpISaY JO 1PMISI]
2ouapIsay jo Auno)

‘pJooais Jusnbasgns yoes pue puodas
8y} 10} 80UBPISAI JO JOLISIP [00YDS pue AJUNoD 109]8s 0}
MBN PPY YOII0 PUB ‘BABS ‘pI0d8l ISl BU} 0} Blep Jsjug

vav papoday

-soxe) Auadoud

10 N93JJ-U} JO UOHEIND|BD 10} 92UDPISSI JO JOLISIP JO0YIS
Aq vav vodai 0] ge| uoeso|ly YQy au) 919|dwod
1snw ()09 UoNDeS D3 0} Juensund uofjeonp3

Jo pleog 91e1s ay) Aq panoidde siapeys pue 9'609/ 1
uonoag N3 o1 Juensind pasoidde siapeyd apIMAIUNOD

uoneosolly vav



S-H

vH

-9

{-H ybBnouyy

L-H Jo wng) eouapisay jo Jou}sIq Jo} s|ejol Yav

(79 + v-4) vav (521 JosiniQg) suonniisy|

SUBIPIIYD PasSUSdI] - S|O0YOS UBLRIOSSUON ‘oljgnduoN
Joypue [()(e)g9g£9s O3] s100YoS UBLEOBSUON
‘ollgnduop - uoleonp] fe1nads Jes\ papuaixy jeloL

{¢-o + ¢-d) vav

SUOIIN}ISU| SUBIPHIYD PAsSUaDIT - S|O0YOS UBLIBJOSSUON
‘ollgnduoN Jo/pue [(/)(e)99g9s D3] s|jooyos
UBLIBIDSSUON ‘olignduop - uoieonp3 jeads |gilol

(z-9 + z-4) (621 J0sINQ) VYAV

[(eXa)seos O3] uoneanp3 [eweds JBOA popuslxd [ejol

(1-9 + 1-4) vav temnbay [ejol
aouoapisey Jo 3213s1Q 10} S[el0L vav

(-9 ybnoiy} L-o jo wng) aouspisay
1O 10L1S13 404 S[E10] YAV POSEQ-WOOISSEIOUON

(g1 JOSING) YAV PESEG-WOO0ISSBIOUCN SUOHNIISU|
SUBIp|IYD PasUaDI - S|00YDS UBLEISSUON ‘olignduop

io/pue [(£)(e)99£9G D] S|00YOS UeleasSUON
‘olignduop - uojjesnp3g |e1oadg Je=2L papusix]



0 1o £ 0 o )
0 0 0 0 o
o 1o 0 0 )
0 0 o 0 tio
O R 0 .0
T8IIE L EEYS G €206 T B
R 0 0
o T oo 0 0 G
0 s " 5 T EE—
W T . R s
T T i —
oo 0 o0 o
|ejol -6 sspel) 9~ Sapelo EANML

vr

cr

L-r

<l

-1

(€-H spioday ||V jo wng) vay
SUOIINISU| SUBIP|IYD PISUADI - S|O0YDS UBLIBJOSSUON

‘oyignduoN Jofpue [(7)(e)99£9s O3] s|ooyss
uelieoasuoN ‘oljlgnduoy - uoieonpd |eioadg [ejol

(Z-H spiooay IV jo Wwng) (621 JosiAIQ) YAV
f(e)Xa)epeas 03] uoneonp3 jenadg Jesp papusixy [ejol

(1-H spiooau e jo wns) YAy Jeinbsay |ejo|
9DUSPISIY JO sjoMIsIq IV 404 s|ejol vav
(-0 spJooai ||e

3o wins) sousiq ||V 04 Sielol YOV PaSBq-LI00ISSEIOUON
{G-4 spJodal

{|e Jo wns) s3ousiq [jv 10} SIBI0L YAV Paseg-wooisse|)
sispeyo pszuoyine

uoeonpd jo pieogd ajels pue 9°'G09/ ¥ O3 o3 juensind
pazuoyine s|ooyos Jaueyo spimAIUN0D 0} 8|qeoljddy
2UdP|ISY

40 sjoulsIg IV 10} VYAV pauoday jo Aewwing

($-r uBnou L-r Jo wWNG) sxoe. I 10} S|ejol Yav

(7-Q spJ029s |1y JO WNG) YAV SUOHNHISU|
SUaJIp|IYyD Pasusdl - S|OOYIS UBLBIOSSUON ‘olignduon

Joypue [(/)(e)99£9G O3] S100YOS UeLEOaSUON
‘ofignduop - uoneanp3 jenadg lea\ papusix] 1ol

(€-@ spJooeay jIv jo Wng) vay

SUOCHN}ISU| SUSIP[IYD Pasus|T - S|OOYDOS UBLIBJOISUON
‘olignduop Jojpue [(7)(e)99¢95 O3] sjooyos
ueleOasSuUoN ‘allgnduop - uoneonpd |ePadg [ejol

(Z-Q spi0o9y IV 0 WNS) YAy
[(e)(a)ste9s O3] uoneonp3 [enedg JesA pepusix] |ejo)

(1-@ sp10o8y v JO WNG) YAy lenbey |ejo)
syoeiL [V 404 S|BIOL VAV

(-0 spJooal e
10 WNg) syoel] ||y o} Sje1o] YAy Paseqg-UWO0ISSEIDUON

(G-g spiodal
|le Jo wNG) s)o.l] ||V 0} S|E10L YAV PISE]-WO0ISSE|D

syded] Hv 10} VAV payoday jo Alewwing

Aewwng



S

(-1 yBnouayy L-7 Jo wing) sjoLysiq IV 10} sielol vavy

{t-H spi029y ||V Jo WNS) VAY (/1 JOSIAIC) SUORNI)SU]
SUaIp|IyD) pasusdl - S|O0YOS UBLIRIDSSUON ‘OlignduoN
to/pue [(£)(e)99g9S O3] S|00UIS UBLEIOISUON
‘oljgnduop - uoneonp3 je1ads Jeas pAPrudIXg [e1oL



Wd 0¥81:€ 2202/Z/S - BIG3p :uoneanpg jo 2210 Ajunon
Wd 2€:62:€ ¢202/22/Y - TUMOIGP :33u3sia |00yds
Wd 62:20:6 2202/L2/¥ - ZSTEABUSH] :JYBISIOAQ J01ISI - [00YDS JaeYD

3Q9 03 s9jsued] Joj panrosddy

S/ :uoneplieA ejeq passed
0 :sBututepp jo JaquinN
0 :sdo4ig Jo JaquinN

9 !SpJ0293Y JO JaquinN

uoljewloju} UoiedIJIID

Y G0:Z0:L} 220Z/8L/¥ :9¥eQ UoREpIfeA IseT
WAIATLOWSD ‘Ag uonepifeA jse

WV 8Z:L0:LL Z20Z/8L/¥ ;9380 PaAeS jse]
WNIAIIOWSD :Ag paaes iser

uopewWIOoU| UoHEPIIeA

9¥006dLl -al eieg

Y661 equinN Japeyd

2/82€1L0 CLL69 CY ‘®p0D SAD

2INJUSAPY :[00YOS JoURYD WNIALL (jOooYdS
vieqieg ejues :Ajuno)

sjrejaq

uoljewsoju] Ayjug

UONJelUIojU] pi099y

|ooyog Jajieyd asuepuapny

JOOUOG JoUBYD S0UBpUSHY [ SJNJUSADY :JOOYDS JaueyD WNIALL / |ooyog Jepeyd / Ajugejeg / SWOH

Z-d 22-1202 :pouad Bunioday ‘z-d 2z-120Z 91940 Buissaooud

(0@vd) uonoajjon ejeq Juswuoipoddy jedidould



D EG-v

v
T ey
e

ay-v
P gy
W R 4

s qe-v
Bg-v

oV

pZ-v

qc-v

eZ-v

O
U
0
0O oZ-v
O
U

s qi-v

B el-v

9~V 3UIT O} UO SAOW ‘SaA Ji
ST A éleak [easyy Jualand ayj bunnp uozonaysui
Jo uoljeiado aseas jooYyas JaueYd ayj pig

3 oeiL

apelt

Oxoeit

aoell

V ¥oeilpoes] sibuis

pasuswiwon uoonisu] (AKAAppjuiw) ayeq
G-y 8uUiT O} U0 SA0W ‘ON H

ON
iuonesado Jo Jeak Jsily s} Ul Jooyds JaHeyD SIy) S|

-\ BUIT O] UO 9AOW ‘SBA J|
S3A
Suoneiado Jo 1eak 1S4y S) Ul JOOYDS JaueyD SIy} S|

3oel]

Qa oeiL

R el

g sjoest

v oel]

‘pa)os|as Syoel] |[e JO)

UOHBLUIOU] UjRJUOD 0} paau [Im ALjua ejep Jusnbasgns

:9]ON "i18p.to Jesnjaqeydie us yorl} jeuonippe
|oea pue Yy )oell J0j XOq 9y} ¥93Yd ‘|-y ul

pa3oa|as sem (OrRINIA) SOA § SHORIL [eUOONISU|

{Mor4l 9|BuIS) ON éSyoel) [euOlONJISUL
ajdnnw ayeldado jooyos Japeys siyj saoQq

(toeIININ) SAA ésYoel) JRUORONISUL
aidiyjnw ajesado jooyas Jopeyd siyj saoq

‘al ereg

snjejg Japeyn



o8-V

a8-v

eg-v

4

S

PL-vY

oY

qlv

elv

9g-v

PO-v

o9V

q9-v

B9V

g9-v

q6-v

ucHeuIqwo)
PaSEq-WOO0ISSBIOUON
paseg-woo.sse|)

uofjoniisuj jo adA} ays ajesipup
Joelp

aoeil

O oeil

gxoesy

v yoeilpjoel] 9lbuig

‘[enuuy je Sjo0yos Jaueyo (e o)

pasinbay “IesaA [eosy sy Buunp uoneledo pesesd [00ydS
J1 Z-d pue |- e pasnbas AuQ "uoesadQ jo sheq

3 oelf

axoel

o ¥oelL

goel]

v Yoel) poed] sibuis

pasean uonangsuj o uonesado (ALAA/pp/uw) ajeq
/- 8u|7 0} uo sAoW ‘ON

ON ¢é4ea4 [easyy Jualins ayj Buunp uoioniysul
10 uonjeiado asead |ooyds Jarieys ay) pig



LS6L

Cl-6 sepeiy

EAML

STALATAL 28uls,

20

-4

¢d

VAV PoSEq-WO0ISSBJOUON

SUONNISU| SUSIp|IyD pasusl - S|ooyos
uelreloasuoN ‘ongnduoy Jo/pue [()(e)egeas D3]
S|o0Y2S UBLBJOSSUCN ‘Ofignduoy - uoijeanpd |enads
(g/1 Josinig) YAV PaSB|-WO0O0ISSBIDUON

[(e)(a)s¥e9s D3] uoneanp3 |e1oads JeaA papusix]

VAV PoSeq-WooISSeouo) Jejinbay
VAV pPaseq-wooisse|ouon

(¥-g ubnouyy

L-g JO wng) 3oei| 0} S|elol YAy pPaseq-tuooisse|)
(G521 J0sIAIQ) YAV Paseq-woolsser) suoynsul
SuUaIp|IyD PasuUslI - S|O0YIS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘OljgnducN
Joypue [(1)(e)99£9G D3] S|00YDS UBLBIOSSUON
‘aliqnduop - uoieonpg |eloadg JesA papudIxg

vQav peseq

-LIooJISSe]D SUOHNJISU| UaJp|iyD pasuadi] - Sjooyos
uenejossuoN ‘olgnduop Jojpue [(2)(e)eoc9s O3l
S|00YOS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘diiqnduoy - uoneonpl [eioadg
(521 1081MQ) YAV poseq-woo.sse|)

[(e)(a)steas O] uoyeonp] |eroadg Jesp pepusix3

vay paseg-wooisse|) Jeinbay

vayv paseq-wooisse|)
MoBl| [BUONONIISU|

‘qej uohedo|ly vay aui

a19|dwos osje 1snw (3)G09/y uondag D3 o} juensind
uofeonp3 jo pieog s8iels ayl Aq pasoldde siapeys pue
9°609/% D3 01 juensind pazuoyne slsueyd apimAIUNo0YD
"G ybnouyy ¢ sptogal o) Bugebineu Ag 3 ‘q ‘D ‘g

syoelj Jo} YOV HodaJ pue ‘(G JO | piodal) v MY L/MYL
aibuig u) v 3oel] Joj yQy Hodal syoel) feuononuisul
a|dynw Buneiado sjooyos Jauey] "plodal ¥ M I/MYL
a1buig By} ul YAy I8 podad sjooyos Jaueyo yoel) ajbulg

vav penoday

vav



0 0 0 ] L 3 Z-3 ut papnjour
‘9'GY /1S Pue (Q)5°ZL9.F O3 o3 juensund ‘Buipuny

1o} 9|qibije Jou YAV ApniS uspuadsepu) pasey asino)

0 0 RN -0 €3 G- Ul PapPNRUL ‘S 67/ LG
93 o0} uensind 'yay Apnis juspuadapu| peseq 8sino)

0 0 [0 R ; z-3 G-O U1 papnjoul

lou pue 9’5/ 1S pue (4)g'Z1L9.t OF o} uensind
Buipuny 1o} 9]qiB1j9 10U YQY PoSEq-WO0ISSEJOUON

67’1 F0 10 ‘o L 6r 1 C -3 (AU vYQy JeoA

}Sdl4 ‘UwnjoD £-MBL ) §-@ dulT Ul papnioul 0OE9Y O3 O}
wensind uspeblapuly [euoljisuel] Ul SJUSPNIS Joj YAV

vav Jayo
wL9IT 18007 Bvoy c90s - ugeL . sa (v-Q yBnouyy L-q Jo WNg) 0Ll 40} S|EIOL VAV
o 0 0o o 0 . va (-0 + ¥-8) vav (5.1 Josing) suoinsul

sualp|iyD pasuadl] - S|00YIS UBLBIDASUON ‘OljgnduoN
io/pue [(1)(e)9ge9s O3] s100YoS uBLIEIOSSUON
.o:n:acoz - uoneanp3y _m_omaw Jeg\ pPIapuslxy |ejop

0 10 L0 o 0 Coea (e-0 + ¢-9) vav
SUONNIISU| UBIP|IYD PAasSUadi] - S|O0YOS UBLIBIOOSUON
‘ojlgnduon Joypue [(/)(e}99g9s D3] sjooyos
uBlB)OaSUON ‘ollgnduoy - uoieonp3 |eoads [ejol

0 10 o 0 I za (2-0 + 2-9) (641 JosInQ) YAV
[(eXa)spegs 03] uoneonp3 [eloads Jesp papusix3 fejol

PLIIT . 800 8oy 1908 L LS6L I« (1-0 + 1-8) vav seinbay [ejoL
¥oel] 10} sjejol vav

Lotz B0y oS T iugeL 690 (#-0 ubnouy
1-0) 1O WINg) oru] 40} S[el0] YAV PoSed-WOo0ISSE|OUON

0 ro 10 0 -0 (GZ1 10SINQ) YOV POSEG-WOOISSEIOUON SUOIMISU|

SUAUPJIYD Pasud2IT - S|IO0YOS ueueoasuoN ‘ojgnduoN
Jojpue [(£)(e)99£9s O3] slooyos uelejoasuoN
‘oljgnduoy - uonesnpg [eoadg Jeat napudixy



L0 ) 0 0 ) VAV PoSeq-WooiSSe|ouUoN
suonniIsu susJpjiyD pasuadi - sjooyos

ueelasuoN ‘olignduon Jo/pue [()(e)99£9s O3]

S|O0Y3S ueLEdasSUON ‘2liqnduoy - uoieonp3 [eadg

M L0 10 o (G2) J0SINIQ) VAV POSEQ-WOOISSEIOUON
[(£)(a)s¥c9s O3] uoneonp3 |eloads JEBA pepusixy

i) ) ) a0 S} VYAV POSEq-wooIsseouoN Jeinbay

vayV pPoseq-wooiSSe|DUON

o “ e G4 (-4 yBnouyy |- jo wng)

90UBPISaY 1O 1o1ISI] 04 S[BI0] YAV PasSeq-wooisse|)

0 0 0 0 4 (GZ1 10SINQ) VAV POSE]-WOOISSE[D SUORNISU|

SuaIp|IyD pPasusdl] - SIO0YDS UBLIEIOSSUON ‘OHgnduoN

Jojpue [(1)(e)99€9G O3] SICOYOS UBLEIDSSUON
.O_EDQCOZ - Co_umosvm _m_omaw ._N®> Umbcmuxm

o ) 0 "0 0 _ [oed vav paseq
-WOOJSSE[D SUoNNIISU| SUaipliy) pasuaol - S|jooyss

uepejossuoN ‘ofgnduop Jo/pue [(/)(e)ggcas O3]
S|00UOS UBLIRJOSSUON ‘Olignduo) - uoneonpd |e1oadg

10 0 0 _ A (621 10sInIQg) YAV paseq-woolsse|d
[(eXa)sye9g O3] uoneonp3 jeroads JesA pepusixy

o ) 0 0 L VAV Poseqg-woolsse|) Jenbay
[ejol zl-6sepeln  g-/sepel)  g-p sopei EMML VvQaV peseq-wooisse|d

2ouapIsSay JO 1olsIg

2a0uapISey 10 AJuno)

"pJ0281 JUBNbasqns Yoes pue puooss
8U) JO} ©2USPISSY JO JOLISIP [O0YOS pue AJUNoD J08[9s 0}
MBN PPV 010 PUE ‘BABS ‘pI0Dal 181l Y} JO) Blep Jajug

vav pauoday

‘soxe] Auadoid

O N3jJJ-ul JO UOHEBINOIED 10} SDUBPISAI JO JOLISIP [O0YOS
Aq vQav nHodsi 01 qe) uoledo|ly Yay 8y} 9)9jduiod
1snw (%)509. 1 uondes D3 o} juensund uonesnpl

10 pieog a)e1s ay) Aq panoidde siapeyd pue 9'G09/
uopoas D3 0} juensind paaoidde siaueYD opIMAIUNGYD)

uonedo|lv vav



S-H

¥-H

¢H

{¥-H ybnouy

L-H JO Wng) aouapisay Jo 10MSI 10} S|EI0) YAV

(7-9 + ¥-4) vav (Gl Josiaig) suonnisu|

SUSIPIIYD PasuadlT - S|O0YDS UBLIB}OSSUON ‘OlignducN

Jo/pue [(2)(B)99€9s D3] siooyas ueLBIOaSUON
‘olignduop - uonesnp3 [ewadg JesA pspusxy [elo)

(¢-9 + ¢-4) vav

SUORNIISU| SUBIPIYD POsSUSI|T - S|O0YDS UBLIBJOISUON
‘ofignduon Jospue [(1)(e)99g9s D3] siooyas
UBLBOaSUON ‘dlignduoy - uoneonp3 [eoads |ejog

(-9 + z-4) (G/| Josing) vav
[(£)(a)st£96 D3] uoneonp] [eleds JesA pepusixd [B10L

(1-9 + 1-4) vav Jenbeay jeloL
32U3PISAY JO IOLISI 104 SIeIo) YAy

{#-9 ybnouy} 1-o jo wng) souspisay

JO JLISIA 104 S|e10). VAV Peseq-wo0oISSe|SUON

(g/1 J0SIAIQ) YAV POSEJ-WOOISSBIOUON SUCHNIISU|
SualIp|iyD pesuadl - S|00yIS UBLIBIDSSUON ‘OljgnduoN

Jojpue [(/}(e)99£9G D3] SI00U2S UBLIE}OOSUON
‘aignduop - uonesnp3 |eads Jes: BapuUdIXg



) i 0 ) Lo

0 R o 0

0 0 0 10 !

o o 0 BN S (

0 0 o 0 o

Lotz 800 Ssyoy 190 iiseL

o 0 0 a0 W

I 0 o BRI

0 0 0 o S0

Lotz 00y 8roy 1905 o useL

PLOIT | 180°0F 89y 1908 LS6L ,

o S0 o o S
{ejoL Cl-6 sIpeiy 8-/ sspelo 9-¥ sepelo EAML

L1

er

L-r

-l

(€-H spJoosy IV Jo wng) vavy
SUOINJISU| SUSIP|IYD PasuUadIT - S|O0YIS UBLIEIOSSUON

‘aliqnduon Jo/pue [(/)(e)99£95 O3] slooyos
ueeoasuoN ‘olgnduoy - uoljeonpd |einads jejop

(2-H sp10oay |iv Jo wng) (/1 J0SIAIQ) VAV
[()(a)st£9s O3] uoneonp3 (eadg 1BoA papualxg [elo)

(1-H spiooai ||e jo wns) yay Jeinbay je1ol
AJUIPISIY JO SIPLISI 1V 10} S|ejol vav
(G-o spiooal j|e

Jo wns) s1omsIg |y 10} S[elo] YAV POSEg-WO0ISSBIOUCN
(-4 spiooau

i[e Jo wns) spuIsiq [V 40} S|B10) YAV POSeg-WwooIsse|)
siapeyo pazuoyne

uoneonp3 Jo pieog 8jelS pue 9°'G09. O3 0} juensind
pazioyine s|ooyos Jaueyd apmAIUNos o} ajgedljddy
22UaPISAY

Jo spusIq Y 10} YAV payioday jo Aiewwng

(-r UBnouyy |-r Jo WNg) syoed] |1 Jo} S[elol Yay
(p-@ sp1oosi |l JO WNG) YAV SuoHNysy|
SUBIP|iYD PISUBDIT - SI00UDS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘olignduoN

Joypue [(£)(e)99£95 D3] S|00UIS UBLEIOSSUON
‘aliqnduop - uoneanp3 [eadg JesA papusix3 [e1ol

(£-Q spiooey IV J0 WNS) YAV
SUOIINIISU| SUBIPJIYD POSUSIIT - S|OOYOS UBLEJIOISUON

‘olignduoN Jo/pue [(2)(e)99£9s O3] sjooyos
UBLIRIO9SUON ‘Olignduop - uoneonps jeioads |ejot

(z-@ spiooay |1V Jo WnS) vav
[(£)(@)s5¥£9s D3] uoheonp3 |eroadg tesA papusix3 [ejo)

{(1-a spiooay ||y jo WNS) YAy tejnbay fejol
syoell |1V 10} S|ejoL Yav

(g-D sp1ooai |je
1o Wwng) syoel] |1 Jo} S|elo] YAV PaSBg-WO0ISSEIOUON

(G-g sps02a.
jle Jo wng) s)yoel] ||y 1o} S[e1ol YAy Paseq-wooIsse|)

syoel] IV 10} YAy pauoday jo Alewwing

Aewiwng



(¥=1 ybnouayy 1= Jo wing) soLISI 1Y 104 S|ejOL VAV

{p-H sp1098Yy |V J0 WNG) VAV (G/ L JOSIAIQ) suohnsy
SUIP|IYD pasSuUdIIT - S|O0YIS uBLIBoasuop ‘olignduoN
Jo/pue [(£)(e)99£95 O3] SI00YIS UBLEIOASUON
‘alignduoy - uonesnp3 |eloadg Jes) pap!aixg |ejol



Wd 0b:81:E 2202/2/S - BI03P :uoneanp3 jo 290 Aunod
INd 00:¥E:€ 2202/22/% - TUMOIGP :3o13s1Q 190YaS

Wd ¥'90:6 2202/12/v - TSTEABUSH :3yBISIanQ JouisIq - [00YdS Jepeyd
SOA :uoljepljeA ejeq passed

0 :sBuruiepp jo Jaquinn
3@Q) 0} J9jsuei} 1oj parosddy 0 :sion3] jo JaquinN
0 :SpPJ023Yy jo JaquinN

uonewJoju] UOIEIJID) UOIJ_WLIOU| UOIIePI[EA

SV.v894V Al Bleq

WY £0:€0'8 ¢20c¢/8L/v 8)eq uoljepljeA jse’ G661 -JoquinN JapeyH
WNIAULOWSD :Ag uonepljep jseq SG88.LE10 L1169 Z¥ :9p0D SAD

WV 9€:20°8 220¢C/8L/¥ -91eQ paAeg JseT abeho :[ooyog JepeyD WNIAL] jooyds
WNIARLOWNSD :Ag paaeg jse elieqleg ejues Aunos

speleQg uoneuuoju] Ayju3

UONRWIOJU] pi029y

[ooYyog Jdliey) asuepuspy

|00Yog JapeYD) douepually | 9BBAOA :[00yog JBLBYD WNIALY / |O0OydS Jeueys / Augeleq / QWoH

Z-d 22-120¢ ‘pouad buipoday ‘z-d zz-1z0¢ ‘21949 Buissaooid

(9avd) uonoajjon eyeq Juswuoiuoddy jedidulid



D eg-y 9~V BUI7 O} U0 SAOW ‘SBA J|
S A é4e3A [eosy Jualiind ay) Buunp uopanysul
10 uoljeiado asead [ooyss JaeYyd ayj pia

e Sia I YoeL
L ptv asoell
LT oy 2 oeiL
e arY gjoeiy
T o v oes] poel ojBuIS
R . pasuswwion uonanisu| (AKAAppjuitu) ayeq

(A qe-v "G-¥ 8UIT 0} UO SAOW ‘ON Ji

ON

uogetado jo 1eak Jsiiy S Ul OOYDS JalIBYD SIYS S|

O ec-y ‘ -V 9UIT O} UO SACUI 'SBA 4]

S3A

uonesado Jo Jeak 3sily S)I Ul |OOYIS JaJRYD SIY) S)

G ag-v 3 oelL

D pZ-v axoeil

D gV O Xoedl

D zv g joel]

0 ez-v Vv djoel]
T v ‘pe1oses syoelu ||e Joj
T UONBULIOJUI UIBJUGS O} pasu [iim Ajus elep juanbasgns
‘910N "19pJo [eanaqeydie ul yorl} jeuolIppe

Yoed pue y Moei| J0j X0q Sy} ¥98YD ‘|- Ul

P33o319s sem (MOrJIINIA) SIA J (SHORIL [RUOIIONISU|

(A qai-v (oea] 81BuIS) ON ¢SMoEN [RUOHONIISUL
ajdnnw ajeidado jooyos Japeyo siyj ssoq

0O eL-y (MoennIniy) SJA ésyoel} jeuonjonnsul
a[dijinw sjeiado jooyos JopeYD Siy} sP0Q

SViy8odV | :qi ereq

snjejg JapeyH



o8-V

q8-v

eg-vY

LV

A

oLV

q-v

BV

/gv

POV

o9V

q9-v

eg-v

9V

qG-v

uoneuUIqWOYD
POSEQ-UWOO0ISSE|OUON
paseq-wooIsse|)

uoljonisu] Jo adA] ay) ajeaipuj
3 yorIL

a»oelL

o XdelL

g oe.]

v yoell poell sibuig

‘[enuuy Je S|ooyos JaUeYD e 1oy

palinbay “1eaA [eosy sy Buunp uoyelado pasesd |ooyds
11 Z-d Pue |-d e palinbai AjuQ "uoigesadQ jo sheq

3 oedt

aoeil

[OR 21 R

g yoeiL

v yoel] ppoedt sbuig

paseas uoioniisu| Jo uoiesad (ARAAppsww) ajeq
/-V/ BUI'T O} UG 9A0W ‘ON §|

ON é4eak [easy Juauns ayj Bulnp uononnsut
10 uonelado 9sead [00YDS 181'2Yd ay) pIq



&9 VAV Paseq-WwooISSe|ouoN

SUOIINJIISU| SUBJP|IYD PasuaoI] - S|ooYoS

uelieoasuoN ‘oiignducn Jospue [(2)(e)g9eas 03]
S|00YDS uBLEBJISSUON ‘ofignduop - uoneanpd [eroadg

(521 1081A1Q) YOV POSEQ-WOO0ISSB|OUON

[(eXa)speas O3] uoieonp3 e10adsg JeaA papusix3

4

13§74

1 189°0L . ¥6stl N S VYAV PISE]-W00ISSE[OUON Jenbay

VAV Paseq-wooISSE|OUON

G-g (-9 ybnouyy

L-g JO Wng) yoel| Joj S[ejo] YAV Paseq-uooissed

-9 (521 J0SINQ) YAV POSEG-WOOISSE|D SUOHNISU|

SUBIP|IYD POSUSDIT - S|O0YOS URLIBIOBSUON ‘ollgnduon

Jospue [(£)(8)99£95 O3] s|ooyoS ueLEBSUON
‘ofignduo) - uolesnp3 |eadg JBaA papudixg

¢4 vay peseq

-WOoO0ISSB|D SUoN)ISU} UsIp|iyD pasuadl - S|ooyos
uenejoesuoN ‘olignduop Jo/pue [(£)(e)99egs O3]
S[O0YOS UelBOaSUON “olignduop - uoieanpd [eads

cd (G2l Josing) YAV Paseq-woolisse|)

[(e)(a)speas O] uoneonp] |eroadg JeaA papusixy

0

L-g VAV PaSEG-WO0ISSE]D Jeinbay

fejoL

Z1-6 Sepein

8-/ sepein

9-y sepelH EAML vayV pa2seq-wooisse|)

3oed] Jeuononiisul

‘qe|. uoledolly vay sui

a)s|dwod osje 1snw (4)G09/ uoidas H3 o} Juensind
uoljeonp3 Jo pieog 8lelS ay) Aq peaoidde siapeys pue
9°609/¥ 93 o1 Juensind pazuoyine s1eueyd spImAjunoD
‘G ybnouyy z spiodal o) bunebiaeu AqQ 3 ‘g ‘D ‘g

syoel] 10} yQy Hodas pue (G JO | pI093L) W MY LML
albuIg Ul ¥ 3oel] 10} YV Hodas syoel) feuononisul
ajdijnw Bunelado sjooyds Jsuey) ‘P08 Y MHI/MHL
a1buig 8y} Ul YV |je Hodal sjooyos 1aueyo yoed) aibuig

vav payoday

vav



0 L0 10

0 0 B 0 |
0 0 0 o
i88'¢ 0 0 88°¢
87°967 | TE8s L e 890z vesTl

0 0 0 0 |
T 5 g e
0 0 0 0 ] B
i8T96T e85 CET - 890L i est B
187967 T zess ey i go0L 65Tl

Bk 0 "o

-a

Z-3 Ul papnjoul
'9'S¥21LG pue (9)5Z19/1 DT o luensind ‘Buipuny
Joy a|qibIja 10U YAV ApmiS Juspusdepuj paseg 8sinos)

G-O Ut pepnioul ‘G'6¥.LS

03 o} uensind ‘yay Apnis Juspuadspu| paseg 9sinod
G-O Ul papnpoul

Jou pue 9'G¥/ LG pue (Q)s'Z1L9/ ¥ O3 03 Juensind
Buipuny 10} 9|qiBI|9 JouU YOV POSEQ-WIO0ISSEJOUON

(Aluo vav Jeap

isdl4 ‘'uwnjod g-M/I1 ) §-a duiT Ul papnjoul 009y O3 O}
juensind uspebiapury [euonisuei| Ul Sjuapms Jo) YAy

vay ouio
{-@ ubnosy; L-q Jo wng) xoel] Joj siejol vay

(-0 + v-9) vav (/1 Josiag) suonnnsu|

SUaIpliyD pPasuadlT - S|O0YIS UBLIBIDSSUON ‘OljgnduoN
Jospue [(2)(e)99£96 O3] S|00UaS UBLEIOSSUON
‘alignduop - uoneanp3 |e1oadg JeaA papusixy [B1o]

(e-0 + £-9) vav

SUOIINYISU] UBIP[IYD pasuadl] - S[OOYIS UBLIBIDASUON
‘oilgnducn Jo/pue [(7)(2)99¢9s D3] sjooyos
uBlBIOaSUON ‘ollgnduoy - uoneonpy |eadg B0}

(z-0 + z-9) (621 1081MQ) VYAV

[(€)(a)st£9G D31 uoneonp3 [eloeds JeoA papuslxd [elo)

(1-D + 1-9) vav semnbay [eioL
)oed} 1o} S|ejol vav

(-0 ubnouyy
1-D JO Wng) yoeul 10} S|RI0L YAV POSEJ-WO0ISSBIOUON

(S/1 JOSINQ) YOV POSEJ-WOOISSBIOUON Suonnisu|
SUSIPJIYD PasSuUadIT - SJOOYIS ueLBOS8SUON ‘oljgnduoN

Jo/pue [(/)(e)99£95 O3] S|00YOS UBLEIDISUON
‘OIIgNAUOoN - uoleonp3 |enadg Jpay papusixy



10 0 0 .
0 0 0. 0
0 ) 0 |0

B 0 ) L0
0 0 0
B ™ ,‘.Oii |x|;i, 0 0 0
5 T —-
1eloL Cl-6 sspely 8-/ SspelI 9-¥ sepei ENAML

1-O

G4

¥4

VAV POSEeq-WO0ISSE[OUON

SUOHNNISU| SUBIPHIYD PasusdlT - S|ooyos
ueelossuoN ‘olignduop Jo/pue [(/)(e)99€9s 03]
S|00U2S UBLIBJOSSUON ‘ollgnduop - uoeonp3 |eadg
(g1 JosinQ) YAV PasSeq-LooISSBIPUON

[(e)(a)s¥e9g O] uoneonp3 [eoadg Jea pepusixy

VAV peseq-wooissejouon Jejnbay

VAV PISeg-WOOISSE|OUON

(¥-4 ybnoayy |-4 Jo wng)

20UBPISAY JO JOLISIQ 10} S|BIOL YOV POSEq-Wwo0IsSe|)
(GL1 Josing) YAV PoSEq-WOOISSEL) SUOKNISU|
SU3IP|IYD PasSUa3IT - S|JO0YIS UBHEBIOSSUON ‘OllgnduoN
Jo/pue [(£)(e)99£9G O3] S|00YOS UBLIEJOBSUON
‘slignduop - uonesnp3 |e10adg JBai papusixg

Vvav paseq

-LWOO0JSSEID SuUoNN}ISU| SUalpliy) pasusol - Sjooyos
uepejoasuoN ‘ojiqnduon Jojpue [(£)(e)99e9s O3]
S|O0YDS UBLIBIDSSUON “oliqnduoy - uoljeanp3 |enadg
(621 1081MQ) YAV POSEQ-WO00ISSEe|)

{[(e)(a)syeas O] uoneonp3 |ewadg JesA papusixy

VAV paseg-woolsse|) Jeinbay
VAV pased-woolisse|)
souapIsay JO JousIq
20uapIsay Jo Ajuno)

‘p4ooal Jusnbasgns Yoes pue puoodss
8Yj) JO} BOUBPISSY JO JOLASIP [00Y2S pue AUNoD 108[9S 0}
M3N PPY Y010 PUB ‘BABS ‘pI0DaI 1S} BY] JO) elep Jejug

vay pauoday

soxe] Auadoid

JO N3IJ-Ui JO UONRINJ|ED IO} S2UBPISSL JO JOUISIP |COYOS
AqQ vav wodal 0} qel uoneoo|ly YAy 9yl S1vfdwiod
1snw (4)509. % uoRoeg O3 0} juensind uolesnpl

Jo pieog aje1s ayy Ag panoidde siapeyd pue 9'G09./ Y
uonoag H3 01 wensind pasoidde sispeyd spmAiunoc)

uonedollvy vav



S-H

1)

{¥~H ybnouyy

L-H JO Wng) souapisey Jo JouISI 1o} SejoL vay

(49 + p-4) vav (GZ1 10sSIAIQ) suonnisy]

sSualp|IyD pasuadl - S|O0YIS UBLIBJOSSUON ‘O1jgnduonN
Jo/pue [(1)(e)99£96 D3] s|o0yoS ueledasuoN
‘aljgnduoy - uoneaonp3 je1nadg Jeap papusix] [eloL

(-9 + £-3) vav

sSuUoNNIISU| SUBIP|IYD PasuadlT - S|00YOS UBLEBIOSSUON
‘olignduon Jospue [(1)(e)99g9s O3] siooyag
UBLIBIOaSUON ‘olignduop - uoneonp3 [eoadg |e10|

(z-9 + z-4) (521 s081MQ) VYAV

[(e)(a)ste9s 03] voneonp] [e0adS JESA pPopuUDdIXT [EJ0L

(1-9 + |-4) vay Jeinbay [ejol
83U3pISaY JO J9LISIQ 10} SIejoL VAV

(7-9 ybnoiy} 1-9 jo wing) souspisey

§0 101181 104 S|ejo] YAV POSeq-WOOISSEIOUON

(G521 10sIAIQ) YAV PSBQ-LIO0ISSBIOUON SUOIINISU|
SuaJpIYD pasusIIT - S|O0YIS ueLBISSUON ‘olignduoN

Jo/pue [(£)(2)99£9G O3] slo0yoS uUBLEJOSSUON
‘olignduoy - uonesnp3 |e1oadg P2t papusix]



0 o ) ) 0 Loe (€-H spioo8y I 40 WNS) YAy
SUONININSU| SUBIPJIYD PasSUSIT - S|O0YIS UBLIEJOASUON
‘alignduon Jo/pue [(2}(e)99£9s D3] sjooyos

ueLBasuoN ‘oygnduoy - uoeonp3 jeloadg |elo]

Z-1 (Z-H spJoosy v J0 wWng) (G} JosnQ) vav
[(e)(a)syeas O3] uoneonp3] 1e0adg JROA papualx3 |e1oL

i L-1 (1-H spio2a1l e jo wns) yay Jeinbay |e1ol

aouapisay Jo SIOMISIQ [V 40} S[eI0) YAy

Z (6-9 sptooa e
JO wns) SISy [y 404 SIEJ0]L YAV POSEQ-WOO0ISSEIOUON

N e 0 Y ! (G-4 spiooal
lle Jo wins) sjolsIq |V 104 SIBl0L YAV Paseq-woolsse|)

sisleyd pazuoyne

uojeanp3 jo pieog ajels pue 9°'G09/ O3 0l uensind
pazuoyine sjooyos Jaleyd epIMAIunod o} ajgestddy

aouUspISay
30 s1oISIA 11V 404 YAV paHoday jo Aewwing

S-r (t-r ubnoy |- Jo WNg) sHoel] |1V 10} siejol vay

r (¥-Q spJodal |y jo WNg) YAV suonmisy|
SUaIp|IyD Pasuadi] - S|o0YoS UBLIBJOOSUON ‘Oljgnduop

Jo/pue [(7)(e)99e9s O3] SIC0YOS UBLEJOSSUON

‘ollgnduop - uoieanp3 [e1oads Jeap papusixg [ejoL

0 0 0 0 0 T (-0 sP1099Y [IV JO WNS) YAy
SUOIINYISU| SUBIP|IYD PAsSUdIT - S|O0YDS UBLBIDSSUON
‘ofjgnduoy Jo/pue [()(e}gge9s O3] sjooyos
UBLIBJIOSSUON ‘dlignduocy - uoneonp3 |eadg |ejol

zr (z-a spi029y |Iv Jo wns) vav
[(e)a)spe9s O3] uoneonp3 jeloadg Jesy papuslx3 [ejof

L-r (1-a spioday |1V Jo wWNS) YAy Jeinbay jejol

'87°967 L TE8s L PETy . 89°0L

S$¥Jed] jlv 10} sjejol vav

T (570 spioo e
1O WING) syoRI] |1 40} S[EJ0] YV PISBJ-O0ISSROUON

0 0o 0 P (5-g spiooal
e JO WNS) SyOBI] IV 1O} S|BI0L VAV POSEq-WO0ISSe|)

18T96¢ L TEss CPETY : 189°0L

lejoL ZL-6S9peID  g-/S9pes  9-p Sepeld ML syoei| ||V 10} VQV pauoday jo Alewwng

Arewwwng



1o - (#-1 uBnoayy -7 Jo wing) spLIsIA iy 10} sjelol YAV

o © 1 {p-H spioo9y |Iv JO WNS) VAV (G/L J0SIAIQ) Suonmisy

SUBIPJIYD Pasuaol - S|00Y2S UBLEIOSSUON ‘Oljgnduon

Jo/pue [(/)(e)99£9G D3] S|00YIS UBLIBIOSSUON
‘oljgnduop - uoneanpy jeoadg JeaA pAnuUBIXJ [elolL






4269112 Blochman

Union Elem District
4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 05/03/2022 11:34:00 AM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Start/End Date: 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022 School(s): 1 Calendar(s): 2
Grade:5,6,7,8,K,1,2, 3,4, TK

SUMMARY _ Total Schools: 1 _Total Calendars: 2
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 20 300 13.00 287.00 20.00 19.13 1.00 0.07 95.67%
6 16 240 8.00 232.00 16.00 15.45 2.00 0.14 96.67%
7 22 330 7.00 323.00 22.00 21.53 0.00 0.00 97.88%
8 17 255 9.00 246.00 17.00 16.39 5.00 0.34 96.47%
K 16 240 14.00 226.00 16.00 15.07 1.00 0.07 94.17%
1 15 225 11.00 214.00 15.00 14.25 1.00 0.07 95.11%
2 20 300 12.00 288.00 20.00 19.18 3.00 0.21 96.00%
3 22 330 23.00 307.00 22.00 20.47 2.00 0.14 . 93.03%
4 23 345 13.00 332.00 23.00 22.11 2.00 0.14 96.23%
TK 2 30 4.00 26.00 2.00 1.73 0.00 0.00 86.67%
Total 10 173 2595 114.00 2481.00 173.00 165.31 17.00 1.18 95.61%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Calendar: 21-22 Blochman 5-8
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 20 300 13.00 287.00 20.00 19.13 1.00 0.07 95.67%
6 16 240 8.00 232.00 16.00 15.45 2.00 0.14 96.67%
7 22 330 7.00 323,00 22.00 21.53 0.00 0.00 97.88%
8 17 255 9.00 246.00 17.00 16.39 5.00 0.34 96.47%
Total 4 75 1125 37.00 1088.00 75.00 72.50 8.00 0.55 96.71%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Calendar: 21-22 Blochman K-4
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
K 16 240 14.00 226.00 16.00 15.07 1.00 0.07 94.17%
1 15 225 11.00 214.00 15.00 14,25 1.00 0.07 95.11%
2 20 300 12.00 288.00 20.00 19.18 3.00 0.21 96.00%
3 22 330 23.00 307.00 22.00 20.47 2.00 0.14 93.03%
4 23 345 13.00 332.00 23.00 22.11 2.00 0.14 96.23%
TK 2 30 4.00 26.00 2.00 1.73 0.00 0.00 86.67%
Total 6 98 1470 77.00 1393.00 98.00 92.81 9.00 0.63 94.76%






S8A UolepleA Bje( passed
0 :sBuluiep jo JaquinN

SUON :uoljeanpd jo aso A&Juno) 0 :sdouig jo JaquinN

NV GL:LL:6 220Z/8/y - TUMOIGP :ja13siq looy2s | :splo2ay Jo JaquinN
uoljewliojuj uonesyius) uoneuloju] uoljepljeA

Wd Z1:9¥:¢ 2¢0¢/./y -9yeq uonjepifeA jseq 08660484 ‘Al e3ed
TSJeysU :Ag uoljepljeA jsen 0000000 21169 Z¥ :2p0d SAD

Wd 9Y:G¥:Z 2202/ /v -9¥ed PaAes jseT] Areyusua[g uojun uewyoo|g 3o1sIq

I9JeySU :Ag paAeg jse] eieqieg eyueg :Ajunon

s|ieyaqg uonewuoju| Ayuz

uonewIoju] pioday

JoL3SI1Q |00YOS dUBPUSHY

10UISI] [00YDS SouUBpUSllY [ AJjUSWS|g UoIuM UBWYDOIg / 10WSI( [00YaS / Augeyeq / OwoH

Z-d 22-1202 :pouad Buioday ‘z-d 2z-120z 91949 Buissadsold

(2a@vd) uonoasjjog ejeq juswuonioddy jedioulid



186991 [0 | 189°LE . 11698 L egTL gy {(¢-v ybnouy; |-y jo wng) sjejol vav

0 ‘o 0 0 10 bGY {osL/seL/0L
Josinla) {09981 O3] 1ooyos Ae( Ayunwiuo)

v (G21 10sIMQ) suoigsul
S,Uap|IYyD PIsuUSDIT - SOOI UBLBIOSSUON ‘Ol[qnduonN

Jo/pue [(1)(e) 99£9G OF] S|00YOS UBLIBJOISUON

‘a1ignduop - uolyeanp] {e1oadg JeaA papuaixXy

L0 ‘0 0 0 [ suonnIIsU| S,UBIPIYD PasUsdl] - S|o0Yos
uelieo9sUON ‘dlignducy Jojpue [()(e) 99¢€9G O3]
S|O0YOS UBLIBIISSUON ‘oljgnduop - uoneanp3 jenads

0 0 0 ) 0 A (G21 10s1MQ)
[()(a) syeas D3} uoneonp3 |e10ads JeaA papusix3
86991 [0 | 89°LE . 106796 L EETL LY (uoneonp3

uoREeNUNUOY pue ‘sse|) AeQ |etoadg ‘feidsoH
pue swoH ‘sasse|) AjunuoddQ sepnjoul) YAy Jemnbay

[ejoL Cl-6 sopei 8-/ S8pel9 9-y SSpeID EXMNL vay Jeinbay

‘08660984 ai eleq

N—

vay Jejnbay



L o . ;| A (uwniod |ejo] ‘|-v aur) v uonoes
ul papnjoul sesse|n Ayunuoddo ul sjuspnig 104 vay

0] i s ;99 (uwnjo) z1-6 sepeIo ‘L-V BUl) ¥ UoRoeg
Ul pepnoul uoneonpg UORENUIUOY Ul SJUSpNIS 10} YAV
! : i iT61 i sg (AluO vav JesA 1814 ‘uwn|od €-MBL ‘S

-y ubnouy 1-v saul) v uoioag Ul papnioul 00£9y O3 03
juensind usueblapu jeuonisuel] ul SJUSpNIS 1o YAy

g susaJos Aljua Juswiodug uadp piy

oIseg aouepusly pue ‘J9jsuel] [dnd Asejunjop paiaplQ
-HnoD/ao10Yy) piy diseg aduBpUSHY ‘JOLISI] [00Y0S
juswaiddng aouepualy Sy} Ul JO 7 UOIOSS Ul papnoul
j0U pue ‘9'GH/ LG D3 o3 Juensind ‘Buipunj jeiauab

Joy 9|qibie Jou YQy Apnmig Juspuadapu| paseq asino)

£-g Suea.0s Aljus Juswjjoiug uadQ piy JISey souRpUB)Y

pue “gjsuel] |idnd AIBJUNJOA PaIBpIO-UN0D/80I0YD
pIy olseg aouepuany ‘1ouisiq [00yoS Jusweiddng
80UBPUSNY SY) Ul JO Y/ UONOSS Ut PSPNIoUl ‘G 61LLS

13 o) juensind ‘yay Apnig Juspusdspu| psseg 8sino)

i zg SUS210S ANUS JUSWI[I0IUT UadQ pIV dlseg aouepusly

pue ‘“usjsuel] |iIdnd AJejunjop passplQ-HnoD/edioy)
ply oiseg aouepuany ‘1ou1sig |ooyos uswsddng
20UBPUBNY 8Y} Ul JO Y UOIID8S Ul papn[oul Jou pue
‘9G¥ 1S O3 o1 uensind ‘Buipuny [e1auab oy 8|qibie
Jou yav Apnig juspuadspu] [euopipel| awi|-|ing

L1-g suselos Anjus Juawoiug usdQ piy dlseyqg @ouepusyy

pue Jgjsuel] [idnd AJBJUNOA PalapIO-LN0D/8010YD
piy dIseg aouepusyy ‘10MisIq jooyos usws|ddng
SoUBPUBHY SU} Ul JO Y UOROBS Ul pepnjoul ‘//1G OF 0}
wensind ‘yqy Apnis Juapuadapu| [euoiipel] auwii] -[[n4

[ejol cl-6sepeing 8-/ Sspeio 9-v SepeIy EMNIL 19410

1B3Y10



) 0 ) 10 L 01D (uoneonp3

uoljenunuoy) pue ‘ssel) Aeq |e1oadg ‘jepdsoH

pue awoy ‘sasse}) Auunuoddo sapnjoul) yay Jeinbay
"L1-0 40 QL-D auiq ul saquinu

aanebau e se sso| ayj Hodai ‘ssoj e s) Juswisnfpe

vav auy j [(e)(e) so-gezzy o3l Aiojuua) Jo taysuel)
1o uoneziuebioay e 0} anp yqay Jo sso Jo ujeo)

) ) 0 il | 69D (8-0 + 2-2) si®j01 vav
o i 0 0 P80 (g1 JosinQ)

[(£)(@) s¥e9s O3] uoneonp3 |e1oads JeBA POpUS)XT
i 0 0 0 A (uoneonp3

uonenuiuoy) pue ‘sse|) Aeq |eadsg ‘eidsoH
pue awoH ‘sassel) Auunuoddo sapnpoul) yay Jenbay

‘[zs0'8szey
93] |jo0y3ss Japieys-uou e Bujpuape sjidnd

juspisad Jol3sIp 0} sjqeinqule yYav g-d 4e9,A 1old

S0 0 0 o i 90 (5-0 + ¥-2) sieyol vav
10 0 .0 o . 60 (521 Josniq)

[(€)(a) g¥c9s O3] uogeonp3 |ejoedg Jea) papusixy
o 0 ;0 L0 450 (uoyeonpg

uollenunuo) pue ‘ssej) Aeq |eeadg ‘feydsoH
pue swoy ‘sasse|) AlunuoddQ sepnjoul) yay Jejnbay

, ‘[(0)(2)(e) L50°8ezZy O3] 4eak

Joud ayj ul Jouysip ayy Aq pasosuods jooyas tajeyd
e papuaje oym Jeak Jusiind ay} uj jooyos Jaueys
-uou e Buipuaype sjidnd 10} yqQVv Z-d 1e3A Jolid

;0 ) L0 N (z-2 + 1-0) sieyoL vav
L0 0 0 0 . 7D (GZ1 JosinQ)

[(£)(a) spe9s O3] uoneonp3 [ewads Jeap popudIXy
0 0 0 0 e (uopeonp3

uolenunUos pue ‘sse|) Ae |eroadg ‘rendsoH

pue sWwoH ‘sasse|) AlunuoddO sopnjoul) yay Jeinbay
‘(a)(z)(e) L50°8czey 03] Jeak toud ayy

ul JoLIISIP @y} JO |OOYIS J9}Ieyd-uou e papusiie oym
1eak jJuaiinod ayy ul Jouisip ayj Aq paiosuods jooyss
Jaueyd e buipuajpe sjidnd 1oy yQVv Z-d 1B3A 1011d

[ejoL ZL-6S9peID  g-/ SepesD g SopelD ML (Ajuo z-d pue |-d) Juawisnipy yay JeaA Joud

sjuswysnipy yqy JesA Jold



[ARze} (11-2 + 01-2) sieloL vav

-0 (521 JosinQ)

[(€)(q) sy£9s D3] uoneonp3 |eadg Jje=' papusixy



S9JON



SOA :uonepijeA ejeq passed
0 :sBuluiepp jo JaquinN

BUON :uonesnpd Jo a2y AJuUno)H 0 :SJolig JO JaquunpN

AV 9%:91:6 Z202/8/¥ - LUMOIQD Jou3sig Jooyds | :SPJ023Y Jo JaquinN
uofjewloju} uoljesiyial uoljewrioju] uoljepljeA

Wd 0L:€¥:2 2202/./% :9yeq uollepi|eA jseT 0LEZLLOD Al eled
J9Jeysu :Ag uonepljeA jse] 0000000 ¢L169 ¥ :8pP0D SAd

Wd €5:2v:2 2202/./y ‘93eq paAes jse] Alejuswajz uolun uewyooig ;3oLsia

ISJBUSU :Ag paAaeg }se] eleqleg ejueg :Ajuno)d

s|iejaqg uoneuuoju] Ayug

UOIJeWIojU| p1099y

uondo 9jey oAU}y Spun4 Jo Jajsuel]

uondQ s1ey SABUIBYY SPUN4 JO Joysuel] | Asejuswualg uolun Uewyoolg / 1oMisiqg [ooyds / Anjujejeq / OWwoH

Z-d 22-1202 :pouad buiioday ‘z-d 22-120¢ 91940 Buissasoid

(oavd) uonoajjog ejeq juswuoioddy jedidulid



uoneoNPT JO 80O 0D elegleg ejues :309 @y Aq papodal se ‘sjel yay-1ed
aAnRUIB)jE 8Y) 1B SpuNn} Jajsuel) 0} saaibe 1ousIp |00Yos

vV Jed juesb uogenuasuod

pue [gjusweddns ‘eseq 4407 S1OMISIp |ooYoS

ay} 18 300 2y} 0} paliajsued} a4 |jIMm spuny ‘uaalos
SIU} UO JOD Y} J93[BS JOU SSOP JOUISIP [00YOS B} §|

‘3O 2Yj }orIUO0D ‘ajel dAljeUI)R

ue papiodal 3OO aY3 1 SUILLIBYBP O] "USIIS

SIYl UC JOD 8Yj} 109}8S JSNW a2UapIsal JO JOLISIP ay}
‘a)]e] 9AIJBUISYE SU} 1B SPuny JO Jajsuel} 8y} d|qeusa o)

‘g)el sAjeussle sy}

18 Jasuel} 10} VY O sadA} ay) sjos|as pue 3Q0 0} Sjel
sAneula]fe ue syodal 09 ey} Ssejun ‘yay Jed jueib
uoljelIueoUOD pue [euswolddns ‘eseq 4407 SJOUISIP
[ooYDSs By} 0} [enba 8jed oy} Je N0 j[eys Jajsuel)

By "@oUSpISa JO JOLISIP 8U) 0} PaYIPaId Inq JOD oy Aq
paAIas YAV 10} 3OO 9y} O} 82USPISA. JO JOLISIP [00YOS
SU) WOl Spun Jo Jajsuel} salnbai g/ Gz uonoas D3

01€TTIID i ‘al ereQ

uonod9dIds 309



SOA :uolepljeA Bleq passed
0 :sBujuiepp jo JoquinN

SUON :uoljesnpy jo asiyo AJunosn 0 :slodi3 jo JaqunN

WV CL:GL:6 220Z/8/¥ - LUMOIQp 3allsIq |[ooyds G iSPJ1023Y Jo JaquINN
uoljewloju] uonesId) uoljeuLioju] uonepljea

Wd 81:LY:C ¢C0¢/L/y -8jeQ uoljepl|eA jseq /3lecled al ejeq
ToJeysu :Ag uoneplieA jse 0000000 ¢L169 ¢¥ -©p0D SAD

Wd /2:L¥'C 2202/L/ :9¥eq paAeg jse] Aseyuswe) uolun uewyoo|g JoMIsia

J9Jeysu :Ag paAeg }se] eieqieg ejuesg :Ajuno)d

s|ielag uognjeunoju] Ayug

UOEWIOoU] p1099y

as saljjeuad azis sse|)

as senjeusd szi1g ssejn / Alejusws|3 uolun uBWIYDOlg / 10MISId jooyog / Augeleq / SWoOH

¢-d 22-120¢ :poliad Bunioday ‘Z-d 22-1Z0Z :919AD Buissaesold

(pavd) uonosjjo) ejeq Juswuoiuoddy |edioulid



uoIssas U pouad jo uopoel

polLad puooag [Ind ueyy ssa7

pousd puoosg ind

‘poriad buiuodaa

1IN} @43 Jo} A|Snonuipuod uoissas ul jJou ssepo Aue
suealW pollad puoaag jjnd uey} sso "piodal siy}

30 Z-V pue |-y uj (sa)sseo ayj 0} saijdde jey} poliad
puoosag [|[N4 ueYy} SS9 JO poLIdd PU0oag ||nd 109[9S

poliad puosag |jn4 uey} ssa7 Jo puosag |4
8215 SIY} JO SOSSEIO JO JAqUINN
821S JUsW|j0JuD SSe|O abelany

az1s sse|2 abeloAeR LoBa 10j p1033l B ppyY

uapebiapury



uoissas U pouad Jo uonoel

polsd puooas [In4 ueyy ssa

poued puodeg |ind

~pourad Bujpodau

1IN} 2y} Joy A]SNONUIUOD UOISSIS Ul Jou sse|o Aue
sueaw pouad puodag |In4 ueyj ssa "piodal siy}

40 Z-g pue |-g uj (sa)sse|d ay} 0} saijdde jey polad
puo29g JIN4 ULY]} SS9 JO POLIdd PUODag [N }03l9S

poLIad Puo2ag [|N4 UBY]) SSB7 JO puodag [IN4
92IS SIY} JO SBSSEID JO JaquinN
821S JusWifolus sse|o obelony

2z1s SSe|o abeloAR YoBa 10} PI022I B ppY

¢~ sapelo



S 7TV z-n  sleyoes] WOOISSE[S JUS|eAINba awi-||ny 4O Jaquinu [Bjo]
001 s pajjoius sidnd Jo Jsqwinu [ejo|

J0143SIp 413U 3YJ 10} PIOD3J BUO J3ju]

g-y sapes






CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT

This Contract of Employment is entered into by the Governing Board of the Blochman Union School
District (“District”) of Santa Barbara County, California and Doug Brown (“Superintendent/Principal”).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

I,

Employment: District employs Doug Brown to serve as Superintendent/Principal subject to the
following terms and conditions.

Term of Employment: The term of this employment commences July 1, 2022 and terminates on June
30, 2024.

Work Year: Superintendent/Principal shall work 215 full work days during each fiscal year covered
by this contract. The schedule shall be determined by mutual agreement,

Salary: The salary of the Superintendent/Principal shall be based on the Superintendent’s Salary

Schedule with placement on Step 10 for the year 2022/2023 and Step 11 on the 2023/2024, payable in
12 equal monthly installments.

Benefits:

5.1 Superintendent/Principal shall be eligible for full district-paid Health and Welfare benefits.

5.2 Sick leave is specifically established at 12 working days for each 12-calendar month period, with
unused sick leave accumulated from year to year.

5.3 The district agrees to pay the Superintendent/Principal the salary amount indicated above. In
addition, to compensate for charter school oversight, an employer non-elective contribution will
be made directly to the employee’s 403(b) account set up with an authorized 403(b) investment
provider of choice. The employer contributions will be made on behalf of the
Superintendent/Principal in the amount of $10,000 annually. Contributions will be made by
December of each calendar year in one lump sum. Amounts deposited into this retirement

vehicle shall be made up to the applicable annual contribution limits as determined by IRS
guidelines.

Reimbursement of Expenses:

6.1 Superintendent/Principal shall be reimbursed for all documented, actual and necessary expenses
incurred as a result of performance of Job duties, including, but not limited to, pre-approved
business-related travel to conferences and workshops (lodging, meals, parking, tolls, and vehicle
mileage approved for travel, based on the Board approved rate for all District employees).

6.2 District shall pay Superintendent/Principal’s professional dues for membership in the Association
of California School Administrators.

Duties and Responsibilities: Superintendent/Principal shall be the Chief Administrative Officer of the
District. He shall give his exclusive professional services to District during the period of this
Contract expect as otherwise provided in this document and he shall attend all regular and special
meetings of the Board, unless otherwise excused by the Board. He shall faithfully and diligently
perform the duties and responsibilities regularly performed by district superintendent/principals in the
State, those required by the laws of the State and the policies of the Board and the adopted job

1



11

description for his position as well as those assigned to him from time to time by the Board. For all
services to District he shal] accept as full payment the compensation provided in this Contract. It is

expected that Superintendent/Principal will actively participate in community organizations in a
manner consistent with his employment,

If at any time during the course of em ployment, both parties mutually agree to terminate this
agreement, Superintendent/Principal will step down from this role and assume a teaching assignment
with District. Pay and benefits will be adjusted to the proper step and column on the certificated
salary schedule based on his length of employment with District.

In accordance with the provisions of Government Code Sections 825 and 995, the district shall defend
the Superintendent for any and all demands, claims, suits, actions, and legal proceedings brought
against the Superintendent in the Superintendent’s individual capacity, or official capacity as an agent
and employee of the District, provided that the incident giving rise to any such demand, claim, suit,
action, or legal proceeding arose while the Superintendent as acting within the scope of employment.
Upon retirement or separation from the district, the Superintendent will continue to be indemnified
for any actions taken against him/her related to his/her role as the Superintendent.

. Changes in Contract: This Contract may be changed only by written mutual consent of the parties.

- Applicability of Statutes: This Contract is subject to all applicable statutes of the State of California,

to the rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, and to the policies and regulations of
District, all of which are incorporated in the Contract. This Contract, and all amendments and
attachments to it, are public documents,

. Governing Law: This contract is made subject to the laws of the State of California, the lawful rules

and regulations of the agencies of the State and those of District, all of which said laws, rules and
regulations are by reference hereto incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

This contract is executed at Blochman Union School District, Santa Maria, Santa Barbara County,
California on the dates indicated below:

— 5 -F- 0 I

Doug Brown Date

Governing Board of Blochman Union School District

Shannon Clay, President Date






CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT

This Contract of Employment is entered into by the Governing Board of the Blochman Union School District

(“District”) of Santa Barbara County, California and Samuel Orozco (“Special Education Director/School
Psychologist”).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

1.

Employment: District employs Samuel Orozco to serve as Special Education Director/School Psychologist
subject to the following terms and conditions.

Term of Employment: The term of this employment commences July 1, 2022.
Work Year/Work Hours: Special Education Director/School Psychologist shall work 205 full work days.

Salary: The salary shall be set at Step 5 on the Special Education Director/School Psychologist in the
amount of $105,388 for the 2022/2023 fiscal year, payable in 12 equal monthly installments.

Benefits: Leave for sick time is specifically established at 12 working days per year. Unused sick leave
accumulates from year to year. The District contribution for health care benefits is $10,200 per year.

Duties and Responsibilities: Duties and responsibilities are outlined in the attached Special Education
Director/School Psychologist job description.

Changes in Contract: This Contract may be changed at any time only by written mutual consent of the
parties.

Applicability-of Statutes: This Contract is subject to all applicable statutes of the State of California, to the
rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, and to the policies and regulations of District, all of

which are incorporated in the Contract. This Contract, and all amendments and attachments to it, are public
documents.

Governing Law: This contract is made subject to the laws of the State of California, the lawful rules and
regulations of the agencies of the State and those of District, all of which said laws, rules and regulations are
by reference hereto incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

This contract is executed at Blochman Union School District, Sisquoc, Santa Barbara County, California on the
dates indicated below:

S S/ /2000

%1 cation Dipécgar/School Psychologist Date

QO mw— 5-3-20 29

Doug Brown, Superintendent/Principal Date






Business Services Agreement for Blochman Union School District

Blochman Union School District (District) agrees to engage Nancy B. Shafer, CPA (contractor), to
perform the following duties (either personally or in a managerial capacity) on behalf of the
district:

*  Payroll/benefits

*+  Accounts payable

* Accounts receivable

* Budget

» Assistance withcharter schooloversight

* Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and other school plans
*  Special Education accounting

» Food Services accounting

* Year-end closing procedures

+ Other business office duties required to keep the district in compliance with federal and
state regulations

The term of this agreement is July 1, 2022 through June 30,2023. This agreement may be
dissolved by either party at any time.

The district agrees to pay contractor for these services at an annual rate of $96,330. Contractor
will invoice the District on a monthly basis in equal instaliments of $8,027.50. Contractor agrees
to be responsible for all travel costs incurred on behalf of the District uniess covered by an
outside funding source.

Contractor agrees to maintain an accurate accounting of all hours worked and tasks performed
relating to this engagement.

Blochman Union Sch¥éol District Date ! /

f,@uwﬂw@w 55 boss

Narlcy B. Shafer, CPA Date




